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| ;:%'_Backg rou nd

Durmg Jul\/ 2015 a year and four months after the conclusion of the locomotives
pECN, ,’hLocomotlve Supply Agreements (“LSAs”) Transnet approved the “relocation” costs of
jin "BT and CNR amountmg to R618 457 7.5 OO »and R647 181 494 OO respectlvely

k J) lssues refatmg to relocat' n” have bee. the subjec’t of mtense debate w«thln Transnet
o, F and in the medla There have been ailegationsiof corruptxon assocuated w1th it. The»
i questlons that requnre cons&deratlon are: v ‘ L 3

12 1 what is relocatlon and whetherthere was mdeed “relocat;on 7 ‘ 5t ey

12 whether relocatlon was envrsaged in the busmess case7 i BT e

,"-‘1;2,3;, when and by whom was the decxsaon on relocatlon taken’»"

© 124 v whether or.not there was any commeraal ratxona!e provnded for. the relocatlon i "
"+ ~of the two OEMS7 and ‘ ; : Y,

125 .whether or hot the total costs of “relocatlon were Jue’nﬁable’?

S

What is relocation?

'8 The Oxford dictionary defines relocation as:
“The action of moving to a new place and establishing one’s home or business there.”
What is clear from this definition, is that relocation proceeds from the premise that
there is move from one place to ancther.

14 MNS was advised during an interview with the 1064 locomotives Project Engineer,
Mr Frikkie Harris {("Mr F Harris")! that no OEM moved from one place to Durban. Mr
Harris advised that BT and CNR had not set up any jigs nor had they established sjte at
Koedespoort. Thus, the request from Transnet, for the two OEMs to be based in Durban,

was not a “relocation” per se.

5 Our view is that the use of the word “relocation” is a misnomer in the context of the 1064
locomatives transaction. Put differently, we have found that there was no “relocation” of

either BT or CNR.

1 Appendix 1 - Transcript of interview with Mr F Harris.

March 2019 www.mnsattorneys.co.za 1
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;Jt IS common cause that the busmess case-is’ the document that broadly presented
) among others ‘the: hne otems that would make’ up the costs: assocrated w:th the 1064 Al
: f'[ocomotlves transaction The approved busmess case ‘of 25 April 20 13 drd envrsage TE
partrcrpatmg n the mamtenance aspects of the. Iocomotrves However the approved -" Ll
. ' »busmess case did’ not enVISage the * relocatlon of any OEM The net effect of this factis .
chat “relocatxon was not budgeted for e s

When and by whom wgs 1he deccsnon to @Ioca e and CNR takgn_

1.7 In @ memorandum addressed to the then Transnet Group Chlef Executnve on 16 May
20142, Mr Richard Vallihu (the then Chief Executive of Transnet Engmeermg) States that § ity
BT and CNR were first informed of the decision to * refocate" the two OEMs by Mr AnOJ i
Singh, during the February contract negotiations.

1.8 The contention in the memorandum of 16 May 2014 is consistent with the fact thaton -
11 March 2014, CNR addressed a proposal to Ms Mdletshe and Mr Gary Pita, in which
the total costs of “relocation” was estimated at an amount of R4 million.3

1.9 Furthermore, correspondence from BT addressed to Transnet on 6 June 20144 refers
to a letter that was addressed to them by Mr B Molefe on 26 May 2014, recording the
decision to “relocate” BT and CNR. In our interviews with different Transnet personnel,
only Mr Thami liyane® was able to clarify that “relocation” was first discussed with the
two OEMs during the post tender negotiations and that it was largely based on the
conclusions of the PWC Report. The PWC Report® is covered in greater detail below.

What was the commercial rationale communicated for the decision to “relocate” BT and CNR?

1.10  During February 2014, PWC was instructed by Transnet to conduct a review of TE's
operational readiness to deliver on, inter alia, the assembly requirements of locomotives
at Koedespoort and Durban.

1.11  Notably, the PWC report concluded that it was a risk to consider setting up more than two
assembly lines at Koedespoort. Accordingly, in order to mitigate the risk to production,
PWC recommended that two of the four production lines be set up at TE's facility in
Durban. In motivating for the use of TE's Durban facility, PWC recorded different pros
and cons which presented a balanced view that demonstrated a possible development
for Transnet’s rail manufacturing facilities and also a growth for the rail industry.

Appendix 2 - Memorandum addressed to Mr B Molefe dated 16 May 2014

Appendix 3 ~ Proposal to Ms L Mdletshe and Mr G Pita by CNR in relation to total costs of relocation dated 11 March 2014.
Appendix 4 — Correspondence addressed to Transnet from BT on 6 june 2014.

Appendix 5 — Transcripts of interview with Mr fiyane,

Appendix 6 - PWC Report: February 2014

O WN
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1.12  Furthermore, PWC recommended that in order to protect the intellectual property and

other trade secrets of the OEMs, it would be best to mix the OEMs in each facility. In this

e regard, the PWC report also advised Transnet that as a result of GE and CSR afready

\ havsng productlon lines at Koedespoort, (the two OEMs had manufactured locomotives

b for Transnet _prior to the 1064 locomotives transaction) keeping them at Koedespoort
wou!d resuit in shorter start-up periods.

3 1 13 The correspondence from BT addressed ‘o Transnet on 6 June 2014 states that a letter
; rece' “_ed from Mr. B Molefe recorded that the reason for ‘relocation” was to:

o “Wrden the rarlway mdustry hub from Gauteng to other regrons of South Afnca

114 ; Wrth regards to where the manufacturmg facrhtres ought to have been located the PWC
e report summanzed the pros and cons” as foHows ’ : AT R ;

ki Proe ‘eer:Ct’Si‘\%s“ of BT and CNR lines looétedf in DBN

] ] Hp The exrstence of Good heavy manufac’curmg 1.‘ BT would riot be ab)e to easrly eVerage g

x| suppher base in the area.. 1 ] onsupply cham from prevrous Gauteng ;I A
| At Wi =i o productton W HE R |V
‘ 2. ‘ Lower wages in KZN than in Gauteng which | 2 | The more drfﬁcult task of settmg up a new ...
should reflect in lower cost.of goods and ’ - assembly line for an 'OEM will be dehvered b Y
| services. " | a regional site, away from TE’s expertrse and ‘

| | ' | experience m Koedespoort

3. | Spreading the economic activity away from 3. | Requires dupllcatlon of sub assembly imes m ‘
' ‘ Gauteng. DBN orincurtransport costs.  ~ - v

| 4. | DBN has no experience in assembly of
‘ locomotives {only Loco overhauls and |

upgrades) J

March 2019 www.mnsattormeys.co.za 3
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1 ‘ Spread dehvery nsk through assemblmg
locomotlves across several iocatson and/
or other supphers

I ik | Deiays due to more than two assembly hneq
2 focated in Koedespoort N SN

/ho have an assemblyﬂ

lelt assem y hnes at KDS to two lmes TE
can provnde a detalled plan of where and by
., whena thsrd or fourth lme would be set‘up a’c ‘

/ Koedespoort ' |

2. | Production interruption due to industrial action, | 1. | TE to draft employment contract that
| S, o g, j N encourage an'open commumcatlon and . ;

| | providea platform for. dxalog for resoiutlon of - B '
{ v potent;al conflrct/unrest ;

2. I TE to cons;der an agreement and/or mcentwe ‘
measures to deter mdustnal action: v L

TE to locate the OEM with the !east i i i
| established local operations to minimise the ’| b

I lmpact of this cost.

| | 2. | TE to develop a negotiation strategy '
| comprising of the cost comparison between

I ; Gauteng and Kwazulu Natal to use as

| _ sion e ] leverage to minimise cost. |

3. | Locomotives price increase due to OEM 1.
required to operate from TE Durban site

115 The PWC report was well balanced insofar as it presented well-reasoned conclusions.
it is our considered finding that there was a commercial rationale behind the separation
of the four OEMs. This was primarily necessitated by the splitting of the award, between
four OEMs as Koedespoort did not have the capacity to accommodate more than two
production lines. Accordingly, whilst the “relocation” was not envisaged in the business
case, we have found that there was a reasoned commercial rationale to it, based on the
conclusions and advice of PWC.

116  Whatis critical in the advice given by PWC is that Transnet was supposed to:
1.16.1 request OEMs to justify costs incurred as a result of the “relocation™ and

1.16.2 seek alternative assembly locations where additional costs would not be incurred.

1.17  This was not carried through in either the negotiations and proposals.

4 March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za
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- CHAPTER 2:
.The’-Approved Costs Of

~ \ We have not ldentlﬁed a response from Transnet personnel 1o the mxtml refocatron cost
E stlmate of R9 7mzlhon provnded by CNR On*" 1 March 20146A :

T “‘/Dunng February 2015 CNR presented a: proposaV that mdlcated that the costs were )
- \estlmated to be more than RlOO mmcon tAttached to that proposaf was a documentiu'

i Jentlt!ed “Proposal Estpmate Cost” and it est:mated the costs to be R318 mllhon For-

- -undlsclosed reaSOns these estnmate and/or proposals were not accepted by Transnet

ThlS cufmunated in CNR conciudmg an agreement w:th BEX (two rnonths after its lnmal '
proposal) on 25 April 2015%in terms of whtch BEX conducted detailed research andan
’analysrs on the costs associated wrth the prOJect and assist CNR conclude the project at.
the minimum benchmark: cost of. R58O million, excl Vat in the ana!ys;s and computat:on f
of its costs. The agreement was based on a rlsk shanng model Wthh we note to be very
suspicious. ol g : ; , ‘ )

24 During 2017, CNR’s auditors, KPMG addressed correspondence to the, Independent
Regulatory Board of Auditors, noting that it deemed the agreement between BEX and -
CNR as a reportable irregularity. We have established that CNR did not expect Transnet
to accept the proposal prepared for it by BEX. This is evident from a letter addressed to
KPMG by CNR'’s attorneys, Hogan Lovells on 4 September 2017°. The salient parts of
the letter read:

“Our client was of the view at the time that Transnet would not agree to a project cost
of R580 million and that the final project cost might be lower than this. Based on our
client’s prior business experience, that our client believed that Transnet would require a
discount on this amount. Thus, our client believed that the final project cost would be
closer to, R580 million. Hence they believed there was very little risk for them in agreeing
an “upside” fee arrangement with BEX.”

2.5 What is clear from the correspondence of Hogan Lovells is that CNR believed that the
proposal by BEX was not only inappropriate but stood to be rejected by Transnet.

( A Append;x 6A - Relocation Cost Estlmate dated 11 March 2014.

Appendix 7 ~ Durban Locomotive Factory Relocation Proposal V2: February 2015,
Appendix 8 - Agreement concluded between BEX and CNR on 25 April 2015.

Appendix 9 — Hogan Loveils correspondence addressed to KPMG dated 4 September 2017

O W~
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T below :Hustrates the enormous mcrease between what CNR had presented as.
an estlmate during February 2015 and the ﬁgures produced by BEX and subsequen’dy'
tabled by CNR as its offer to:T;jensnet B .

CNR Report
B

5 & 98?441 N S i g
|er, 430000 ° 420941 " V6420041 - a
Technical supp ort | -“m 00 oo /d 000 000 v | 70_‘()00 OOO"':« - m '
Transportation jEisr 79794785 ' 94191785 s
Delta to 388 245, .- | 75650745 e
warehouse costs e B Ty SR ¥ i
Other costs 171557688 194474302 © - - ;
Financial costs for | 96 000 000 N i o
delay e - i SR
Supplier site | 47 470 000 | *
service costs | |
+ i t —= — 8

Training of staff | 31800 000 | |
Setup costs & 29 400000 |
travelling ‘ n B ! 1
no English {only 2726851 | |
Chinese label) I [ i
Total | 321426 851 635851785 719 087 547 |
Total I 318 7QO OOQ ]
| Increase from est. 98’ | 124% ‘

{ Increase from BEX | 1 13% !

2.7 On 19 May 2015, a memorandum compiled by Ms Lindiwe Mdletshe!® (*Ms L Mdletshe”)
and addressed to Mr Siyabonga Gama (“Mr S Gama”), the then Acting Group Chief
Executive motivated for the approval to negotiate the commercial terms of “relocation”,
at a cap of R669 million. Notably, Mr S Gama requested clarity on whether the amount of
R669 million included both BT and CNR. Mr S Gama approved this request on the basis
that R669 million would serve as a cap and the amount would not be surpassed. All of
this is clear from the hand-written notes on the memorandum.

10 Appendix 10 - Memorandum by Ms L Mdletshe dated 19 May 2015,

6 i March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za



TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08722

MNS

2.8 The Transnet personnel that constituted the “relocation” negotiation team were:

_ 28.1  MrAnoj Singh;

. 282, MrGPita;

283 MrNSilinga;

i 284 MsE Molotsane (TIA);
78 5 :"‘MrTerane,and L i
3 "‘28 6 < iMs LMdletshe

L«n attendance regnster we were provrded wrth ccsnﬁrms that “relocatlon negotiations
. commenced on19 June 2015 There are:no minutes for that meetlng but \ we understand
“ from the Transnet Internal Audlt (“TlA”) Report that the purpose of the meetmg ‘was to .

K3

s request BT and CNR to submlt wntten proposals P el ey ,»ﬂ, Mo

......

"’.'negotnat:on team and addmonally, Mr Yusuf Laher (“Mr Y Laher”) In the emaul A
:j,icorrespondence Mr G Plta raised- numerous concerns surroundmg the costs m the «. -
v : proposal’ submutted by CNR He then requested Mr Laher to consxder some of the
. ﬁnanc:al aspectsto the proposal g oa ]

21 370 Mr Y Laher responded to Mr G Prta s on 21 June 201512 Desprte the erghteen (18) areas 3
of concern rarsed by Mr Laher no response was provrded Mr Laher addressed a further
email to Ms L Mdletshe on 25 June 201513 statmg that his. vrews of 21 June 2015 had
not been addressed in the further submlssuon by CNR, save for its presentataon of a~
revised offer in relation to the payment terms. The email of 25 June 2015 Was copted to
all members of the relocation negotiation team. : BT S e

2.12  On 10 July 2015%*, Mr G Pita addressed an email to Ms L Mdletshe and the rest of the
“relocation” negotiation team. Mr G Pita inter alia, requested that Ms L Mdletshe compile
the necessary memoranda to be addressed to the AGCE, in approval of the costs for
“relocation” for both BT & CNR and further that if every person copied on the email was
comfortable, then a sign-off was to be effected. Notably, Mr Laher was not copied on the
email correspondence. Mr Pita also specifically requested Ms Mdletshe to ensure that a
sign-off from a TIA representative was included in the memorandum.

2.13  The memoranda were indeed prepared by Ms L Mdletshe and approved on 23 Jjuly
2015 5, without the involvement and sign off from TIA. It is not clear as to what had
persuaded Mr Pita to accept the proposals as his concerns of 20 June 2015 had not been

responded to.

11 Appendix 11— Email from Mr G Pita dated 20 June 2015 sent to “relocation” negotiation team.
12 Appendix 12 — Email correspondence from Mr Y Laher to Ms Mdletshe dated 21 June 2015.

13 Appendix 13 - Further email from Mr Y Laher to Ms L Mdletshe dated 25 June 2015.

14 Appendix 14 - Email correspondence addressed to Ms L Mdletshe from Mr Pita dated 10 July 2015.
15 Appendix 15 ~ Memorandum requesting approval for the relocation costs of BT dated 23 July 2015
16 Appendix 16 - Memorandum requesting approval for the relocation costs of CNR dated 23 July 2015

March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za 7



TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08723

1 ‘TE”) personnel were i
E not. consulted m the negotlatrons for relocation and/or the assessment of the numerous
proposals submltted by the OEMs. As the nommated subcontractor that was pnmarlly
. responsrble for the establlshment of the Bayhead snte TE was crltlcal to the assessment
| 'of the locatlon costs P P gt o :'* i

I F We have determlned through an interview conducted Wlth Mr Magan Govender (General
£y .Manager Locomot}ves Business at TE). th-lt THE notlﬁed both OEMS that its: quotatlon
¥ and agreed17 contract would not change as a result of the ¢ hange ln the locatlon of. the _'
manufacturmg facullty ) ' ' g -

BT

216 The proposals received from BT progressed m the manner set out below oF

September 2014. Apnl 2015 July 2015 ' ﬁcepted ’o,fferls %
[ R634 316 000.00 | R634 316 OOO 00 | R618457.00 I RGlé'z‘iSiOO ke

2.17 BT states that its total “relocation” costs are made up of:
2.17.1 Transportation costs;
2.17.2 Logistics costs; and
2.17.3 Loss of Industrial footprint Synergies.
2.18  There is however no breakdown of the costs in support of the amount(s). This makes

it impossible to conclusively interrogate the costs presented and the basis upon which
Transnet assessed these costs is unknown.

2.19  Our prima facie view is that the costs appear to be excessive and totally unjustifiable.

17 Appendix 17 - TE communication of no change in price dated 23 September 2014

8 March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za
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CHAPTER 3:

»We have had srght of the TIA Report dated 7 June 2017, which records that TIA
;recelved ah mvrtatron foritto be part of: the negc»tlatron process for “relocation”. This was
part of the HVT processes prescrrbed by the PPM However the TIA report records that
it was. on!y a party toa smgle meetlng held on 19 June 2015 and that 1t was not invited
to further engagements relatrng to the negotratron process ‘ kT

: The TIA Report further records that TlA was not ,party to! any other meetmg as had
been envrsaged and could not therefore provxde a formal report on_the adequacyor.
effectrveness of the processes undertaken T|A records that. Ms L Mdletshe failed. to‘ =
: ebtarn TIA approval for the recommendatxons that were done on the relocatlon costt ih
z:';v,Thr cs a requrrement in terms o(the PPM ' el ‘ § ‘

18 Appendrx 19 - TIA Report dated 7 June 2017

March 2019 www.mnsattorneys.co.za 9
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~ CHAPTER 4:

| f({Varlatlon of Contracts: The
”""“;*Appllcable _}(Legal Framework

41 v The commerual negotratrons and approvat of “relocatlon were.undertaken after the
T conc!usron ‘of the. Locomotlve Supply Agreements (“LSA or: LSAs ) wrth the OEMs, and
i o e 1 0 ' as such; these were vanatlons to the LSAs The LSAs concluded wrth BT and CNR are,

oy, i rdentrcal and provrde as follows in relatron to vanatlons at clause 33 7 3 v

Ne:ther party shaH have the nght to vary 3 Project’ Document or any part of it except in .
- accordance wrth the express provrsrons of Part 6 of: Schedule 3 or by.an tnstrument in’

o We have been provrded wrth some srgned coples of correspondences in whrch Mr
;_S Gama accepted the vanatron orders in relation to the relocatlon of BT; and CNR 5
'Accordlng!y, we find that clause 33. 73 has been comphed with as’ the varratron orders -
“have been presented and accepted m wrrtrng o B : k bl

4.3 The 2011 Natlona! Treasury lnstructron Notelg relatmg the vana’uons of contracts hmrts
the variation of contracts as follows: il j £ ‘ |

43.1  20% or R20 million (including all apphcable taxes) for constructlon related goods
works and/or services; and e

43.2  15% or R15 million (including all applicable taxes) for all other goods and/or
services of the original value of the contract, whichever is the lower amount.

4.4 This instruction note is however not binding on public entities listed in schedule 2 of the
PFMA, such as Transnet.

4.5 In relation to contract variations, the PPM states:
“22.7 INDICATIONS OF SUCCESSFUL CONTRACT MANAGEMENT
Successful Contract Management will achieve benefits by:

Evaluation of the specification against contract performance and identification of contract
changes or variations

The expected business benefits and value for money are being achieved.”

19 Appendix 20 - National Treasury Instruction Note on Enhancing Compliance Monitering and Improving Transparency and
Accountability in Supply Chain Management, dated 31 May 2011.

March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za 11
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: 'Meetmg the requnrements of the PPM would at the very least have requnred a propery*
ok "t‘analysss and lnterrogation of the costs for* re!ocatlon ‘as presented by the two OEMs ln""»
this regardt"chere was.a blatant failure by the relocatnon negotiatnon team to ascertam,‘
—""n‘ there i wa aéherence to cost effectlveness : e A

»z

'!n asse mg whether it was ratronal and;ustlﬁable for any d:rector to approve the costs i
for relocatlon of the two OEMs we have ldentsﬁed sectlon 76 (3) of the Compames Act‘ i
. as bemg re!evant m thls mstance ' : i

4.8 The ‘*ub %e( non pmwdeﬂ

“Subject to subsectlons (4) and (5) a dlrector of a company, When actm
must exercise the powers and perform the funct;ons of d:rec’cor '

in ‘that "cé'b‘aqéity,' : A

{a) in good faith and for a proper purpose

{b} in the best interests of the company; and e R T g B

{c) with the degree of care, skill and diligence that may reasonably be éxpected ef a p:iers‘:i;n'—f 12

(i) carrying out the same functions in relation to the company as those carried out by"tha%' '
director; and

(i) having the general knowledge, skill and experience of that director.”

4.9 In subsections 4 and 5 of section 76, the Companies Act states:

“(4) In respect of any particular matter arising in the exercise of the powers or the
performance of the functions of director, a particular director of a company-

(a) will have satisfied the obligations of subsection (3) (b) and (c) if-

(i) the director has taken reasonably diligent steps to become informed about the matter.
{b} is entitled to rely on-

(i} the performance by any of the persons-

(aa) referred to in subsection (5); or

(bb) to whom the board may reasonably have delegated, formally or informally by course
of conduct, the authority or duty to perform one or more of the board's functions that
are delegable under applicable law; and

(ii) any information, opinions, recommendations, reports or statements, including financial
statements and other financial data, prepared or presented by any of the persons
specified in subsection (5).

{5) To the extent contemplated in subsection (4} (b}, a director is entitled to rely on-

(a) one or more employees of the company whom the director reasonably believes to be
reliable and competent in the functions performed or the information, opinions, reports

or statements provided;

12 March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za
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(b) legal counsel, accountants, or other professional persons retained by the company,
the board or a committee as to matters involving skills or expertise that the director
ot | D - reasonably believes are matters-

(i) within the particular person's professional or expert competence; or

i} a to Wh:ch the parttcular person merits confidence; or

c)a comm;ttee of the board of whtch the director is not a member, unless the director has
reason to be ieve that the acttons of the commlttee do not merit confidence.”

i 4.10 The approvals ofthe "relocatton” costs by Mr S Gama were done WIthout confirmation of

oyl whether or not there had been an assessment or mterrogatton of the costs by Transnet

/person nel ora th:rd party. ltis relevant to note thatMr Gama proceeded with the approvals .

' even though the handwntten queries he had ratsed in the earlrer memorandum compttedlx:“ ‘~
by Mdletshe in May, had not been responded to A L :

"Mr“S Gama stated dunng our N'xterwew20 that he approved the memoranda WIth ‘the
understandmg that the relocatnon negotiation team had consndered the costs and;
s “found them to be reasonable Put dlfferently he rehed upon then lnternal ofﬁCta!s whom ,
he beheved to have been rehabie and competent in the executton of thelr dutles '

Sl S b
417 T he memoranda at the renfre ofthe approva.s weu ;Ompif’

5CS official andcuppurim by
412.1 MrA Singh: ma
4.12.2 MrT liyane:

4.12.3 Mr G Pita;

jhj Mel Mdletshc a:omor. :

4.12.4 MrN Silinga: and
4.12.5 Mr Ravi Nair,

4.13  However, this is not the end of the inquiry insofar as section 76 of the Companies Act
is concerned. The context of the 1064 locomotives transaction is important in testing
Mr S Gama's conduct against the provisions of the Companies Act. The approvals of
the costs of “relocation” were done when the 1064 locomotives transaction had already
been revealed to have cost Transnet more than R10 billion over the initial ETC.

4.14  The PFMA demands of organ of state to act with reasonable care in order to avoid
incurring fruitless and wasteful expenditure. As a director, Mr S Gama was required to
act with reasonable care in avoiding incurring expenditure in vain.

4.15  Mr S Gama holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree as well as a Master in Business
Administration. Between the year 2000 and 2015, Mr S Gama served as the Chief
Executive Officer of Transnet’s two operating divisions {Transnet National Ports Authority
and Transnet Frelght Rail).

20 Appendix 20 - Transcript of interview with Mr S Gama.
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@ We have consndered Mr S Gamas quahﬁcattons knowledge and expenence agamst if"na»:v 5
/" “his- conduct We conclude that it was not enough for Mr Gama to svmply rely on-the
"recommendatrons in the memoranda g R e e

The PFMA read together wnth the Compames Act,reqmred of Mr S Gama to take i
reasonably dmgent steps to become mformed about the costs of “relocatlon" Thls\i
cvvould have been reasonably expected of a person ln hls pos;tlon and knovvfedge andv A
'expenence Instead he authonzed -the expendlture of R1, 2 b;lllon WIthout sattsfymg7
ahlmself as to the c:ost beneﬁt analysus that had been conducted & ¥

"B

4.18 We also conducted mtervrews thh Mr R Nair and Mr N Sﬂmga who were sngnatones to' n
the memoranda compiled by Ms L Mdletshe Betow we brleﬂy scrutmlse the conduct of",ﬁ' 1
each employee, S 255 e b o L ‘

<
=
>y

Nair

4.19  MrR Nair stated that when he was requested (by Ms L Mdletshe) to sign the memo'r'anda
for the approval of the relocation costs, it was in the presence of all members of the
relocation negotiation team, at a Transnet breakaway session.

4.20 Mr R Nair stated during his interview that he sought to satisfy himself that the costs had
been interrogated and that he was advised that this had been done. The relevant parts
of the interview transcript®® read as follows:

“So on the 22 July 2015, we were at Kloofzicht. Kloofzicht is a place near Muldersdrift,
the Group EXCO had a breakaway if you go check everyone’s diaries. At the breakaway
Lindiwe Mdletshe 10 from TFR was there in the afternoon, evening, and she brought the
memo for all of us to sign and she was assisting Mr Jiyane at the time on the locomotive
side...she brought the memo to sign at Kloofzicht and I looked at the memo and | asked
them.

Ja, I said colleagues, tell me something, | remember there was a memo that Patrick Dada
signed, you guys had a negotiating team. Are you guys happy with the numbers here,
because | am not an expert in these numbers because this is a relocation from a TE 20
facility in Pretoria to a TE facility in Durban.

MR NAIR: It has got nothing to do with TFR, | am not an engineer, | would not
know whether it would cost R10 to move or R20 to move. Are you guys
happy with it? Yes, yes, yes, we are very happy, we have interrogated
all the numbers as a team, as approved by the GC. TIA was also present
during the negotiations... (intervenes)

MR MZINYATHI:  So who is having this conversation with...? You said Lindiwe gave you
the memo.

MR NAIR: Lindiwe brought the memo to all of us, that is why... (:ntervenes)

21 Appendlx 21 Transcnpt of interview with Mr R Na:r
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MR MZINYATH!: With us you mean who?

~ MR NAIR: Ndiphiwe Silinga, Anoj Singh, Thami Jiyane, Gary Peter, that is why it is
no coincidence that we all signed it on the same day.

" ""'MR SPRONG - Okay.

MR MZIN\ATHI So the questlon you posed, you posed to the remainder of the people
5 that are on thas memo and they said... (intervenes)

MR NA{R: o We were all m an mformal group after the EXCO and she brought the
LT  Mmemme and alllsard is, guys, are you guys all happy with this thing here?
T "Have you' guys checked the numbers7 Yes, we checked the numbers,
we verified the numbers | sald okay, you guys are experts Jam szgmng
. ,th:s only because from a TFR point of view we are’ managmg the "0 o
iy agreement Fam not an expert inthe’ relocat:on cost | was not: tnvolved ST
e LS R xSt -in the negotxa’aons ‘of these costs Iknow 20 nothmg that makes up the_*;m i
O oS SR 3 '»"make up of it s : A

i 421 Viewed as aga:nst the standard expected {by. sectaon 76 of the Compames Act) of htm o5
~« .. iMr Nair did not approach the matter with the degree of care, skill and diligence that .. -
~may reasonably be expected of a person acting as-the:Chief, Executlve of the cperatmg: L
- Division that owned the LSAs, The |mphcatxons that flow from a recommendatton to .
make payment.of Rl 2billion . (ln aggregate) are patently enormous and cught to be__ :
handled with the utmost care and Skl” i A LA o ol B2

4.22  Furthermore, whilst Mr R Nalr was not part of the. re]ocatlon negotlatlon team once the.
respective memoranda included his name and made certain representations to MrGama, :
he ought to have adequately satisfied himself as to the interrogation of the costs that( .
had supposedly been undertaken. This would have entailed inter alia, seekmg wrltten
verification of such interrogation or assessment.

4.23  We find that Mr R Nair’s conduct falls short of the standard expected of him in terms of
the Companies Act as set out above. This is aggravated by the fact that this took place
in an instance where Mr R Nair was not aware of what relocation was or whether there
had been any site establishment by either BT or CNR.

Mr N Silinga

4.24  Mr N Silinga was appointed Transnet's Group Executive: Legal, during August 2014.
Thus, when Mr N Silinga was appointed as a member of the relocation negotiation team,
he was the head of legal and ought to have known what care, skill and diligence was
expected of him.

4.25  During our interview?? with him, Mr N Silinga stated that he understood his role to have
been limited to commenting on and assisting with the legal aspects arising from the

relocation negotiations.

22 Appendux 22 Transcript of interview with Mr N Silinga.
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,.‘f_To demonstrate thls understandmg Mr N Sllmga referred us to an. emall addressed tOQf'ﬁ‘\:-
. jche relocatron negot;atlon team by M G Prta on 14 July 201523 !n the emall Mr G Plta g

: »"of his responne yc;ud as Fonw,»,

5 Hl (mrr; ‘ sy e , 5
The ﬁrst and second paragraphs of the BT tet‘cer make sense however the par‘c»es need ) /, '
to agree to the. revised t:mehnes takmg into account the delays caused by the relocatronf i i
negotiations and the re!oca’aon r'cself % -

»n

Ad paragraph number 1:if R618 457 125 IS the aqreed pnce the proposal is acceptable, f s

4.28  Firstly, Mr Silinga’s response refers to “the reloca’clon ltself as lf there was an actual," 7
relocation. Secondly, the email demonstrates that Mr Silinga was not. aware as to what o)
price had been negotiated and agreed between Transnet and BT, ey i .

429  We have considered aspects of the PPM related to the variation or amendment of
contracts. Clause 12.6 provides:

“12.6 SD IMPLICATIONS FOR CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

Where there is a contract amendment that increases the value or period of a contract,
SD must either be introduced (in not in the initial contract) or re-negotiated based on the
cumulative value and/or period of the contract.”

4.30  There was no compliance with clause 12.6, which would have necessitated a change to
SD (“Supplier Development”) commitment offered by BT and CNR at bid stage. This is
an aspect that ought to have been considered by the legal personnel in the relocation
negotiation team. Thus, even on Mr Silinga’s understanding of his role, his conduct feli
short of what was required of him.

23 Appendix - 23 Email correspondence addressed to Mr N Silinga dated 14 July 2015.
24 Appendix — 24 Email correspondence addressed to Mr G Pita dated 17 July 2015.
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CHAPTER 5:

AN Independent Assessment of
the / f’pproved Relocatlon Costs

.“e

51 Arlsmg from our pnma facre vreW that the approved relocatlon costs were excessive

- approved relocatlon costs

The purpose of the due dllrgence conducted by Lohwe was to test the soundness of the ‘
“process followed as well as the amounts approved for the relocatton” of BT and CNR A S

ru‘ O

ln summary Lolrwe25 has concluded that:

5 Sl 1 there was ho relocatlon of elther OEM

W5.3. 2. the variation orders. were tnﬂated |ntentlonally by the OEMs and madequately’u
Ty evaluated by Transnet pnor to concludmg the approval and amendment of the |
eontracts B s ; i ‘ PRl S

k

53.3 there is no ;ustlﬁcatlon for elther the dlrect or mdlrect costs presented by BT and

s

53.4 itwas improper for Transnet to have agreed to lump ¢ sums for the relocatlon

53.5 the approval of the direct and indirect costs was done without the presentatron of
valid and substantiated documentation; and

5.3.6 the process followed in the approval of the relocation costs was not in accordance
with the standard contract management protocol.

54 Loliwe has found the variation orders to have been flawed in both values and process. In
addition, having conducted an inspection of the Bayhead manufacturing facility, Loliwe
confirms that neither BT nor CNR have met the targets they had set out to meet in their
proposals. The targets referred to in this regard, include inter alia, the deployment and
training of additional staff members.

25 Appendix 22 ~ Flnd:ngs in Respect of Review of Locomotive Supply Contracts for Transnet- Specifically wrth respect to the
“Relocation Costs” Variations to Contracts China North Rail and Bombardier Transportation-Loliwe Rail Solutions {Pty) Ltd February
2019.
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CHAPTER 6:
‘The Treatment of the Relocation

| - Variation Orders: A -

©Analysis

qL%

61  Aconsideration of the relocation variation orders and Transnet’s possible remedies would
‘¢ .- be incompleéte without the perspective of the findings of irregularity in"the procurement " ™

- of the 1064 locomotives,. .~ Gy e B T T L

62 . The manner in which Transnet treats the relocation variation -orders depends onithe '+ -
" legalramifications for the LSAs. This is because pursuant to findings of irregularity in the™ - .
- procurement process that culminated in-the award and conclusion of the LSAs, there s | -7

an adverse impact on the LSAs. ek

~aside. In this rééard, the court in'Lorvaniso (Pty) Ltd vs SABC SoC Ltd held: . '~
At any rate, on the common cause: facts, Lornavision’ has failed to demonstrate:that . =
its processes have addressed the audit concerns of the Auditor-General or that its 5
appointment was in accordance with the peremptory nature of the SABC's procurement - .
policy. Itfollows, therefore, that Lornavision's appointment as a service provider was iflegal, . .
and this renders the contract concluded between Lornavision and the SABC susceptible .
to judicial review on the principle of legality?s.” - 2, 2

63 T is now trite in our law that contracts concluded pufsgraht to anIikr‘eg(ulérityfméy‘lq‘e‘s'e{ s

6.4 it has also been settled in the jurisprudence of procurement law that an unlawful
administrative decision remains valid until it is declared invalid and unlawful by a court
of law?’.

6.5 If Transnet institutes a judicial review application for a declaration that the process

followed in the procurement of the 1064 was irregular in that it did not conform to the
principles of section 217 (1)?8 of the Constitution, then the LSAs resulting from such
process will be declared invalid.

6.6 It must be borne in mind that the variation orders emanate from the LSAs. Accordingly,
a declaration of invalidity of the LSAs, would mean the variation orders would also be
invalid. What would then follow is the question of an appropriate order.

26 Lornavision (Pty) Ltd v South African Broadcasting Corporation SOC Limited (19502/17) (2017) ZAGPIHC 208 (1 August 2017).
See also, State Information Technology Agency SOC Limited v Gijima Holdings {Pty) Limited 2018 (2) SA 23 (CC)

27 Thisis a principle established in the judgment of Oudekraal Estates {Pty} Ltd v City of Cape Town and Others [2004] ZASCA 48,
2004 (6) SA 222 (SCA) (Oudekraal).

28 The section provides: “When an organ of state in the national, provincial or local sphere of government, or any other institution
identified in naticnal legislation, contracts for goods or services, it must do s6 in accordance with a system which is fair, equitable,
transparent, competitive and cost-effective.”
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6/ 5 '!n thrs regard sectlon 172 of the Constrtutron29 confers upon the courts a dlscretron on
B : What is'a Just and equrtable order followmg a declaratron of & nvahd admlnlst atrve ;o

r'What is to- be gleaned from the analysrs set out above is that Transnet wrl! be ablé t
“approach the court seeking an order that BT and CNR rermburse Transnet the relocatron E
- costs pasd to date;’ “This request by. Transnet will be even’ more compelhng if Transnet is
|- able to demonstrate that BT and CNR: were complrcrt in the lrregularrtles that affected - N
“the procurement process of the 1064 ocomotrves ‘acquisition and/or that both OEMs”
fraudu!ently mrsreoresented ‘the relocation costs in their proposals to Transnet.

29 The relevant portion of the section provides: When deciding a constitutional matter within its power, a court—

(a) must declare that any law or conduct that is inconsistent with the Constitution is invalid to the extent of its inconsistency; and

{b) may make any order that is just and equitable, including—

{i} an order limiting the retrospective effect of the declaration of invalidity; and

(i} an order suspending the declaration of invalidity for any period and on any conditions, to allow the competent authority to correct the
defect.

20 l March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za
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- CHAPTER 7:

Conclusion and
| Recommendatlons

Wehaveconcludedthatthecostsfor relocatlon wereexcesslve takmg:ntoconsderatton

, l'ﬂ',:the lnltlal proposal by CNR dated 11 March 2014 Further havmg con3|dered the
e ;,«agreement between BEX and CNR, it is clear that the method lmplemented began with
an, .amount. that: had to- be “Justlﬁed" through certaln Ilne ltems Al of the lme |tems‘y7‘_";w'j“
"charged for in the proposal by both OEMs are. unsubstantlated lt is: not only notlceable‘ {4
‘ ',}"”but extremely susp:cmus that BT’s accepted ﬁnanual proposal is so close to that of CNR R
X "v Qur conclusmns are supported by the mdependent assessment conducted by Lohwe

e S

: : ,"VTransnet s fallure to 1mplement the strategy that wa¢ adv:sed by PWC m rela o the_ o
» management and negotlatlon of the ﬁnancral aspects of “relocat»on may have led to th( ] i

,_/’

"sxncurrence offruutless and wasteful expendlture TR o TSR

7.3 We have found that the negotzatlons for the relocatlon of, the two QEMs were not handled‘{t.,
with the transparency and care requnred by the HVTP methodology clause 15 3 2-of the 1
PPPM, version 3 June, 2015. Gheol 1 2 401 g i e

74 Ms L Mdletshe failed to have regard to Transnets best lnterests by eﬁectlvely lgnonng e
Mr Y Laher in relation to the concerns he raised on 21 and 25 June 2015. At the very
least, Ms L Mdletshe as the lead interface (and the person to whom Laher addressed his
concerns) ought to have made room for the clarities to be provided.

75 As a SCS official and the lead interface for the negotiations, Ms L Mdletshe failed to
adequately involve TIA, who were critical for assurance and gateway reviews. This fajlure
was aggravated in our view, by Ms L Mdletshe having disregarded the requirement
for TIA to sign off the recommendations as per the memoranda dated 22 July 2015,
notwithstanding the clear request for her to do so, from Mr G Pita.

7.6 The conduct of both Messrs Nair and Silinga falls short of what is expected of senior
officials in their respective positions.

7.7 We have found Mr S Gama's approval of relocation costs without apprising himself of
the circumstances surrounding the amount, may have caused Transnet to incur fruitless
and wasteful expenditure.
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We recommend that BT and CNR be dlrected to provrde a statement and debatement‘_ " ey
31 f'of the funds pard in relation to relocatron" Furthermore we recommend that Transnet-l £
request an oprmon from Senior Counsel to advise on Whether vrewed in- the context of Fl
_our findings and the Loliwe' Report, the variation orders of the. two LSAs were contrary

-to pub ic polrcy and whether asa result can be declared unlawful and loe set asrde '

,f' Unless Transnet can demonstrate that there was fraud commrtted by erther OEM in the :
r*egotratrons for relocatron and/or that the vanatlon orders should be declared unlawful i
for belng contrary to pubhc polrcy, it will be dn‘ﬁcult to recover the funds already pard
in respect of relocatlon Thls is because the payments mad;’ were effected pursuant to,f,,;l_; :
valid variations of the LSAS ' : M ‘ £

7.10  Wealso recommend that when the;udrc«al revrew appllcatron is mstltuted Transnet seek' )
a just and equitable order that includes a recovery of the relocatlon costs pard to date

7.11  Asameasure to limit its further exposure, we advise that Transnet should lmmedlately
cease all payments related to “relocation”.

22 March 2019 | www.mnsattorneys.co.za
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Appendix 1

TRANSNET 1064 LOCOMOTIVES INVESTIGATION

INTERVIEW WITH MR FRIKKIE HARRIS

HELD AT JOHANNESBURG DATE: 2018-09-11

Transnet Freight Rail Offices
Inyanda House

PARKTOWN

ATTENDEES:

1. Silas Dziike MNS Chairperson

2. Thamsanga Khosa MNS

3. Ziyanda Nyanda MNS

4. Frikkie Harris Transnet Freight Rail Employee

‘ VERBIS TYPING & TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
25 GRUNG ROAD, SELECTION PARK

SPRINGS 1559

‘ TEL: (011) 812-2226 FAX: 086 5112359 CELL: 083 5665750




10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08742

TRANSNET/mb -1- 2018-09-11
F HARRIS

SOUND FILE : Frikkie Harris part 1(1)

CHAIRPERSON: ...meetings, where some e-mails | think that was

sent to you by Thobane, there were e-mails that were sent to you
by...
MR HARRIS: Thami.

CHAIRPERSON: | am not sure if Thami sent them to you or it was

sent on his behalf, so basically is just ja, to just go through those
guestions and then also myself and Ziyanda will then make some
follow-ups on the previous discussions we have had particularly in
relation to the delayed locomotives and penaities and also the
delivery schedules, if there have been any changes to that since the
last time we met... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The 1064.

CHAIRPERSON: And we have spoken, ja.

MR HARRIS: Unfortunately some of those you will have to talk to
SCS, as you know they are the contract managers who deal with the
penalty, et cetera.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

[Knock on door].

FEMALE SPEAKER: Good morning.

CHAIRPERSON: Fine and yourself?

MR HARRIS: It is my boss.

MS NYANDA: Uhm?

MR HARRIS: Itis my boss.

MS NYANDA: Ja, we have met her before at the last meeting.
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MR HARRIS: Ja, ja, so no problem, but | will answer as best as | can.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, so | am not sure if you have got all the

letters, ja, so maybe we can start.
MR HARRIS: Okay, basically this is the one that we are dealing with,
okay?

CHAIRPERSON: Yes, let us start with that one. What date is that

one?
MR HARRIS: It was last week sometime, | think 5 September.

CHAIRPERSON: A letter of 5 September?

MR HARRIS: Uhm, that says basically your questions on the 20,
21E, the 100.

CHAIRPERSON: Forthe 100 locos?

MR HARRIS: Yes, and then there were some questions on the 1064.

CHAIRPERSON: 1 think that is your letter, hey?

MR KHOSA: Yes.
MR HARRIS: Yes, ja.

CHAIRPERSON: So you can, maybe we can start by responding to

the letters and then if there is any...

MR HARRIS: Ja, firstly just, | think you have in your possession all
the documents that | have, so | am not going to give you any
additional documents.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: | mean my computer was scanned and everything and
that was on your request, so you have got everything that is there,

except the one thing that | do not think you have got access to, that is
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our technical server, but it contains proprietary information from
OEMs and there is a confidentiality clause. | am not sure what the
stance is but | cannot give that to you, you will have to ask permission
if required. You will see what itis, it is not a big deal.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Okay, (inaudible) thank you so much.

MR HARRIS: Dankie Venisha.

MR KHOSA: So in relation to this particular transaction of 100

locomotives... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Sorry Thami, before you come through, | just

wanted to address that point, you said we have all the... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Ja, you have got everything.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja you see, because the issue that we have is

remember, we are doing the investigation and there are people who
are assisting us with the computer eventually... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: That is your problem.

CHAIRPERSON: No, no, | am saying for example, when staff, when

your (inaudible) image for example, it does not automatically just

come to us... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: You have got it.

CHAIRPERSON: From a forensic investigation perspective, there is

a process that information has to go through before it reaches us for
the purposes of the investigation.

MR HARRIS: Ja, but | am not going to duplicate, please. That is, you
guys requested that, | had to take the tower across, they have

downloaded everything | have so from my point of view you have got
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everything, but | will help you, do not stress.
MS NYANDA: Ja.
MR HARRIS: ltis all right. So if we can return to this letter?

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR KHOSA: Okay.
MR HARRIS: So all right, the first thing is actually point 3:

“During the interview we will seek clarity on the

following issues regarding the 100 locomotives tender.”

You call it modifications made to the 20E in order to give four
set locomotives the capability of a class 19E. So and now | am going
to give you handouts because it is very important that you have a
look.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: My handouts, it is all here but my prints of these, okay

so the first thing | want you to see is that one, the graph and | am not
asking you to understand but that is the graph of the tractive effort
against the speed of the thing as well as the electric braking
capability.

MS NYANDA: Sjoe.

MR _HARRIS: All right, do not stress, it is just how strong the
locomotive is.

MS NYANDA: [Laughs]. Oh, okay.

MR HARRIS: Can | get between you?

MS NYANDA: Yes, please.

MR HARRIS: And you must now reverse.
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MR KHOSA: ltis fine, | can see.

MR HARRIS: All right, so this line, this is called the tractive effort
curve and this is the 20E, which is this locomotive. Now if you look at
the pictures, immediately you will see they look the same, but if you
look at the 22 you will see it is the same. If you look at the 10E or a
19E, they are all more or less the same but the important thing is, if
you look at this thing, that is the 20E curve and what this animal is, is
that one.

MR KHOSA: 217

MR HARRIS: 21E.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: So that one right at the beginning when we started, let
us call the.. Because by a lack of a name at that stage we just said it
is a 20E series 1, but that is actually the issue here, that portion. So
this locomotive, the 20E and the critical thing is that, it is a tractive
effort, 270 kilonewtons at 40 kilometres per hour. Now what we call
that is the point on the graph where this thing goes into constant
power, so from this point onwards, that is 40 kilometres per hour as to
70 kilometres. From this point onwards this thing has 3 megawatt of
power, regardless of the speed.

This portion here is where you pick up the load, so you can
immediately see the starting tractive effort and this is what this refers
to, it is different. This one is 320, that one is 380, all right. And this
one, sorry, the 21E and this is the whole thing where the 19E

equivalence comes in, 311 kilonewton at 34 kilometres per hour, is
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that point. So in order to achieve this, because for a traction engineer
your so-called lowering profile of the track, that is the determination of
what you can do on the track and in order to achieve that 311, we had
to make this thing heavier than the 20E.

If you go through the sheet, you will see that in terms of
equipment, dimension, maximum of speed ef cetera, almost
everything is the same except look there, that is the actual maths so
for a single axle, this is that one, 25 500. So for that increase the
overall weight of the loco is 88 tons for the 22E, ag the 20E and for
this one it is 104, | think. So in order to get that additional 16 tons in,
this was not just a modification, so there were two areas where
basically the increasing weight happened and it is here.

If you look at the mass, this is the 20E, everything else is the
same except for that, that body fully equipped, 54 tons and the bogie
15.9. This one, the body is 67 and the bogie is 17. So just for that
additional weight in order to effect that.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: All right.

CHAIRPERSON: So the modification was to move... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: It is not the modification, let us just get that clear
because your letter almost and | understand why you call it
modification, no problem, but it is not, we took this loco and we clearly
had a look here, we can tweak that, tweak there and there is the

locomotive.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.
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MR HARRIS: Itis not as easy as that.

CHAIRPERSON: So what do you call this process whereby you

improve the 20E to have these capabilities, what it (inaudible)...
(intervenes)
MR HARRIS: It is actually a new locomotive.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Because you just use this as a base.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: And what we realised here is that many of the

equipment on this thing is actually so rated that you can actually
stretch it to reach the 21E.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: So the simple thing is, it is not just the modification, it is
a redesign and what it is, | do not know how familiar you are with the
locomotive but this top piece of course is the body, but what is
important of that thing, it is a so-called monocop(?) design. So when
you have couplers at the end with forces, it goes through that entire
body. Itis not just the underframe that is doing the work. In the case
of a diesel, that is what you find, that you work on the underframe.

So the issue was, what do we do with this body to get it
stronger and then if you look at the bottom here where the four
wheels are, that thing that contains the two wheel pairs, it is called a
bogie and this was exactly the two areas where we worked on. So

we needed to make that heavier in order to achieve the 16 tons that

we required to get to the 311.
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CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: The other difference is if you look, where is the

coupler... There.

CHAIRPERSON: Sorry, are we going to take these copies with us?

MR HARRIS: Ja, you can take.

CHAIRPERSON: Or we are going to make some... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, you can take it, it is fine. Here is the other one,
a coupler type on this one is an E-type, that is the thing that sits there
right at the front where you hook the wagons on. This is a F-type.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: The difference between the two is this thing's

maximum capacity is a 1 200 kilonewton and this one is a 1 600
kilonewton. So this loco was prepared for heavy haul operation. This
is the 20E which is a GEP locomotive. Now at this point | must move
you to my table.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Because | want to show you what was done and how

we achieved that.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Just to have a sense. | am not a specialist in the area
of mechanical engineering.

MR KHOSA: The (inaudible) and all of that.

MR HARRIS: Ja, | am not. Everyone has got it, do not worry. So
this is (inaudible) the 22E and we can immediately see the difference,

it has got three axles per bough and it is much, much heavier than the
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21 we have got. How many times... | am reminded every half an

hour that this is... All right, it has to do with the design reviews and
where the reports were submitted on the strength to the bogie and the
body. So for bogie you can see all the reports, that is the design that
the guys went through but the important one and this is, sorry it is 12
megabytes, that is one of the reasons why | cannot really give you the
21E.

Just to give you an idea of what the guys did in order to
achieve the strength, so it is not the simple modification that you just
did.

CHAIRPERSON: It was a redesign?

MR HARRIS: That is what this is because once you start to the
(inaudible) element model, that is you break the bogie up in small little
pieces and with that additional force you then see if the thing
complies or not and it touches many areas. | am just going to scroll
down, it starts off just as a description and then | cannot zoom this
thing but all these funny little lines, they make it bigger now, you will
see that all around that little blot, for each and every little area that
they do a physical calculation to see if the bogie strength is strong
enough, it is not you do it quickly in the morning and then it is off,
[laughs], you (inaudible).

All right, so this is just the basic calculation loads that they
perform on the thing, so what they do is they will twist it, they will
push it together, they will pull it, et cetera. And then there are certain

limitations but this is the report of this and | can see here for instance,
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this is a vertical load, left-side being, right-side being the physical
force calculation that they do and then the limits that they are working
on.

MR KHOSA: Okay. Mr Harris, what | would like to understand, you
are saying it is a redesign.

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: And not a modification, so that means it would have
taken more time to actually design?

MR HARRIS: Yes, sir.

MR KHOSA: Can you please give me the period of the time that they
took designing this?

MR HARRIS: The contract was signed 17 March and we had the
design... Okay, just to finish up this, | will give you that answer now.
This is the typical thing for how many pages, almost 43 here, but they
call this a stretch cloud diagram so they would twist it in a certain area
and depending on the colour of the thing, the brighter it gets, the
weak points, there is for instance reds, yellows, that is the critical
points. So they did that for the bogies after of course they added the
differential weight, et cetera.

Right and the other one | want to show you, the car body as |
said, the same thing. There is the static calculation report, the same
type of thing. You do late cases on the entire body and there is a lot
of things that they do but basically the same type of exercise that they
go through. There is a 117 pages, | would not bore you with all the

detail because | do not understand half of it, but the same principle.
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So they take the entire body, break it down in small little bits, then
they apply the forces, do the calculations and then say all right, the
thing is within limits.

Okay, now just that you a 100% understand that this is not a
mere modification, you cannot just wake up and say okay, we are
going to do this thing quickly.

MR KHOSA: Okay.
MR HARRIS: Okay, your question, design freeze... Let us just find...

MS NYANDA: They are killing my heels.

MR HARRIS: All right, you ladies with your high heels.

MS NYANDA: My feet are sore now.

MR HARRIS: | want to find the date, it is somewhere in July. | will
give you the date, | thought it was on that mail, let me just see here if
I have got it. Design freeze, this was the physical date. No, this is
just a register. It was July/August 2014.

MS NYANDA: That is how long it took?

MR HARRIS: Ja, from... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Three months?

MR HARRIS: From March to there, but now | am... (intervenes)
MR KHOSA: You are saying it is July or August?
MR HARRIS: Ja, it is July/August and you can... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: From March to August 2014?

MR HARRIS: Ja, | cannot see the specific date here now, but it is
documents that we submitted to Finance when they had to make the

down payment.



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08753

TRANSNET/mb -12 - 2018-09-11
F HARRIS

MR KHOSA: Okay, so if they procured from (inaudible) or if they had
procured the exact... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Do it a bit longer?

MR KHOSA: The exact 20E from SCR, then there will be no cost of
design, because you are just buying what they already have given
you, they have got everything, a design and everything.

MR HARRIS: Ja, repeat that?

MR KHOSA: | am saying if they had just bought the exact...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: 19E?

MR KHOSA: No, no, the 20E that CSR had previously procured,
there would be no time spent on design and normally... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: No, because... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: ltis there.

MR HARRIS: It would simply have been an additional order.

MR KHOSA: So my question then is, do you know how much was
spent on the design (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, that is the other question here within, because you
said how much for the modification. Again as | said there, | am
implementing. We work on the technical side, the deal they struck,
that is a question that you must ask the people that did the
negotiations.

MR KHOSA: So you are not in a position to speak of... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: It is not broken and to say, okay for the bodywork this

is what it cost and that, | do not have that. | offered my
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understanding, here is the 100 at this unit price, that is what [ did.

CHAIRPERSON: But who negotiated and agreed to the

specifications?

MR HARRIS: SCS. The specifications came from technology

management.
MR KHOSA: Yourself?

MR HARRIS: No, no, no, no.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: It is Mr Graham Paverd who was the Head of

Technology Management at the time, but it basically comes from the
GFB spec. Look, we have got a general freight locomotive
specification, the one that the 20E was born from, but it is a generic
type of specification. Then the one for this one, where we said where
are the areas, what additions do we want on this locomotive in order
to get to this 311, so there is a specification that was prepared for this
locomotive, it has technology (inaudible).

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Okay, you can see it is not that thicker.

MR KHOSA: Okay, so... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, what he is trying to get at if | can assist and

obviously | think you are saying that you have got it... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: Can we back to (inaudible).

MR KHOSA: Sure.

MR HARRIS: Then at least you know your...

[End of recording]
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SOUND FILE : Frikkie Harris part 1(2)

MR HARRIS: You want some coffee?
MS NYANDA: No, thank you.
MR HARRIS: All right, so you were saying?

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, so | think what Thami straight asked is, the

obvious problem, maybe you are saying you are not the right person
to answer that question, is that previously when the business case
was done for the 100 confinement, it was confined to Matsui. Number
one... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Are you telling me because | did not know that, you are
giving a secret away.

CHAIRPERSON: [Laughs]. No, no, we are not giving you a secret,

we are just stating the facts, so that... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: [ will have to find that out... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: So that we can build up to what we want to, get

some clarity on. So it was confined to Matsui and one of the reasons
why it was confined to Matsui was because they had previously
produced a similar loco.
MR HARRIS: The 19E.

CHAIRPERSON: And as you have said, it would have just been a

matter of placing an order, you would not expect... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: You can place an order.

CHAIRPERSON: Uhm.

MS NYANDA: 20E.

MR HARRIS: However, the production line of that locomotive at that
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stage was almost at the end, so you could have placed the order but
the urgency of the supply, that was a different thing. They cannot tell
you here Matsui had USW, would have been able to rig up that line in
such a short period as to simply (inaudible), because at that point in
time | think we must have been midway or ja, midway through the
supply of the 15 new locomotives, meaning they still had (inaudible)
built in the same facility.

So yes, you could have placed an additional order but the
timing was another factor that you may or may not be aware of. Are
you aware of the urgency of the purchase?

MR KHOSA: This batch that we are trying to procure?

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: | am aware of that, of that stance of urgency, but the
point that | am trying to make here was that put aside the urgency and
everything, let us just focus on the design. If you were buying an
identical locomotive to what you previously purchased, then there
would be no need for design because it already exists.

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: So what | was trying to get to is, would you be in a
position to know what the cost would be that goes towards the time

spent redesigning this new locomotive?

MR HARRIS: No, | still would not know.

MR KHOSA: Okay no, itis fine.

MR HARRIS: | only know the difference between the unit price of the

20E, the 19E and the 21E. [Laughs].
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MR KHOSA: Can you give us those prices?

MR HARRIS: The 19E and you will have to check this, but the last
thing | had was at 36-million apiece.

MR KHOSA: Okay, 36.

MR HARRIS: The training if | remember correctly, was roundabout
28-million apiece.

MR KHOSA: Training, 28 okay.

MR HARRIS: And this one, | must now not get confused, | think it is
44-million, 4.8-billion divided by a 100, ja it was 44 because it was 4.4
and then there was an additional | think 400-million.

CHAIRPERSON: That is the 21E?

MR HARRIS: That is the 21E, 44.

CHAIRPERSON: 44-million?

MR HARRIS: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: So the 19... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: So the 36 for the 19E, that deal was struck in 20086 if |
recall, ja.

MR KHOSA: For the 19E?

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: For 36-million?

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: And then for the 28-million?

MR HARRIS: That was for the 20E and that was, when was that
contract signed, in 95 | think. No, it was not 2014, that was 2011.

MS NYANDA: Oh for the 95, 2012?
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MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: And then the 21E?

MS NYANDA: Itis 2014.

MR HARRIS: 44, that was in 2014.

MR KHOSA: Ja, if you read this locomotive supply agreement, it
speaks of a 20E, it does not say it is 21E, so | then wonder on what
basis would the contract speak of a 20E and then we end up getting
21E?

MR HARRIS: Where does it speak of the 20E?

MR KHOSA: The contract, it says 20E.

CHAIRPERSON: For the 1007

MR KHOSA: Yes, for the 100.

MR HARRIS: A 19E equivalent. The only reason that it said that and
it should have read 20E series 1, because at the time we did not
name the loco yet.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: You do not assign a class, you know that comes a little
bit later but at that point in time the only reference we had to work
from was the 20.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: And you must understand something else and that is
why | said to you are you aware of the urgency of the purchase, now
from a technical point of view there was on the one hand with the
1064, there was still the assessment done by | think McKenzie in

terms of the business case that took | do not know, was it 16 months
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or | cannot even remember, because when they planned all these
things, there were certain general freight locomotives operating on
the co-line.

Remember you can operate a lighter axle locomotive on
heavier infrastructure but not the other way around. So when the
guys and that is what was told to us, so that the 1064 was not starting
when they planned to start it.

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Of course there was now a delay, but at the same time
they required GFB locomotives, because there was no inflow they
said but we require additional locomotives on the co-line so in order
to set free those locos that they used from GFB on the co-line. So
they said that the purchase is actually urgent from that point of view,
you could not get inflow of new and now you sat in a situation where
additional locomotives were required to fulfil the requirements of the
co-line.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: So the 19E was an obvious choice for various reasons,
from a technical point of view it would have meant you could
standardise the fleet. However, the 19E from a technical point of
view again is a bogie controlled locomotive, so not as advanced as
the 21E, because these locos we all know these are axle control. |
think in my first interview with you guys | explained it is not really the
same, but the same difference between a 4x2 and a 4x4. That is

actually what you are talking about.
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MR KHOSA: Ja, | want to just get clarity on that thing you are
mentioning of us stopping locomotives between the co-line and TFR.
So what happened, did they firstly move the 125 from the co-line to
TFR and then when... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: To GFB.

MR KHOSA: To GFB, then when the 100 fleets came then it went to
co-line or did they wait to firstly receive the 100 and then you move...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: You have to... (intervenes)
MR KHOSA: The 125 to the co-line? What happened?

MR HARRIS: To the GFB site. No, you had to wait for the inflow, you
could not release because remember the operation had to go on. So
you needed additional locomotive or what we call motive power on
that line, so that is where this whole thing came from and remember
again, | am talking from the implementation side. So we were asked
what could be done, the obvious thing as | said, yes you can order
16Es more, but then they had to consider all right, on the production
line at that stage it was close to the end of the 19E as it were, we
were still delivering 15Es.

So there was perhaps an opportunity, but from a future point
of view, we actually compiled a wish list, you may have seen that. |
do not even know if | have got a copy of it, but one of the things that
we said, can we not have axle control on the 19E? Now for that to
happen, of course the Japanese would have had to make significant

changes on the power conversion portion of that, of the 19E, meaning
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to get it to axle control you cannot simply take this locomotive and just
cut the bogie in half or something, it means that you have to have an
inverter per each axle whereas the current design of the 19E is an
inverter for every two axles. So that is a significant change.

However, in the end you could just have ordered 19E and

then stay with us old design if we wanted to.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: But the urgency | think was that then | actually, Frikkie
Harris, | made a suggestion, why do we not have a look at the 20E
based on the capabilities of the machinery, can we not just increase
the weight? Because what the weight does, is the weight gives you
the maximum allowable component of force in the direction of
movement depending on your revision requirements, et cetera and
the profile of the infrastructure.

So we then asked and can it be done. Our engineers had a
look at it and then | think you saw a summary like this. | liked your
English words on your letter, a proforma of this thing.

MS NYANDA: [Laughs].

MR HARRIS: And there is the other thing. You would see even on
that one it is called a 20E. And this one... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: So | want to go back... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, hang on, there is the requirements under the
signature of Mr Graham Paverd, the specification that | spoke of.
There is an Excel document containing about a 1 600 clauses, that is

one that you are maybe familiar with, with different chapters from
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section A601 to | think that one at 21 that deals with various pieces of
equipment on the locomotive. This is just for you to take note that is
the areas if you compare the 20, 21E, if you could see where we
effected or worked on and you will find that most of as | have
indicated to you, is on the bodies and the bogies.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: But coming back to it, it was my suggestion, have a
look, can we not make this thing heavier? And the reason was, we
were busy with a 20E. | would not say we were familiar a 100%, but
we have seen the capabilities of the supplier.

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: So it made sense if you could make the loco heavier,
that there was a possibility of bringing it in quicker and that is the end
of it. The commercial part thereof, that was a discussion between
that negotiation team and the supplier.

MR _KHOSA: We have dealt with the design and it was finished
around July/August 2014.

MR HARRIS: Yes.

MR KHOSA: Now the next step from the design, | would think it will
be...

MR HARRIS: Your starting (inaudible)?

MR KHOSA: Ja, prototype. So how much time did you...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: There are no prototypes. Let me get that also clear.

MR KHOSA: Okay.
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MR HARRIS: People talk about prototypes, we do not do that.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: And that is one of the risks in new locomotives, the way
we apply it. You are expected to do a design freeze where you get to
a point where | would say you are about 90% sure that no physical
changes would change, because you can imagine trying to construct
a thing like that and then maybe a month after you decide no, | do not
like the shape of that top part of the cab, | want the inbend here. We
You cannot do that.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Once you have done this, that is where you must be a
100% sure and you are reasonably sure of the equipment that you
are going to use, then it is a matter of arranging it inside this body.
That is actually what it is designed for, you must have that confidence
to tell them okay, now you can start to build. So all right, then they
started to build, okay.

MR KHOSA: From which period?

MR HARRIS: It was soon after that, soon after this design freeze, so
it must have been say August/September roundabout there.

MR KHOSA: 20147

MR HARRIS: Ja, 2014. So the first 40 as you know by now was fully
imported and again the reason being the urgency of this purchase.
That is what we were told, so | think | have explained to you the
previous time that they have got a facility in Zhuzhou that they call a

rolling rig. It is a stationary testing station where the locomotive can
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actually run at full speed but in a static condition and you can load it
and with the different supply voltages in backwards, forwards, but it is
standing still and the other... [Laughs]. | see you look confused.

MS NYANDA: No, | am not. Is that how they test the locomotive?
MR HARRIS: No, that is the facility that they have that actually was
an advantage for us to be able to do pre-tests even before the locos
got here.

MS NYANDA: Yes, okay.

MR HARRIS: What they do is, they have got an arrangement, there
is a track with motors, you know wheel-pairs sitting underneath the
rails that is coupled to motors that resist rotation, so they park this
locomotive on top of those other motors, so it is a round wheel on top
of another round wheel. The one holds back and this one is pushing,
so again they clamp the locomotive and full blast the rollers.

So you can test the control system, you can almost do hit
runs on the traction motors et cetera, at that facility which gave us
additional confidence that the loco could work, because with any
other locomotive you will find that with the BT one specifically, you put
it down on the track, you could have assessed everything technical
beforehand that you could have, but once it starts to run, that is the
first time you see actually the (inaudible).

MR KHOSA: Okay.
MR HARRIS: So just from that perspective, so basically I think it was
roundabout September they started to build and then the supply,

there is the schedule.
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MR KHOSA: The question that | would have is, they started building
in August or September. When did they finish the first locomotives?
MR HARRIS: Well look at when they supplied the first one and there
is the entire register from number 1, here you could see which ones
were imported, when they arrived in Durban and they were all of them
basically delivered within six months. It is a back-to-back print Ms
Nyanda.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: Up to a 100. You can see the exact date when they
were delivered, so the first 40 came in in batches depending on ship
size, typically batches of 11. Do not ask me why it was 11 at the
time, but that is how they came in.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: Then we had a problem with the RSR, because this
chap after we have now done the testing, they suddenly started to ask
money being what do you call this institution, 9 or what they call it?

CHAIRPERSON: Chapter 9 Institution.

MR HARRIS: Yes, they are supposed to be a gatekeeper, to do their
job. They decided no, no, no, they are very important, they are now
going to charge us money for this exercise which | thought that is the
reason why we are paying tax, but nevertheless, R7.5-million went
towards them, but there was a huge fight because at the time when
they... Actually you submit the documentation, that is all the test
reports that we had to do, you know based on the test that was done

and then they are supposed to give you a notice of no objection.
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What it means, you can put it into service and they start to
operate. They withheld that because they said no, you must first pay
the 7.5-million fee for us to do the assessments which was never the
case. At that time my understanding was, it was not yet promulgated
in terms of the Government Gazette, so it was not law. It is still a
problem, you can have a chat with Legal about that, Doctor Petra
Bouwer. You know Mr Gert Boshoff, Petra is working for him.

It was a huge thing, so eventually we got it and | think the
first ones went into service in August 2015, because remember the
RSR approval is not the precondition for us to accept the locomotive.
That is very important, in none of these cases because you have got
a set of tests that you agreed on, that is the acceptance type test and
once they comply with that, you have no other reason not to accept
the locomotive because it complies, that is displayed to you that they
can. So whilst doing the test, you can be on track but we had to
notify the RSR. For that they do not require money. Yes?

MR KHOSA: Mr Harris... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Thami, my name is Frikkie, | do not wear a tie. You do,
but I am going to call you Mr Khosa.

MR KHOSA: Ja. Frikkie, you see with the reports that | am drafting, |
will need this information to come through to me in the form of a
sequence, so | would like us to just deal with this step by step,
because | am trying to track the events that happened and the time
within which things happened. So right now | know about the design,

I... (intervenes)
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MR HARRIS: Ja, just make sure then if you want to do it like that, the
design freeze, check with Finance because when they had to do the
payment we submitted the documents. | will try in the meantime, 1 will
see if | can see when the exact date was.

MR KHOSA: So | want us to then confirm when the first locomotive,
when they finished building it... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: You have got that already.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: No there is that, look at the register that it was the

first... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: It was (inaudible), 30 June 2015.

MR HARRIS: Ja, it was roundabout... Is that the area that is not
sorted?

MR KHOSA: There are so many words, May... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Ja, there were earlier ones.

MS NYANDA: (Inaudible) let us see. Ja, this is the last, this is the

first?
MR HARRIS: Look at the first one.

MS NYANDA: It is the commissioning... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Okay, there is the acceptance date.

MS NYANDA: Yes, 30 June 2015.

MR HARRIS: Ja, the arrival... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: The handover date.

MR HARRIS: No, no, just here, look at the arrival date because
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remember they bring itin... (intervenes)
MR KHOSA: That was for the deposit.

MR HARRIS: And then you must start to test, so those tests on the

railing rig... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: 11 December when, the previous year?

MR HARRIS: ltis 2014, ja.
MS NYANDA: 20147
MR HARRIS: Ja.

MS NYANDA: So they arrived and then it was only accepted,

obviously it was accepted the next...?

MR HARRIS: Yes and that six months or whatever it took, one of the
reasons was the delay with the RSR.

MR KHOSA: Okay, so we are agreeing on May 2015 or June 20157?
MS NYANDA: No, December 2014... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: There are the dates, you can look it up yourself.

MR KHOSA: When it arrived here.

MS NYANDA: In Durban.

MR KHOSA: [ want the time it actually began running.

MS NYANDA: Oh, when it began running... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: That is the acceptance date.

MS NYANDA: That is the acceptance date, so that would be the

30 June 2015.
MR HARRIS: Yes.

MS NYANDA: That is when all the certificates were issued, it was

accepted, they received it, the acceptance certificates. B1, you want
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to know when the last one was? The last one... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: What I will do is, | will send you that register by mail,
you can sort the dates but now the acceptance date, remember the
holdup with the no objection notice.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: If my memory serves me correct, the first one started to
run in August.

MR KHOSA: 2015?

MR HARRIS: Yes, for the reason being as | explained to you, the
RSR is not a prerequisite for us accepting the loco, but if you accept
it, you cannot simply start to operate, the RSR will kill you, they will
tell you stop your operation. So many of these locomotives went to
Ermelo and they were stationed there in the yard until we have got
the no objection notice and then we could put them into service.

MR KHOSA: What does RSR stand for?

MR HARRIS: Railway Safety Regulator, you are a lawyer, | mean
come on, Act 16 of 19 something.

CHAIRPERSON: [Laughs].

MR HARRIS: Hey, you are legal. You do not know RSR?

MR KHOSA: No, | am not familiar.

MR HARRIS: Hey meneer, that is the Railway Safety Regulator, so
all our projects that we do, you have to notify them what your
intention is or what you are going to buy and then they will either tell
you ja we take note or we have got a problem with this, depending.

CHAIRPERSON: So in this case they had to run their own tests and
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that is why you... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: No-no, no-no, they do not test.

MS NYANDA: They do the approval.

MR HARRIS: Yes.

MS NYANDA: You need approval from them.

MR HARRIS: What we do, firstly the acceptance type test is the test
of the OEM, we witness, then they produce reports after we said yes,
we agree with your findings, your measurements or what. All those
reports get submitted to the RSR. They go through it because if you
look at Schedule 3 Part 8, the testing in the contract, it describes
there, | think it is a list of about 26 systems or subsystems.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Which is not a complete list but we said at least this is
our intention that must be tested. That is what you tell the OEM and
based on that very same thing you then submit all those test reports
to the RSR.

MR KHOSA: So what RSR does... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: It was you guys, | thought it was them that do the

commissioning tests and then the loco is brought to you and then you
did the... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: The OEM? Ja no, let us not get confused, | thought
you were talking RSR.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR KHOSA: Ja, ja.

MR HARRIS: OEM, they are doing the test, we provide the test
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coach for the acceptance type test.

MS NYANDA: Type tests, yes okay.

MR HARRIS: Yes, it is important.

MS NYANDA: Yes, okay no, | remember that, the acceptance type

test is a different test from the one where the locomotive arrives and
then you run the acceptance test yourself.
MR HARRIS: Ja.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: So it is only on the production run.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: So that is every loco typically from number 7 onwards.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Where they still do the commissioning and the works
test because it is factory test, then they hand over and then we have
got the 21 days where we run the fault through, and similarly whilst
we do that, the contract says they can come and look.

MS NYANDA: | am not going to, | am going to ask questions

regarding that, that is what Thami needs to know.
MR HARRIS: Okay.

MS NYANDA: | am going to give Thami his (inaudible).

MR HARRIS: Okay, are you now working (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: | think he is working on the flow and it is just...

MR KHOSA: Now what | want to actually get is, you are saying the

RSI... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The RSR.
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MR KHOSA: The RSR stopped you from using the trains when they
were ready.

MR HARRIS: Yes.

MR KHOSA: When were they ready to be used?

MR HARRIS: When the acceptance type test, that is the acceptance
date, ja. So sorry, | will send that to you electronically, then you can
just sort on the date column.

MR KHOSA: So the 7.5-million, what is it that what they needed it
for?

MR HARRIS: It is a fee that you pay to the RSR for them to look at
your report.

MR KHOSA: Oh just to look at your report?

MR HARRIS: Yes.

MR KHOSA: Because | thought you say with the others you simply...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, no... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: You capture the reports but you did not pay and...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Ja, ja, ja, until the 20 still. There you submitted the
reports and they get their job... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: They give the certificate of objection... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: And they gave you a no objection after going through
the reports and if there were any requirements, they will tell you.

MR KHOSA: But this time they are saying no, we are going to look at

your reports... (intervenes)
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MR HARRIS: Ja, next time there were trouble, they suddenly wanted
money. Now it did not only impact locomotives, it happened industry
wide, you know guys on the infrastructure, they started to encounter
the exact same problem. So they have got this table with sliding
scales, the duration, the complexity and | do not know what
nonsense. Eventually all of these loco projects, they of course
qualified top notch, you pay R7.5-million. [Laughs]. All right, that is
the story of the RSR. Eventually once we got the okay, | think Thami,
it was August when we put the thing first... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: In August 2015.

MR HARRIS: And by November‘ you will notice that all of these, end
of November, 30 November all of these locos were actually here.

MR KHOSA: In November 20157

MR HARRIS: Ja, so they were basically delivered in six months and
how it was achieved, the first 40 was all imported completely and the
60 came in in the form of knockdown Kkits, in other words...
(intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Knockdown?

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR HARRIS: Knockdown kits, Lego blocks.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, ja, they just assemble here.

MR HARRIS: They assemble it here then.
MR KHOSA: So they brought all the parts in and assembled them?
MR HARRIS: Ja, assembled them et cetera, and then they did the

work test and the commissioning test here at Koedoespoort and then
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they dispatched to Ermelo, all of them.

MR KHOSA: The design was done here or in China?

MR HARRIS: Here and in China, and their setup, they have got a
design centre where | think it is close on 400 design engineers work.
So to do a physical design review, | think | have explained it to you in
the first, it is very difficult with these guys because of the language,
so we made use of interpreters but it is a tedious exercise, | am telling
you very frustrating because for the simplest of clause you have to
repeat, draw pictures. Eventually the guys understood, so that pain to
a large extent we experienced with the 20E because that was the first
one.

So by that time it was slightly easier because we knew the
faces at least working on these things and they are very shy, initially
some of them claimed that they cannot speak a word of English and
you know, after getting to know them slowly they came out. So
towards the end or through the process, yes the interpreters were still
present but not all the time. But yes, design reviews were mainly
done there firstly because of the language issue, secondly because of
the imports | mean like with BTs it is a different story, you could
actually visit the factory here to see what they are physically busy
with.

With themi we could not, we had to go and see there and of
course the opportunity that we had to do some testing there already
with their rolling rig facility.

MR KHOSA: Ja, so you are saying the first designs and the first...
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MR HARRIS: The design review, the second design, all of it was
done there, so we had to take the team.

MR KHOSA: It happened in China?

MR HARRIS: Ja, in (inaudible), ja. So there were a lost count but |
think inclusive of the 95, 21E and all the rest, overseas trips might
have been in the order of 25 or more, because you start off with any
design, it is the clause by clause discussion firstly to get the
understanding, then they would start to do documentation called
design reviews, so the next time we come there was now the
understanding. The next time you come then they have prepared on
each subsystem, they give you a presentation and say okay, this is
what the design entails, this is what is included, this is what exists.

So again we go through that, then we make changes if
necessary or we say okay, depending on the outcome there will be a
third (inaudible) until we are satisfied that from where we sit, we made
sure that the thing is designed. That is actually where the design
freeze then comes, at that point. You say all right, | am happy with
this.

So coming to the 21E, that was actually the other opportunity
because we have gone through the pain with the 20E, it was easier
because the design happened from a point of view that you were by
then at least familiar with the type of wheels they use, the type of
traction motors, et cetera, so we did not have to spend a lot of time on
that. The basic focus was on the frame and that.

MR KHOSA: Okay. You have mentioned that the first 40 batch came
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straight from China?

MR HARRIS: Yes.

MR KHOSA: And then from then on it is what you called knockdown
fleet?

MR HARRIS: Knockdown fleet, yes.

MR _KHOSA: So my question then is, which component of the
locomotives were supplied locally or did everything come from China
as a point of (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, it was actually a huge operation. No it did not, but
things like brake resistors, the air-conditioners, the brake system, et
cetera... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Brake resistors, air-conditioner?

MR HARRIS: Ja, it is a few systems at the beginning that was
exported from here there, they fitted it, then we imported the complete
locomotive for the first 40.

MR KHOSA: Sorry, please repeat that part because where | am
trying to get to is, when they justified procuring from CSR, they
emphasised on supply development obligations, so that is why | am
trying...

MR HARRIS: Can | kindly...?

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: You talk that subject, you talk to SCS. We were told
right at the beginning, ST is not your kettle of fish from an engineer,
that was SCS. You will also find | think if you look at the contract at

the time, it did not contain anything about ST at that point. | am not
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sure, you are... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Contract, the 2014 contract?

MR HARRIS: Ja, the 2014, there were open schedules because they
were still developing that (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Oh yes, ja that was not... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Yes, that is what | mean.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: But anything to do with ST and localisation to this...
(intervenes)

MR KHOSA: No, no, | fully understand that that part we must discuss
with Supply Chain Services, but since you are dealing with the
mechanic parts, you will know if some parts were procured from
South Africa, then that is going to (inaudible), then | will know for
example if you say to me all components of the locomotives came
from China... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Adversity... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Then | am going to go to SCS and say then tell us
about the locations and supply development.

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: So | am just purely asking you on which components
came (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The ones that | know of by heart is the brake system,
the brake resistors... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Air-con.

MR HARRIS: The air-conditioning that is a local supply and then
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there may have been small items like on the windows we have got
these grids that you put. | cannot remember clearly who made the
first ones there, but that eventually became local supply from
Syamba(?). Syamba is actually the supplier over there... (intervenes)
MS NYANDA: Yes. [Laughs].

MR HARRIS: | know they pay. | think the master controller if you
look, that is from Rotech, so there are some items but the funny part
about that was, that they actually exported some things from here to
China in order to build the first 40 and then imported all the way back.
MS NYANDA: They took, same parts were taken from here, exported
to China and then they built the locomotive, then they came with that
locomotive... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Completely (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Which they imported with the exported parts and it

was imported back?

MR HARRIS: Ja.

MR KHOSA: So at whose cost was that done?

MR HARRIS: No that was theirs, that was inclusive, we did not pay
an additional fee for that.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: But that is the price, for part of the price | guess you
pay.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Because the request was, just for one moment you are

talking of a supply within six months, so | am just going to make a
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comment. Now if you look at supply development and localisation,
you know what the typical time framework is from the DPO, whoever
compiled that stupid thing, from a time perspective there are certain
percentages that you should reach within three and a half years and
then certain in five years. | think | have given you my answer.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: You cannot do it, not from the beginning.

MR KHOSA: Not within six months’ period?

MR HARRIS: No and that is why | have got a problem because when
you look at all of these suppliers, you must look at right from the
beginning, from the 20. That according to me is part of the whole
implementation of ST, but they unfortunately did and the reason being
there is no plan from the government. | am sorry to say, | think you
can talk with taxpayers, there are actually very little plans but it is
definitely a criticism that | have.

They come to you and they say okay, for supply
development you have some pillars, they call it pillars with streams
and they will tell you yes, you must develop local suppliers to
eventually become part of your supply chain, to even using projects
wherever they supply locomotives or you develop new ones or you
develop local ones, so the supply development component and then
the contract says other developmental initiative. Put up a welding
school, supply motorbike parts to a whoever, build a school, that is
others, but the point is there is no plan.

The government do not come along and tell you listen, we
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think there is a huge shortage of work in that specific area, please
give us initiatives that we can apply there. They give to you an open
plate, then it is like a child that cries | am hungry, so you give him a
piece of bread, he says no, | am not that hungry, | actually wanted
what is that (inaudible) eggs?

MS NYANDA: Fish fingers, uhm?

MR HARRIS: No, no, not fish fingers man.

MS NYANDA: Caviar?

MR HARRIS: Caviar, yes. | am hungry for caviar.

MS NYANDA: [Laughs].

MR HARRIS: It is perhaps a ridiculous example but that is the point.
So they come with an open cheque, these guys come along...
(intervenes)

MR KHOSA: They pick (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, they tell you okay, this is what we do, then we
receive it, then we say no, we are not happy. How can you do that?
You remember in that first interview you asked a question about the
19E, the accusation that Mitsui or whoever, Mitsui ja, did not do any
was it BEE initiative... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Supply development.

MR HARRIS: You remember?

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: And | said to you go and look at that contract, where is
it written? It was not even on the books that time, so whoever said

those guys did not make a contribution, was talking utter nonsense.
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There was UCW, a locally established production line, they had a
welding school there. | do not know you know, how many welding
schools we previously had but again it is not a clear plan to say listen
Mitsui, we need a welding school in Nelspruit.

No, they just rig it up, but the fact of the matter is Mitsui did
quite a lot in terms of that. But the point | am trying to make here is,
ST number one, you cannot expect six months’ delivery period and
then come with nonsense like three and a half years. It does not fit,
so you must read this ST in my mind from the 20E towards the 22E
and on.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: All right Thami, sorry | interrupted you.

MR KHOSA: | have just got two last questions... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, no, I... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Then we close.

MR HARRIS: Ja, but | am not done with the design yet.

MR KHOSA: Okay, continue.

MR HARRIS: There is one thing to make this thing heavier and on
that graph, that little difference that | showed you, now the biggest
enemy of any piece of equipment is heat because if you generate
more juice the thing gets hotter, so if you look carefully now, now you
are going down to component level, we had to make sure that the
blower motor capacity of this locomotive was sufficient to actually
deal with that additional heat.

That is the smaller parts, you will see on that register that |
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gave you, it indicates all the changes, that it talks there of increasing
the speed of airflow, the pressures et cetera if | am not mistaken, then
there is another thing on the cooling towers themselves, we had to
increase slightly, | think it was the flow of the cooler. On the brake
resistor, the same thing, your brake resistor blowers and | think it was
a different propeller with a different pitch to be able to cool this thing
down and that was the other challenge on this locomotive.

So it is one thing to put it on, you have got the structures and
weight and everything, but then it needs to get rid of the weight. So
you move on to the 22E, you recall that | said to you in the beginning
with the first 55, we had an issue with the traction motor blower, it is
exactly this. So this one, the 21E, we started to test, well they did the
test, we had to do that heat run as it were from the beginning again,
so what it means is that point on the graph there where it makes the
hangover, | said you have constant power, you push the locomotive to
that point and then for two hours in each direction and each power
supply, you run the locomotive and you measure the temperature of
the traction motors.

And the temperature must stabilise at the point where it does
not increase, and we talk about a class 200 insulation factor, so what
it means, it is 200 degrees kelvin on top of room temperature or an
ambient temperature, the line must stabilise that. Now to achieve that
was quite a challenge in terms of getting rid of the heat on the 22Es.
This one we were very lucky, because the first time they have done it,

they actually succeeded to display that.
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And now with hindsight | can tell you right now the one thing
that is brilliant on the 20 and 21 here and | have no doubt it is going to
be the same on the 22E, the guys that worked on the co-line said they
never ever from the existence of the thing, experienced a
phenomenon called hollowware on wheels on locomotives before this
too came.

Now what hollowware, you know the wheel has got that
flange and then that portion that touches the rail. What you normally
get on this co-line, is that the flange is wearing or you get a case
where you have wear on the edges of the wheel, but never in the
middle. In the middle means it is almost like driving on a road, you
would simply wear down and that is where you get hollowware, but
what the implication is, the steerability of this locomotive is the best
that we have ever had because now we after, what is it now, three
years in operational mode, we start to get the phenomenal hollow
wheel, no flangs whatsoever.

It is unbelievable. These wheels will probably last for 20
years, it is something that we have never seen before.

MR KHOSA: On our last interview you mentioned there were some
defects with these locomotives and they eventually (inaudible)...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: 22E.

MR KHOSA: Actually 21.

MR HARRIS: 21E, we had the (inaudible)... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: (Inaudible) 22E.
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MR HARRIS: Ja, on each. Remember as | said when you do the
design review even with the initial running period and whatever, you
would not necessarily see anything wrong.

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: But then after a time something surface which there is
no way that you could have known before.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: So on this specific locomotive, 20 ‘and 21E, we

declared the compressor of that loco as in a defect.

MS NYANDA: Can | ask something? When you for a fleet defect or

for a defect, did you issue a notice with regards to that? It is not a
rejection notice but it is just a...

MR HARRIS: Ja no, you had that question before and | think the
letter before this one you actually asked me for info on the fleet
defects... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Yes, okay... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: On the 22Es.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: And we have given you the letter.

MS NYANDA: Okay, so itis just a letter that says?

MR HARRIS: Ja, it is a letter. However, there is a story before that
because you, and again this is now, you know there are people that
works on alibis and the best alibi that | have seen in the business
today is once you have declared a fleet defect, because then the

people go into a mode of this, saying it is your fault, that you do what
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you do. So if you look in the contract, there is a careful definition of
what a defect is. Itis a loss of tractive effort or braking effort for a half
an hour in the long run.

That is very important, so even with the compressor, you can
run the locomotive because remember there is more than loco in the
(inaudible), so the other compressors might still be working, so it is
not necessarily going to give you a loss of tractive or braking effort,
but then there is a component defect side, but it builds up to a point
depending on which component you talk about, but in general | think
once it reaches 10% failures of the same component, then it becomes
a potential defect.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: And what you do then typically, you warn the guy and
tell him listen, we have discovered... Let me just quickly have a look,
maybe | have got something here. No, this is print to file, do not
worry. You warn the guy and you actually give them an opportunity to
say okay, we have noticed this, you know do you agree that there is a
potential defect and the best thing at that point that they can actually
do, is if they start implement immediately, because you avoid a fleet
defect at what cost.

Fleet defect is a nice thing to have, but it also unfortunately
creates an alibi once you start to run the locomotives. It is people
hide behind it.

MR KHOSA: So how was this issue resolved? Did they fix it?

MR HARRIS: Ja no, they would fix it. You will notice, | think some of
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the things that you may referred to, you would have seen on the 21E
specifically on the acceptance notice, it was the first number of locos
where we added something with the ECP, ja incidentally that is the
other big difference between this, the 20E has got RDP, radio
distributed power equipment on it and this one has got ECP,
electronically controlled pneumatic braking and wide distributed
power on it.

Sorry Thami, now | derailed myself, where was |?

MR KHOSA: The (inaudible).

MR HARRIS: Oh, how did we fix it?

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Ja, so the acceptance certificate, you would notice
there we said the loco is fit for service, can go into service but there
were two issues, the ECP has got two portions, your ECP
functionality you can run head-end trains, but the WDP, wire
distributed power portion we said we have not tested that because it
was not implemented. Itis not the OEM’s fault.

We made a note about that, so by when the time comes that
portion must work and then the other one was, this loco being a dual
voltage locomotive has got some sensors sitting right in front of the
nose on either side, so when it traverses a track, say on the
alternating current side, you are not aware or familiar with three-

phase or single-phase... (intervenes)

‘CHAIRPERSON: Of electricity?

MR HARRIS: Ja.
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CHAIRPERSON: The one that we have at my house?

MR HARRIS: Yes, you have got... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: | have got a three-phase.

MR HARRIS: You are lucky. Are you sure you have?

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR HARRIS: On the supply side?

CHAIRPERSON: Uhm.

MR HARRIS: Are you living on a small holding?

CHAIRPERSON: Well it is a stand-alone, ja.

MR HARRIS: Oh, normal...

CHAIRPERSON: Itis large enough.

MR HARRIS: Large enough?

CHAIRPERSON: Uhm.

MR HARRIS: Okay, | have got two-phases.

CHAIRPERSON: | have got three-phase.

MR HARRIS: All right but brilliant. What it is all about, any
transformer if you look at it, they transmit your power with three wires
and it is called phases because in space you look at three waves, a
120 degrees separated from one another, but on a locomotive you
just have a single pantograph, so when you start to feed a line, you
cannot feed just from a single-phase of the transformer.

So they would feed say 45 kilometres from one phase, then
there is a gap, a neutral section and the next 45 kilometres will be the
second phase and so they go until the end so to have a balance,

because when Eskom do the generation, they generate by generating
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three-phase. So that little pick-up, it senses when you get to the
neutral section, it will tell the locomotive listen, you must prepare
yourself, there might be either DC or AC coming, then it does all sorts
of switching in that portion of wire where there is no supply and as
soon as it senses the AC again, it will tell the loco okay it is fine, close
your VCB again and you carry on.

So from a three-phase you actually work on one-phase but
you have to alternative it to keep the load balance. Now unfortunately
on the DC side where you of course do not have that, this locomotive,
the 21E during the first trips that they did, for some or other reason
this pick-up was triggered on the DC side which should not happen,
but what the problem there was apparently, is on the track, the same
thing, when you supply the power you must return the power with the
rail side, so it is like a wire.

It is a battery, when you couple a battery to a little glow, you
need to have two wires fixed otherwise the globe would not burn. The
same thing here, you are supplying the overhead and you return
through the locomotive by the track. So these tracks because they
come in certain lengths, at certain points you couple them together
with what we call bonds. It is a connection, a physical wire
connection we are doing track, but because of vandalism because it
is made of copper, the guys steal those things.

So if you come along with a locomotive where there is a gap
in the track, you have a what we call a voltage step, a drop or a rise

and when it hits that portion, there is like an interference and that
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triggers that magnet. So we had to tell them listen, functional wise
loco is fine, however you need to put in like a patch in the software so
that if the current of the locomotive is higher than 300 amps, you
disable, you will pick when you are on the DC side. That is some of
the things that we did.

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Coming to when we declared the fleet defect with once
you reach that level and then you talk about 15% failure, then they
must supply you with a plan as to how they are going to implement,
what investigative test or whatever there, and then just simply monitor
the implementation plan.

MS NYANDA: And also a master controller defect, fleet defect, is a

defect on (inaudible).

MR HARRIS: That we declared, one, | think it might have been, it is a
drift of the thing.

MS NYANDA: A drift?

MR HARRIS: Ja, so you have got powering percentages on these
locomotives, normally ten steps. So you have got 10%, 20%, 30%
powering and in the head of this master controller, that is basically a
throttle, there is a little potentiometer and this thing drifts. With drift,
when it gets hot, the calibration goes out, so if you give 10%
powering, the control system perhaps interpret it as 8%. It is not that
the loco cannot work but you need to recalibrate.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: So they had to replace that portion, bringing a
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calibration facility. All right you know, your ordinary car that you drive
these days, | am not, you must be driving what, Bentleys and being
lawyers, you know Bentleys or Austin Martin... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: | do notdrive, | do not (indistinct). [Laughs].

MR HARRIS: But okay, in the old days your car throttle worked with a
cable on the carburettor, these days you have got an electronic
throttle, so it is wireless, but even that thing can go out. So there is a,
when you take it in for service they normally set it to default setting, a
factory setting, so they refresh it because potentiometer over time, it
starts to interpret your actions, so if you do not accelerate very hard
or the day come you want hard acceleration, your potentiometer will
think no, you are crazy, | increase the (inaudible). That is basically
what it is, so it is a small thing.

MR KHOSA: So in causing this topic you are saying all the defects
that came out where fixed and all the locomotives are functioning as
we speak?

MR HARRIS: They are functioning there, and there it was a fleet of a
100, eight are not functioning because of derailments and accidents.

MS NYANDA: Do you know something about the safe costs just for

when you... Because of obviously the number of times that when
there is a defect that it will be taken back, rectified, taken back,
rectified? Itis obviously a dead cost when itis... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Ja it is dead (inaudible) but normally we do not do that,
it depends on what it is, like for the master... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: So how many times would you take a locomotive back,
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it has got a defect and then you (inaudible)... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: When do you decide to reject?

MR HARRIS: Until... No, you cannot reject it.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: | remember the previous question, if you look at the
contract you can only reject the locomotive before you accept it.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: We have never done that.

MS NYANDA: Yes, that is (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The reason being, is the acceptance type test on the

first six, that is actually your chance where you need to discover that.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Because and that is also the reason for that one clause
on the acceptance certificates that it says, | had the question oﬁ
Friday, the SIU was here and when she opened her document | said
you want to know about this clause. It reads that this certificate only
says that this loco on this particular day complied to everything it was
supposed to comply and it works. It does not denote that at any time
after the, that they cannot be... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: When they have a problem.

MR HARRIS: (Inaudible) and the reason being is the story about

voetstoots.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Our understanding that Webber Wentzel, that is what



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08792

TRANSNET/mb -51- 2018-09-11
F HARRIS

they included to cover for that because if you just left it at that, it
means that your warranty regime actually cannot be activated
because you would actually take it voetstoots. So you make it clear,
it is fit for purpose but after that something can go wrong. That is
what then is covered with your warranty and that is how we deal with
it.

MR KHOSA: So since then class 21E locomotives were new
locomotives, then that means you could not meet the need to have a
fleet that is standardised and my question would be, did you then
have to secure new batch for spares and also (inaudible) your drivers
how to (inaudible) locomotive, because now you are dealing with a
totally different locomotive?

MR HARRIS: Ja, the standardisation, when we talk of 19Es it would
have been ideal to have 19Es, but when you look at the operation,
you had 19Es on your plan, you had 11Es, you had 7Es, you had
10Es series 2s, you had 10Es, 10Es series 1s all on the same line. |
do not know, that is eight classes, okay. If you had 19Es in, you
would have taken out the 7Es, the 10Es and the 10E 1 series 1 and 2
and whatever they have got there. So from a space perspective,
definitely standardisation.

You would have remained with 11E, 11Es purpose build
locomotive, it can run only AC side and axle weight 30 tons per axle,
you cannot use it anywhere else, it is an old locomotive and it applies
to whether you had 21Es or what. 21E, yes it is an additional class

but you still got rid of the others, the 7Es, 10Es.
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MR KHOSA: You got rid of them?

MR HARRIS: Rid in the sense that you can move them somewhere

else.

CHAIRPERSON: But then you will have to upskill them.

MR HARRIS: Ja, | know the upskilling is still, you know you have got
new technology but the standardisation portion where you previously
dealt with five, six classes plus on the same line, it now comes down
to two. So you did not achieve 100% the goal of just having 19Es
which is nice, but it is not always practical to have in this line. And
remember in this whole argument, remember the urgency. Now again
I am on the implementation side, | cannot tell you the urgency,
whether that was true or not, that was the situation. So at least you
came down to two.

The same thing, | think you asked me that also the first time
and if you really wanted to standardise why did you not give the 599
to one supplier and the 465 to one supplier? Because obviously it is
very nice. From a risk point of view, not so nice because and it is
exactly what now happens, you have got the CSR guys supplying 22E
but we have got trouble with the 23, not trouble, they are coming in, |
saw this morning that they are busy with like a 25 preparing it for fault
trips, so at least it starts to flow, but imagine we gave all 599 to BT in
this case, 20 locomotives, it would not have been nice.

CHAIRPERSON: But they would not have gone to Durban for

example.

MR HARRIS: | do not know.
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CHAIRPERSON: They would not. Ja, let us start from that premise

to say... (intervenes)
MR _HARRIS: No, no, but that, | am just trying to explain to you
(inaudible)... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Yes, yes, | do but | am just, | was just trying to

counter your problem to say one of the reasons why they are running
behind is not because they are not capable of, but there were other
factors that were outside of them, one of which was the relocation to
Durban where there were no... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: And it would still have been the same, even if they
were the only one, the reason being at that point the 20 and 21E had
been built at Koedoespoort and the 43D on the G-line, there was no
physical space there, you have another one.

CHAIRPERSON: So they would have had to go to Durban anyway.

MR HARRIS: They have had to relocate or locate or you know, the

fancy term.

MS NYANDA: Is there a production line in KZN?

MR HARRIS: Ja, at Bayhead in Durban.

CHAIRPERSON: At Bayhead, ja.

MR HARRIS: BT rigged it up themselves.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: You must perhaps visit them, try and arrange that you
can see how it looks.

MS NYANDA: Yes, we are.

MR HARRIS: They, no honestly, they, it is very modern and because
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it is really modern equipment that they use on the BT line, similarly
CNR to a lesser extent there we have got skill shortages | believe as
it is on the BT line, but from a jigs and fixture perspective, BT is very
modern.

MS NYANDA: Can you speak to the TE part of the contract?

MR HARRIS: [Laughs].

MS NYANDA: Can you? | just want to understand the testing,

because... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: | can.

MS NYANDA: | mean they do, there are also tests there and

acceptance tests and commissioning tests and now | am just not, |
am trying to understand because | am just...

MR HARRIS: | saw that question and this morning | thought what am
I going to answer you because you, | was accused in the past of
working for CNR because | was cross with TB and what, and not
moving fast enough. It is unacceptable to me that an issue about jigs

and fixtures is still not being resolved between them and CNR.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: Four years, we had the same staring point. If you look
at these design reviews that was done, it was a hell of a stiff thing to
achieve, but we did it. |1 do not understand why they could not solve
that. Then | said all right, but if | tell you that all four suppliers
complains about the very same thing and you will be surprised to hear
it, it is not only Bayhead, it is Koedoespoort as well. Now when one

guy starts to tell you listen, TE is this bad, they are doing this and
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that, you say you know, perhaps its individuals not getting along and
it is a thing you can solve on your own.

Then the second one comes along and they tell you almost
the exact same story, this is happening, you still think all right, maybe
it is a Koedoespoort thing. Then the third one comes along and they
tell you the very same thing. | had a boss years ago who said one
bee out of the hole is okay, two bees coming out of the hole it is fine,
the third bee, there is a nest. So the fourth one came along and they
told us exactly the same, not getting along with the people.

| do not believe for instance, you talk about the stupid thing
like Steering Committee, | can tell you right now if you go and ask
them where are their appointment letters for the Steering Committee
members, | do not believe they have appointed members. You
cannot make an appointment for a meeting, you fly guys at their cost
from Durban up here and when they arrive here you tell them no
sorry, there is disputes by the Group CEE and CE, | cannot have the
meeting and you just let them go. Is that fair?

I am not saying with this, that some of the OEMs are not
guilty as well... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: But | am not happy with this performance, but that is a

personal view. What happened in Durban, on the BT line my
understanding is they take some seven weeks for testing. Now
remember the OEM/TE is an OEM in my eyes.

MS NYANDA: Yes.
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MR HARRIS: Because they are a subcontractor.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: They have to do factory work, tests and commissioning
tests, that is their job as per the LSA.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: So there is nothing wrong, but not seven weeks, come
on. And what apparently the problem is, because of the shortage of
personnel there, they keep on rotating them. That is the feedback |
had from my guys. TE will definitely tell you a different story, they will
for instance on the BT side they are going to tell you we did a serious
wrong thing, we have got 16 prototypes in service, not 16 of the same
class locomotive. The reason being is that when you do the body part
of a locomotive, of course there are tolerances, so the air-cons, the
PCCs that you fit, you need to level these things by means of shims.

As long as those things are intolerant, it is still the same
locomotive. The fact that you had to make it to fit, that is part of the
exercise but my guys’ feedback was, they take so long because they
rotate personnel, so every time they rotate, BT must train them from
the beginning again. That is one of the reasons.

MS NYANDA: Sjoe.

MR HARRIS: Now what happens in Koedoespoort now...

(intervenes)
MR KHOSA: When you say rotating people, you mean there is a...
(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Yes, safe... (intervenes)
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MR KHOSA: Turnover of people?

MR HARRIS: Yes, not turnover, it is really a shortage that they have
in the whole plant, so my assessment is say for instance for some or
other reason the production line is not moving fast'enough, so they do
not have a next locomotive to test which is fairly reasonable, you do
not want to have those guys standing around... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: | agree.

MR HARRIS: You use them.

MR KHOSA: Take them somewhere.

MR HARRIS: Ja, but then you would reasonably expect by the time
that that loco is now ready for tests, bring those guys back.

MR KHOSA: Ja.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: They do not, they are pushing new ones so these guys
have to train again. That is one of the problems. On CNR side | do
not even want to go there, they are just fighting. They accused me
because the 215! class 45Bs, of course also important, so the type
test on those locos was done here on number 1 and 2, the rest of the
locos we tried our best.

During our visits there, they have got a ring road in excess of
five kilometres where you can actually do tests, so all the factory tests
and commissioning tests as far as possible under production run, that
is from loco 7 onwards to 20, we tried to finish them, but as an
additional thing we said man, when the locos land up here, at least do

a weight test and a profile test and we also wanted to do a water test
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on that before it goes for the 21-day. So initially it went well, | think it
was the second batch.

Now remember they import to Durban but we test at the reef,
so we had an arrangement with the new product development team
because their engineers are actually the guys in charge of the test,
we do not have diesel specialists in TFR. We arranged with them, the
locos to come to Koedoespoort to weight them on the weighing
machine here to do the structure test. The locos got here, they said
to us no sorry, we are not allowed to do it here, you must take your
locos back to Durban. We said come on, you cannot do that.

So | made a call as an engineer, | said | take those locos,
you can give me the handover, the weighing that was done in China,
my guys witnessed it, | am fine with it. Now | get accused by TE, they
are saying no, you have not tested these locos, they want to retest.
But it is locos, you know we had the case with those three engines
where they blew a valve plug. | am going to talk a bit about defect
Ziyanda, three engines threw all the water within the sump, so
physically you had to exchange the engines.

They did that, those are accepted locos, now they are being
held back, TE said no, they want to retest them. They have been
busy now for four months with this. That is nonsense. | am sharing
this with you... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: By the time that TE gives the loco back to, no by the

time that | know in terms of this contract now they, the OEM does the

acceptance from the OEM themselves.
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MR HARRIS: Uhm-uhm, Uhm-uhm.

MS NYANDA: TE does the acceptance.

MR HARRIS: No, no, the... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: In terms of the subcontract there is also

commissioning and acceptance tests there.
MR HARRIS: Ja-ja, ja-ja... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: But it is for the components.

MR HARRIS: ltis the same test.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: Because the factory test, say for instance you take the
air-conditioner as an example, that is now coming from Booyco but
the factory flow, they would fire up the air-con and say okay, this thing
is functional. We do not have to go through all the functions again,
that is the type test. You switch it on and say okay, is it cooling et
cetera, then you can start to fit. So TE within their factory, once they
fitted some of these things, because you switch it on, (inaudible) is
okay the power supply, the cabling was done, that is the test.

MS NYANDA: So now they are fighting to do that test. Is it the same

test that they are going to do when you... (intervenes)

MR _HARRIS: No, it is the same test in terms of factory and

commissioning test, because the only test that TFR do, is
acceptance.
MR KHOSA: |s acceptance.

MS NYANDA: Acceptance, yes.

MR HARRIS: That is the three-fold (inaudible), but the issue that |
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am trying to explain to you, they have got locos there where the
engines were exchanged, so no problem, they have to do a vibration
test and of course start the engine, you know as a minimum you do
not have to do the entire dynamic commissioning test on that later
again, you can release it. They are holding it back. Do not ask me
why, | am just telling you that this is going on.

MS NYANDA: How many locos are they holding back?

MR HARRIS: There are seven there. | have got two locomotives,
number 21 and 22, that is the first two ones that they had to build and
those two ones came as knockdown kits, so they assembled them,
then for more than a year they did not touch them. We were busy
with the acceptance type test, their own team, the new product
development team, that is the engineering leg, they were in charge of
the acceptance type test, ef cefera. Now both these guys turned
around and said no, they did not partake in the test.

MS NYANDA: Sorry, this is for which OEM?

MR HARRIS: The CNR, the 45 (inaudible).

MS NYANDA: Those are the seven locos that they are holding back?

MR HARRIS: Yes, ja.

MS NYANDA: TE?

MR HARRIS: TE. The issue that | have, number 22 as a case in
point, that one they completed. The OEM CNR, did all the necessary
tests on those locos. The day that we accepted that loco because
what happened was, it was standing at the gate and man, it was

literally before they drove off, they did the final walk around, they
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noticed that two of the axles, the wheels got skidded, you know it has
got flats on which indicated somewhere in the plant that damage
occurred and | knew from the word go that there is no ways that | can
accuse the OEM, because the rule is, the OEM is not allowed to
move these locos in a TE plant, they do it on those traversers or
whatever.

Now TE comes along, they want to tell me no, the Chinse
drove those locos around in the plant there and | mean that is pure
nonsense. | accepted that loco because | knew this is going to go on
for a fight you know, for how long. | am not going to accuse the OEM
of something that | know they have not done. Then the cheek is, a
month after we almost took possession, then TE’s management come
along and tells me no, they do not think this loco was tested, so |
asked the guy how come a month later now you tell me this?

And in a stream of e-mails and therefore | tell you you have
got all my e-mails, the guys admitted there, his team in TE did not,
you know (inaudible) did not partake in this test. It is their scope of
work. | cannot sit here you know, for me it comes from the OEM.
How they do it is their business, but do not a month after the time now
suddenly make me aware of this thing... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: But anyway, | mean it is accepted by TFR...

(intervenes)
MR HARRIS: Exactly.

MS NYANDA: The wunderlying contractor should have been

completed by then, it cannot go back.
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MR HARRIS: Ja, but | am trying to explain to you Ziyanda, a guy
looks me in the eye and he tells me no, you are a liar because the
weighting for instance of the loco, was not done. So | said but there
is the data book. No hang on, before you react now, this is very
dangerous ground... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: No, | am going to react, no | am just reacting because

I mean is it not the test, the acceptance tests are done with the OEM
and you at that point in time?
MR HARRIS: The acceptance test... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Itis TE... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Our test with the OEM that can withess.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: But that is the 21 days.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Then they must hand over the latter. | cannot get it out
of their gate, they would not sign the roadworthy certificate. So just to
add onto that, a very snotty letter comes to my boss where firstly | got
accused, now the engine that is on that locomotive cannot cope with
the tractive effort in mind, it is not... | cannot recall. Go and read the
specification, the only thing that it said is this loco must produce 380
kilonewton at 24 kilometres per hour, that is all it says. The size of
the engine is up to the OEM.

| do not care what he puts on there, as long as he does not
exceed the weight limitation, that is the clause that we made. SO in

the contin... (intervenes)
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MS NYANDA: But can they not, when they raised these defects or...

(intervenes)
MR HARRIS: No, it says... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: They raised them after, they raised them when you are

due to do the acceptance certificate?
MR HARRIS: No, no, no, this sommer came out of the blue.

MS NYANDA: Out, after the acceptance certificates?

MR HARRIS: Ja, | am sorry that | have to share this with you but |
am just telling you in response to your question, you can see what is
going on here. That was the first thing, he said | am not fitting the
right engine but his own people, they were part of the team that
witnessed the type test in Germany.

CHAIRPERSON: They were there?

MR HARRIS: They were there. There is no other engine fitted on
that loco, that is point number one. The second thing was, no, no, no,
no, the weights do not comply, so | took loco 22 and 21, | sent those
results to our specialist again because remember the TFR guy is a
specialist, finding they used the wrong spreadsheet, they forgot to
convert kilograms to kilonewtons and then they sat there in an open
meeting and accused me that | am deliberately accepting things
which is not on. The guys confirmed it again.

MR KHOSA: Oh, so these are the TE people who forgot to...?

MR HARRIS: No, no, no, TE accusing me, they tried to make a point
at that, we cannot put these locomotives into operation because we

did not test them.



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08805

TRANSNET/mb - 64 - 2018-09-11
F HARRIS

MR KHOSA: No, no, | am asking who forgot to change the kilograms

to newtons?

MR HARRIS: TE.

MR KHOSA: When he was doing the testing?

MR HARRIS: Whatever their intention was.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Now | am telling you that very same person, he
accompanied us to (Inaudible), he was the so-called specialised on
the maintenance field.

MS NYANDA: Can | just go through, sorry | am (inaudible)...

(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Leave it there.

MS NYANDA: | am going to... So generally it would be the OEM.
Now | am going first from the subcontractor agreement... (intervenes)
MR HARRIS: The testing.

MS NYANDA: | want to go underneath the testing, so it would be the
OEM does its test, well the subcontractor does the test, he gives it to
the OEM who accepts it, or the other way around?

MR HARRIS: | do not know how it works.

MS NYANDA: Oh, you do not know how it works there?

MR HARRIS: No, from my perspective... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: You just get it when you... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Ja, but just for your own understanding, as | said the
first six locomotives subject to acceptance type test, that test is the

long test, in this case the 45D we tested it for almost 429 days, but
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that one is a test conducted by the OEM and with OEM you can
include it, because it is a subcontractor. Okay, but the OEM, that is
his test. Our obligation is we must supply them with a test code and a
test coach specialist.

Their guys, we can if we want to witness it, which of course
we witnessed because it will be very stupid if you allow him to “gaan
aan”. Now comes the production run, then you will see in the main
clauses of the contract where it talks about testing, there is the works
test, the commissioning test, the handover and acceptance test. The
works test and commissioning test, that is the OEM with TE. How
they do it, it is up to them.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR HARRIS: Once they completed those tests, they will give me a
handover notice and tell me okay, here is the locomotive, we have
done the commissioning and acceptance, ag the works test, you can
now take the locomotive for your 21 days’ fault free trips. That is
three trips on revenue earning trained and if there is no obvious faults
there that causes the tractive effort of breaking effort loss with 30
minutes and longer, | then issue the acceptance certificate.

And that test, tests if you would like to call it, that is out there
because it is done with (inaudible). They can come onto locomotive
and witness what we do. They are doing it in any case.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MS NYANDA: Can | go, can | ask who, | do not know if you can help,

who does the calculation on the delayed penalties?
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MR HARRIS: That is done by Finance together with PwC.

MS NYANDA: PwC?

MR HARRIS: Ja and it is based on the schedules that you have. You
asked about the 1064, any changes. On the CSR side, that is the
class 22E, no it is still the August 2016 schedule and they did submit
a later one where they want the change and we decided no, we are
not going to take that. There are indications if you look from the
supply point of view, it is better in certain respects, so there is an
argument to say yes, we can accept the new one but they still have to
pay the penalty.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: The penalty however, is a different story.
MR KHOSA: This is for CNR?

MS NYANDA: CSR.

MR HARRIS: SCR.

MR KHOSA: CSR?

MR HARRIS: On the 19 January 2006, the 17, unfortunately a guy
from TE got killed on the... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: The (inaudible) at the plant?

MR HARRIS: An impact, 19 locomotives.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: Not classified as force majeure.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: But entirely the scope of TE.

MS NYANDA: Yes.
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MR HARRIS: As STEERCO said no, you will pay the penalty.

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: | do not agree with it but that is the stance of the

STEERCO.

CHAIRPERSON: Sorry, the death affected 19 locomotives?

MS NYANDA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: 19 locomotive, yes.

CHAIRPERSON: And then it was not a... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: A force majeure, even their own lawyer said it was not,
but it is entirely the scope of TE. CSR had no supervision whatever
there, | do not know. To me it is unreasonable but that is not my
argument, in a committee one can have a different viewpoint but once
the decision is taken, unfortunately that is the case. Then a second
thing happened, it was in September last year.

MS NYANDA: The closing of the production.

MR HARRIS: No, no, that is still to come.

MS NYANDA: Oh.

MR HARRIS: The knife part, Ziyanda, wait. Some high voltage
cables were stolen.

CHAIRPERSON: This is at?

MR HARRIS: At the Koedoespoort out of their store and apparently
and you must ask CSR about it, but they even have delivery notes of
where these cabling got delivered. Impact, 25 locomotives. To make
up a total of 44 that they were behind... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Yes.
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MR HARRIS: And you will find... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: At the meeting there you did say 48 behind, but it was
not broken down at (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The explanation of the four | will give you now.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: That was the 44 and | think that is where the first
proforma was issued for penalties and 19 to something like 23-million.
Then in order to solve that problem of the cabling, the Chinese
decided they will again fly in cables from China but in March they now
investigated the whole thing et cetera, it was very slow production
because of that. | do not know how they investigated but the line did
not move, so come end of March | think they were 48 behind.

CHAIRPERSON: March 20147

MR HARRIS: No, no, 18.

CHAIRPERSON: March 20187

MR HARRIS: Ja, now. Then | think the penalty rose to something
like 25-million and now just take note, the Chinese disputed it. Now if
I were them | would do exactly the same. So come end of July, all
contract workers were laid off in Koedoespoort. Impact, two to three
months on the production line of CSR and it looks like they almost
halfed their normal capacity. They used to give us eight locos a
month, it now dropped to four.

MS NYANDA: Impact, how many locos?

MR HARRIS: | can just tell you that the latest, end of August they

were 52 behind the schedule, but... (intervenes)
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MS NYANDA: Okay, why were they laid off, the workers?

MR HARRIS: I think you need to ask TE.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

2018-09-11

MR HARRIS: One of the reasons is remember the G-line is almost

done, we are waiting for two last locomotives. Indications are end of

September they will have them out, so of course | understand, you

had to then lay off, but now... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: These are TE, is CSR involved?

MR HARRIS: Ja, CSR at Koedoespoort now.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Ja, so they did not lay off anything and by...

happened here.

MR KHOSA: lItis TE employees which were laid off?
MR HARRIS: Contract workers.

MR KHOSA: TE... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: Not permanent workers.

MR KHOSA: TE contract workers?

MR HARRIS: Yes, yes, end of July.

MR KHOSA: They had been contracted?

MR HARRIS: You know whatever... (intervenes)

It just

MR KHOSA: For a period of time, let us say for example their

contract was for six months because they expected these OEMs to be

done in six months, so technically their contracts came to an end and

they had to be laid off.

MR HARRIS: Yes.



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08811

TRANSNET/mb -70 - 2018-09-11
F HARRIS

MR KHOSA: Something like that.

MR HARRIS: Ja, but end of July, but why was it necessary to lay off
contract workers that were busy with the CSR locomotives, because
they are not yet done? And the impact there... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Oh, so you are saying that they laid off contract

workers throughout? So CSR, GE and TE?

MR HARRIS: Yes, because the understanding was that they had
moved the personnel working on the GE line over to CSR.
Understandable, | understand that, but you cannot do such a thing. If
it is the assembly line that paints, booth and shot blast, that your main
line that actually assembles the loco after you came through the
manufacturing side, so the impact right now, they tell us two to three
months and possibly only four locos a month, so it is basically half,
because you must remember even if you now move GE guys over to
the other line, you must retrain.

So CSR’s assessment at this point in time says two to three
months’ impact, so | expect four locos a month for the next three
months. That is where the 52 comes. Now what do you tell the OEM
now? Do you think they have got reason to complain, thinking about
the bees out of the hole? And again | am saying the OEMs are not all
innocent, they also did things that you know, a relationship does not
go sour due from one party, something else also happened.

And the Chinese specifically | think what happens quite often
is guys get irritated because they do not understand, you have to be

very patient and listen as to what they say. That is some of the
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irritation and then | believe there was a strike yesterday, someone
phoned Temba Gordi(?), who is that chap, Scope... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, Scoper.

MR _HARRIS: Now they say ah, the Chinese is taking over
Koedoespoort and | just heard they strike here because of all the
Chinese, but who the hell do they expect to do the work? We are
waiting for the locomotives. In any case, that happened, so with the
GE locos we are waiting for the last two, the same thing, there are
two alternators, so these two alternators had non-conformance
reports issued on them, they are damaged on brush boxes, on
busbar, and the main thing with them was they have got pedestals.

When you mount the alternator and the engine on the loco
frame, you have got pedestals and you shim them in order for this
thing to get together, because if you pedestals are not even, you
cannot physically get the alternator onto the engine. They call it
webbing like in web [spelled], that is the term that they use, webbing.
So GE sent the thing for repairs and they brought the pedestals within
limits and they joined the thing.

Now TE comes along, they said no, they are not accepting
these alternators because they have to do an entire retest of the
alternator. GE is telling me no, no, no, no, they never changed any
electrical parameters on the alternator, the rotor got removed
because of the weight, they did the fix on the pedestals and that rotor
was put back, the magnet frame, it is a frame holder that they talk

about, that was replaced because of elongated holes on the frame.
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So from an electrical point of view you really do not have to do an
entire type test again, the parameters should not have changed, you
did not do a rewind of the windings or anything.

But they insist, so in the end | told both GE and TE you do an
(inaudible), in others words they already coupled the blooming things
and that is part of the scope of Transnet Engineering, so if they have
to remove that, who is going to pay for it? You test this thing, the
parameters is fine, it is wasteful expenditure. So put the things on the
locomotive and do a low test as prescribed by GE, you will very, very
quickly see if the output of this is not there. That is where it stands
right now.

MR KHOSA: Just for those last two locos?
MR HARRIS: Just those last two.

MS NYANDA: And BT is still standing at 21... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, no, that is GE.

CHAIRPERSON: GE.

MS NYANDA: Oh.

MR HARRIS: So they are at 231. All right, come to BT, they

currently have 20, | expect two more locomotives to be expected, to
be accepted within this month still.

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: And then there are three more that completed the
testing, they have fitted the radios and the peripheral equipment, so
by the end of October | think we will have 25. So there are 35 in total

in process, 20 of which has been accepted, two in fault free runs at
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this moment in time and three done with the static testing indeed. So
they slowly but fairly they are starting to pick up.

They do not foresee a higher output soon, they talk of two to
three locomotives per month up till maybe November in which they
hope to push it up to six per month, but from a government
perspective they are very cross with us because we do not even go
close to what we promised to deliver to them. That prediction was
based on the schedule we had last year November and unfortunately
when you send those figures in to the best of your knowledge at the
time, you can say all right, from what | see on the lines, this may
materialise, but now other things unfortunately happen and you are
not allowed to change, but thatis BT. CNR, still 21 accepted.

MS NYANDA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: We are waiting for the real first and that is also

component knockdown kits up till loco 35, but it is just not moving. So
we are putting a lot of pressure on the OEM and my latest suggestion
to the STEERCO is to even push them further. | proposed to issue
proforma 23 that is potential breach of not delivering locomotives.
Incidentally on BT we did issue proforma 23, the issue there is the
fight about the schedule, you are aware of the fact that we signed an
addendum to the contract dated October last year... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: It was not signed.

MR HARRIS: Well no, the addendum was signed but they did not
initial the... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: (Inaudible).
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MR HARRIS: No, the clause in the addendum said... (intervenes)
MS NYANDA: They will reschedule.

MR HARRIS: Ja, all they had to do is to come with the detail as to
the handover and acceptance dates based on the high level
quantities, but then we said no, no, no, stuff you, we issue proforma
penalty based on that schedule because that is what was agreed on.
Initialled or not, that is not on, because they submitted on the 12
December a later one which we were prepared to consider and then
in the end you know, ja TE did not accept and the other thing was by
end of March they were already six behind even on the new schedule
and we just said no-go, because you just come along whenever you
see you are behind, you come with a new schedule.

That is not on, you must give us a plan because from and
operations point of view, our guys are crying for the locomotive. Now
I cannot tell the guy listen, be calm, you will have 50 locomotives by
June next year and here comes these guys and they only give me 10.
What the hell do | tell? (Inaudible) Nair, he is, the guys to maintain
the old ones but telling 50, of course you will withdraw them from
service, he does not have to maintain. If | come late, what does he
do then? Where does the...? So that is the issue.

CHAIRPERSON: So BT are holding them to the October 2017

schedule?
MR HARRIS: We are holding them to that.

CHAIRPERSON: We are holding them to that?

MR HARRIS: Yes. We issued and the proforma 23, potential of
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breach, because a clause in that addendum says they must supply us
with the handover and acceptance days making up those high level
quantities, they have not done that. | think the D-day for that is the
18 September. Now it is like someone threatening someone else,
you know if | threaten you and | then do not act, next time | threaten
you... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: He will not do much.

MR HARRIS: (Inaudible).

MS NYANDA: Ja.

MR HARRIS: You know, | just hope, | am sitting here, | do not know

what is going to happen.

CHAIRPERSON: So what do you think what would be the

consequence if we issue a proforma 23 for BT and they do not give
us this handover and that schedules?
MR HARRIS: Well proforma 23 is potential breach.

CHAIRPERSON: It is a potential breach.

MR HARRIS: So | think then we will have to look at the situation and
said are we really going to put them in breach? That is the next
logical step or... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: BT.

MR _HARRIS: Declare a formal dispute that it goes through the

dispute resolution mechanism and then let the ombudsman decide

what the outcome should be.

CHAIRPERSON: Oh so it can either be placing them on breach or

we can go to dispute resolution?
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MR HARRIS: Well you know, well okay as an engineer my first
intention would be, is to actually declare a formal dispute, but then the
guy said no, it is a long legal process which of course it is and you
guys drive around in Bentleys and you need to get paid and it is very
expensive.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR HARRIS: [Laughs]. He admitted.

CHAIRPERSON: Well what | actually wanted to say is, | want to try

to see for example, because look, we are now sitting let us say at
October and there are still the 25 out of 240, so | am trying to look at
the options to say... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: We are not going... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Do I want to go to the dispute resolution route or do

[ want to put them in breach and terminate this contract?
MR HARRIS: No, | will go to the dispute, that is why | say as an
engineer | will go to dispute. There is... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Why should | not terminate this agreement?

MR HARRIS: Your old fleet Vilva(?) cannot maintain any longer

because this while there things were dragging on, he had to maintain
the old locomotives with second-hand equipment that pulled his
running dry, so if you pull the... (intervenes)

MS NYANDA: Sorry, you said?

MR HARRIS: Vilva Nair, he is the Acting Chief Engineer on our

Maintenance side... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: But it is having a problem and | am only getting 25
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after how long.
MR HARRIS: Ja, after four years.

CHAIRPERSON: How long is it now? Ja, this is four years and | am

sitting at 25.
MR HARRIS: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: They are not helping my situation.

MR HARRIS: They do help, even with that 25 because they are in
service now on that line.

CHAIRPERSON: No, no, | am saying | have got this 25 here but

what kind of impact is it having on that problem that we are having?

MR HARRIS: It is helping him because there are certain 10E

locomotives running on that line which he cannot maintain as well as
18Es which at least he can start to withdraw. The hole, it currently is
partially being filled by the addition of 22Es there, because CSR is
supplying. That is how it helps. Do not even go to this notion of
pulling the plug on these last two contracts.

I will tell you why, if you do that now, apart from the
consequences, you know the contract better than | do, | think if one’s
final accounts are settled it is going to cost you a lot of money and
you still sit with these locomotives, the few that you have. The
second thing is, if you do that it takes three to three and a half years
with the tender issue, the evaluation et cetera, testing again before
you will get new ones in. So if it was my business | would not even
consider terminating. Whoever thought of that, | think is totally crazy.

That is my opinion, not necessarily Transnet’s. It will be ridiculous.
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It is a lot of resources. |If | just think of, | cannot really
describe it as painful but it is irritating, it is long times away from
home just doing the design to get the locos where we can actually
start to run them. | am not doing it again, | am sorry. Someone else
can try, but from Transnet, do not think about it. | am telling you for
three years at least, we will not have inflow from... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Can | ask a question just to explore what can be a
viable option? So with these (indistinct) four...

MR HARRIS: Four suppliers.

MR KHOSA: Four OEMs, you received your batch from GE and CSR
and you are almost finished with them, right?

MR HARRIS: With GE, not CSR.

CHAIRPERSON: With GE and CNR.

MR HARRIS: No, no... (intervenes)
MR KHOSA: And then you have got BT here who is doing very bad,
so would you not, would it not be an option if you were to confine

maybe to GE or CSR and say just add more locomotives...

(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Using your current design, then waiting on this guy?
MR HARRIS: No, [ would not.

MR KHOSA: Why?

MR HARRIS: Why would you do it?

CHAIRPERSON: Because | am getting (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: Because you are saying | am stressed, | have paid this
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guy for more than 40% of the money... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: And you get nothing.

MR KHOSA: And | am only at 25. It does not make business sense,
the (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The only thing that you need to do is get that loco
production line in shape and push the locos out.

MR KHOSA: Then happen... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The potential is there in (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: In Durban?

MR HARRIS: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON: So what is the problem, why can we not put them...

(intervenes)

MR HARRIS: The shortage of skills, rotation of personnel, over and
over retraining, that is what is happening. | am telling you 35 locos
are in process. That line was built for a production of 12 potentially

per month.

CHAIRPERSON: | want to take up what Thami is saying, this is

affecting Bayhead and if you look at Koedoespoort, we are aimost

done.

MR HARRIS: No, we are not almost done, you still have 162 locos

from CSR... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Well GE is done.

MR HARRIS: Produced, ja they are done, produced at the rate of 8
per month, also a line that is supposed to give us 12 per month. You

are not going to necessarily make up what is lost there.
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CHAIRPERSON: No, | am saying for example if you look at the

delivery that GE has been doing over that period and they are almost
done.
MR HARRIS: No, they are a year late, you know that.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, compared to four years, 25 locos in four years.

MR HARRIS: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: They are almost done but they are only a year late.

MR HARRIS: But the only OEM that was prepared to build that loco
from scratch here in South Africa, is the only one that did not import
anything.

CHAIRPERSON: Exactly.

MR HARRIS: You realise that?
MR KHOSA: This company, is that BT?

CHAIRPERSON: GE.

MR HARRIS: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON: BT?

MR HARRIS: Ja and all, remember in this time, all that TE has to do
with that loco is assemble, because the localisation portion, the entire
body is built by DCD Dorbyl. The traction combo comes from |IEC
holding, the brake resistors come from MS Ntelema, also local guys.
All that they do is assemble. The manufacturing challenge in
Bayhead is actually on the CNR locos, there they physically
manufacture. Yes, they do manufacture bogies, TE for the BT one.

That is the only supplier that was willing to do the locos, also the most

expensive.
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CHAIRPERSON: The BT ones?

MR HARRIS: Ja, 54-million in pieces.

CHAIRPERSON: They are the ones who are doing, are prepared to

do the entire localisation?

MR HARRIS: Ja, well no to build the loco, not iocalisation.

CHAIRPERSON: Oh okay, to build the loco.

MR HARRIS: It also depends on how you define it.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, there are... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: What do you drive?

CHAIRPERSON: To build the locomotive.

MR HARRIS: Ja, what car do you drive?

CHAIRPERSON: Itis a German car.

MR HARRIS: A BM?

CHAIRPERSON: A VW.

MR HARRIS: Okay, would you be happy with an engine in your VW
that was built by Chelantis Diesel?

CHAIRPERSON: No.

MR HARRIS: Why not?

CHAIRPERSON: | do not know it.

MR HARRIS: But it is local.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay. [Laughs]. You know that.

MR HARRIS: No, the point | am trying to make is that there is this
misconception with localisation that any of these OEMs will give you
the recipe for their diesel engine or the traction motor or whatever.

You will not get it, you will get the right to assemble the engine, but do
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not expect them to give you the mix of the material as will
Volkswagen also not. So what | cannot understand, we have got a
very successful motorcar industry in this country, | saw the other day,
| think it was Volkswagen incidentally, for the Vivo, Polo Vivo...
(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, Polo Vivo.

MR HARRIS: They assembled the millionth engine here, assembled,
so why are we measuring different? Why this whole lot balooh about
traction motors and not having 80% local content? From where? A
manufacturer will allow you to build the body of the thing and even to
assemble. The engine, they will not tell you how to design it, forget it.
And what we do is, we measure SD as well as LC in terms of value,
not activities. Go there and you ask them how many jobs have been
created with the activity of the line being in Koedoespoort, built in
Chinese or...

| do not think they can tell you, because we are only worried
about money which is wrong, because the diesel engine on a diesel
locomotive is 30% of that loco’s price, so if you take 30% off, what is
your chance earning up at 55% local content? It is ridiculous, you
cannot do it like that but it is not my rules, therefore Thami with all
due respect, they sit in (inaudible), “is dié praatjies meneer”, go and
talk to the clever people.

We offered our services because in early May 2015, three
guys got appointed in my section, that are programme managers now

for these various streams, and | asked them kindly, the very first
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thing, pay attention and give input into ST and training. SCS said to
them thank you so much if you want to help, but not now. Their plans
are not finalised, you have nothing and that day | decided stuff you. |
am implementing these locos, whatever you do as ST is your
problem, | am not game.

MR KHOSA: Okay.

MR HARRIS: Thami, what did | leave out? We have talked so much.
MR KHOSA: No, | am sure you have pretty much covered everything
on my side.

MR HARRIS: If you have got additional questions, say now that |
can... Ziyanda, no it is not time for Nando’s.

MS NYANDA: No, | have got a meeting. [Laughs].

MR HARRIS: Oh.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, do you have any other questions?

MS NYANDA: | think you will deal with the variation order question.

MR HARRIS: Oh ja... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: That is the last one.

MR HARRIS: | will just give it to you.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay. No what | also wanted to ask, a question to

say for example, at whose instance do we get company variation
orders?

MR HARRIS: It depends on what the requirement, the one that
comes... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Let us talk about the CCTV for example.

MR HARRIS: Ja, the roof camera, the CCTV.
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CHAIRPERSON: Who decides that?

MR HARRIS: It depends... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: | want to add it now.

MR HARRIS: No, number one, if the specification said that it had to
be included, BT is a case in point. Their one specifically said it is not

included in the unit price.

CHAIRPERSON: BT said it was not included in the unit...

(intervenes)
MR HARRIS: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON: Give and go, in the specifications it was there.

MR HARRIS: But that makes it an exercisable option, not a variation

order.

CHAIRPERSON: Right.

MR HARRIS: So you would say yes, we now decided to exercise this
option although it comes with the price, but the normal variation order,
that is normally how | try to explain it, is in all your dealing with this
locomotive, for some or other reason and with the knowledge at hand
at the time, we could not fit a third step on getting onto a class 22E,
that is a recent one that (inaudible). So a very interesting thing, we
deploy these locos in Ogies and there is one person that could not
ascend because they are a bit hefty and because of that, the trade
union said not the hell, we will bring these locos to a standstill unless
you add a third step to it, just the middle step.

That is a typical example where when you did the design et

cetera, looked at all reasonable measures that you took, you even
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had the dynamics specialist, they are checking this, looking at the
clearances, that is the best you can do, we settled for that. But now
comes a thing like this, we did not foresee it, then it is from a
company, that you... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: So who issues that, is that you?

MR HARRIS: Ja, | will normally issue it.

CHAIRPERSON: And you are the one who, you do not, it does not

come from anywhere else as the person who is responsible for the
(inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: | know what you are looking for, that one did not come
from me. The so-called location, relocation to Durban, that is number
one, | do not believe that is a variation order but it did not come from
me.

MR KHOSA: | want to go back to this discussion about BT contracts,
say we terminate the contract with CNR and CSR, what would be
your proposal regarding carrying more locomotives quicker? What
would be your...? Say itis a done deal, you have got to terminate BT
and CNR, what would you propose the way forward for getting all
locomotives?

MR HARRIS: | would probably say Transnet does it on its own,
because | would not do it. No, | would not order more locos from the
Chinese or the Americans. You have done... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: You cannot confine to GE?

MR HARRIS: No, you cannot.

CHAIRPERSON: Why can we not confine?
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MR HARRIS: Confinement is a swear word, you know that better
than | do, you cannot do that now.

CHAIRPERSON: No... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: You could do it. No, do not let GE soft talk you guys, |
know what the plan is. | just have this feeling.

MR KHOSA: No, no, no, you see... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: No, no, Thami... (intervenes)

MR KHOSA: This is actually (inaudible)... (intervenes)

MR HARRIS: | am giving you an opinion.

MR KHOSA: Yes.

MR HARRIS: | am telling you |, Frikkie Harris, will not do it, | will not
even consider it. If Transnet ever takes such a decision, | am done
with locomotives. | am not dealing with other OEMs. | know the idea
sounds okay, yes you can because there is a running line, | mean you
can literally just carry on and say okay, produce more 22Es, then | am
asking you what the hell is the fuss in the newspapers all about? Is
not and | do not want, | know you want to...

CHAIRPERSON: For the record...

[End of recording]

INTERVIEW ADJOURNS
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CERTIFICATE OF VERACITY
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that as far as it is audible, the
aforegoing is a true and correct transcript of the digitally recorded

proceedings in the interview of:

TRANSNET 1064 LOCOMOTIVES INVESTIGATION

MR FRIKKIE HARRIS

TRANSCRIBER : M Botha
DATE COMPLETED : 28 September 2018
NUMBER OF PAGES : 88
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‘ VERBIS TYPING & TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
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TRANSCRIBER'S NOTE

PARTIES Transnet Freight Rail — Interview with Mr F
Harris
CASE NUMBER Not applicable

REASON FOR REPORT

»Some words/phrases were inaudible due to the following reasons:
1. Speakers had a tendency to speak at the same time.

»We are not au fait with technical terms mentioned during the

interview, terms and names of which could not be sourced via the
Internet were spelled phonetically.

E‘[%OTHA

TRANSCRIBER

28 September 2018

VERBIS TYPING & TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
25 GRUNG ROAD, SELECTION PARK
SPRINGS 1559
TEL: (011) 812-2226 FAX: 086 5112359 CELL: 083 5665750
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Appendix 2

TRANSNET

Mr Brian Molefe
Group Chief Executive ——
Transnet SOC Ltd

SUBJECT: AWARD OF THE TFR 1064 LOCOMOTIVE TENDER TO
ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS AND THE
ASSOCIATED SUB-CONTRACTS WITH TRASNET
ENGINEERING

For approval, please

COMMENTS / NOTES

16 MAY 2014

From: Mr Richard Vallihu, Chief Executive: Transnet Engineering
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Transnet SOC Limited 160 Lynetta Str, PO Box 15912

Registration Mumber  Kiiner Park Lynne East TRANSMEY
1590/000500/30 Pretoria Pretorla, 0039

0186 T+27 12 391 1304

F+27 12 301 1342

MEMORANDUM
Yo ranset nes
T0 : Mr. Brian Molefe; Group Chief Executive
FROM :  Mr. Richard Valiihy; Chief Executive; Transnet Engineering
DATE i 15 May 2014
SUBJECT :  AWARD OF THE TFR 1064 LOCOMOTIVE TENDERS TO ORIGINAL

EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS AND THE ASSOCIATED SuB.
SONTRACTS WITHTRANSNETENGINEERING

PURPOSE:

i To request the Transnet Group Chief Executive to formally communicate the allocation
of Bombardler Transportation and CNR Rolling Stock South Africa to Transnat

Engineering’s Durban facility.,

BACKGROUND:

2. On 17 March 2014, Transnet SOC Ltd signed agreements with the following Original
Equipment Manufacturers ("OEM"for the supply of 1064 Diess! and Electric Locomotives

for Transnet Freight Rall's General Freight Business;

OEM LOCOMOTIVE TYPE oryY
Bombardier Transportation Electric 240
CSR Zhuzhou Electric Locomotive Blectric 359
Company
CNR Rolling Stock South Africa Diessl 232
GE South Africa Technologles (Pty) Ltd Digsel 233 |

3.  Assoclated with each of these contracts for the supply of locomotives, Is a sub-contract
between these OEM's and Transnet Engineering for a specified scope of work, During
the tender and negotiatior phases, Transnet Engineering prepared all offers on the
basls that each of the OEM's would be based at the Koedeespoort fadility. This was done
to ensure that all offers were prepared on a like basis and that Transnet Engineering
could in no way Influence the outcome of Transnet Freight Rall's tender through pricing,
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In discussions that took place during February and March 2014 at the Webber Wentzesl
offices, the Group Chlef Financial Officer informed the OEM’s concerned of this fact and
of the intent to allocate them to the Durban facility. No objection was made by either
OEM at this point. The rationale to distribute the OEM’s between Transnet Engineering's
facilitles was twofold: Firstly to distribute the supplier development opportunities and
secondly to address the possible confidentiality issues of similar OEM’s being hosted at
the same facility (i.e. both electric locomotive OEM’s or both diesel locomotive OEM's on

one Transnet Engineering facility).

DISCUSSION:

The proposed allocation of the OEM’s Is detailed below:

! OEM LOCOMOTIVE TE PLANY
TYPE
Bombardier Transportation Electric Durban
CSR Zhuzhou Electric Locomotive Electric Koedoespoart
Company
|.CNR Rolling Stock South Africa Diesel Durban
GE South Africa Technologies (Pty) Ltd Diesel Koedoespoort

The decision to allocate CSR ZhuZhou Electric Locomotive Company and GE South Africa
Technologies (Pty) Ltd to the Koedoespoort facllity was based on the fact that Sub-
contracts with these OEM's already exist and that the facility currently hosts production
lines for locomotives designed by them. This would imply minimal time and costs to
prepare these lines for production of the new locomotives for the TFR 1064 project. The
other two OEM's were, therefore, allocated to the Durban facility (.. Bombardier
Transportation and CNR Rolling Stock South Africa).

CNR Rolling Stock South Africa have indicated their acceptance of thelr allocation to the
Durban facility through their actions and planning around the use of the Durban facility.
Bombardier Transportation has, however, expressed their requirement for an officlal
communication Informing them that thelr factory site will be Durban, Section 1.1.33 of
the Subcontract defines the facllity or site Is as follows: *Facllities shall mean the rolling
stock assembly and engineering facliities of the Subcontractor situated In Koedoespoort
or any other Jocation of the Subcontractor as may be agreed upon by the Parties’, Until
such time as the communication has been recelved, Bombardier Transportation Insists

that the contractua! agreement is Koedoespoort.

COMMUNICATION 70 BOMBARDIER TRANSPORTATION AND CHR RULLING $TOCK SOUTH ARRICA



TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08834

BUDGET IMPLICATION:
7. Transnet Engineering has included the planned TFR 1064 project in its budget for the
financial periods covering the duration of this project.

RECOMMENDATION: :

3

8. In keeping with contractual requirements, TE duly requests that Transnet SOC Ltd
officially Informs Bombardier Transportation and CNR Roliing Stock South Africa of the
decision to base their operations at Transnet Engmeeringfs Durban facility. Letters to
these OEM’s concerning the decision have been attached for signature by the Transnet

Chief Executive,

Complied by:

Mt

Mr, Magan Govender
GML otjve Business
Date: Iy /o5 f201

Recommended by: mended by:
L/ '

Mr. Frederlld Potgieter Mr, Richafd Vallihu \)

Chief Operations Officer Chief Executive

Date: /¢ / o5 /a.&/ﬂ; Date:

Approved by/Ngt AppFoved:

Mr, Brian Molefe
Group Chief Executive

Date: ¢ , 5-,/,‘,'
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Adeniion; Undiwe Mdleteha
Transnet Freight Re
Acauisttion Cottnefl *

CHR CONSURTIUM

11 Maredy 2014

465 Newwr Diesel Losomatives Yor Genera] Fraight ~ Tmpett of Eocating In Dutbes

Dear $kadive and Gany

Further ip our previous emall in this regard,

%

Derban facigies for manufactiss of locamdtives, the foliowing calculstions Wese mader

. Following the request from TFR for OIR Consartiunt to consider b

[MIPACT OF MANUSACTURING 1N DURBAN V3 JORARNESBURS

AR

TRANSPORT COSTS -
Saving Exfra Cost Comphent ”
Engine Importéd bis
Engine R BO00.00 | testing dohe inJHS
' ABB s focated indHB, 40%
’ isimported portion,
Proptslsion System R__1500000 ) assemblyfniBB
Knorr Bremse focated in
Brakes R 200000 | IHE, - - )
fmported componants
Chinese components sypplier R B 000.00 , * | from Dalian -
Locomotlve Gears R 400000 | Basedidib
Alr Conditfonar R 400000 | BasediniHg
Wiksels +A:dgs R 8000.00 ' _| tmported components H
tubes and gear case R__ 460000 .| Rotzcon based I Durban
Comimunications equlpment , . R 20000 | tocatedin He
» Total R 2000000 | R 4070000 - .
Difference perlocomotive R__2070060
Eicdra Cost on Leromotives R 4077 50098

Care ol Glob) House, 30 Yolbagh Novd, Katnpton Park 353

P.0. Boy 20385, AYon Mastor; Kemplon Parks 3518

el +27 112301000
Fous +27 11985 1998
Emalk: Rowlin®@alohsigroups.or
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: Appendix 4

BOMBARDIER

the evalution of mobility

TRANSPORTATION
Bombardier Transporation GmaM
Habindische SiraBe 185
34127 Kassal, Gennary
06 June, 2014 Tel 448 551 801 02 ’
: Fax +43 551 801 6351
www.tembardiar.com

Privcipal Officn: Berfin
Prouri ry 2

Transnet Freight Rail ; kbt En v
Private Bag X47 FIesn
Johannesburg, 2000 ot O v oY Bt
South Afica St
Or. Suzanne Korendiok
O Bary
WMaithias Keller

RE: Allocation of Bombardier Transportation to the Transnet Engineering Durban
facility - letter of Mr. Brian Molefe to Dr. Lutz Bertling dated 21.05.2014

. D ;

Further to our informal discussions, Bombardier has now received the letter above
mentioned from your Group Chief Executive, Mr. Brian Molefe, via our Chigf Operaling
Officer, Dr Lutz Bertling; on the /28" Mr. Molefe officially informed us that
Transnet Engineering's Durban facility should host our operations and asked Bombardier
Transportation to agree. A response letter was provided by Dr. Berlling Sth of June 2014,
confirming that our project team would contact TFR directly to confirm the next steps,

We understand the request of the South African Government and Transnet SOC Lid to
widen the railway industry hub from Gauteng to other regions of South Africa and we intend
support this approach as much as possible. Obviously, this change of location represents a
significant change to the Locomotive Supply Agreement ~ the TE facility is currently defined
as Koedoespoort, Gauteng.

As you are aware, Bombardier has already made an initial visit of TE's Durban facility on the
19" of May when we extended the presence of three of our experis in South Africa foflowing
the kick-off meetings with Transnat Engineering (TE) in Koedoespoort on the 13" and 14 of
May. This site visit demonstrates our commitment to support Transnst as much as possible
and to save time and money for all stakeholders. .

I LY 7 PN B L T Tp— — w s

Despite this initial informal visit, there remain several significant activities that rmust be
completed to determine the full impact of the requested change. To kick off these activities,

- -and-te4ellow-more-closely the-formal ~13rocess~ef-thew-Loeemetive~Supp!y~Agreement,~~we—-m -
would like to request that TFR send us a Notice of Company Proposed Variation (Schedule
8, Pro Forma 14). Although this process was not discussed previously in detail, we would
prefer to receive the Pro Formas of Schedule 8 as word-documents.



TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08839

Once the Notice of Company Proposed Variation is received, Bombardier will need to review
not only the infrastructure of the Durban facility itself, but also to delermine the
consequences for our entire supply and logistics chain as well as the impact on our project
team. Based on Bombardier's first impression of TE's Durban site, itis already clear that the
infrastructure in Durban must be upgraded 1o enable TE to produce the bogie frames and to
perform the final assembly of the locomotives as well as the testing and commissioning of
the vehicles on schedule.

Given the expected impact of the requested change, Bombardier proposes the following
two-stage process:

1. The detailed analysis of the Durban facility and potential supply and logistics chain
impact will require a significant investment of time and resources by Bombardier.
This will definitely impact our ongoing project activities, due to the diversion of key
personnel from their current project responsibilities o this assessment process.
There will therefore be an immediate impact to the project, just to calculate the
ultimate impact of the change of site. This first stage impact should be agreed in
advance, between TFR and BT,

2. Once the detailed assessment is completed, TFR and BT can agree on the final
expected increase or decrease in cost (as applicable), the extension of time (if any),
changes to Supplier Development, and any other related amendment o the
Locomotive Supply Agreement.

We are available to discuss this approach at any time, and look forward to receiving your
Notice of Company Proposed Variation in the near future,

Kind regards

| \/ W\(‘A\; v ,/

/

Markus Kraiz Ramon Perez

Director Project Management . .Project Manag

e e

- . e s ave
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Durban V.O.

Final Notice of Contractor Proposed Variation
with respect to Transnet’s request to

move TE’s Facility location from Koedoespoort
to Durban

(hereinafter Durban Variation Order)

This document and its contents are the property of Bombardier Inc. or its subsidiaries,
This document contains confidential propriatary information. The reproduction, distribution,
utilization or the communication of this document or any part thereof, without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
Offenders will be held liable for the payment of damages.
£ 2014, Bombardier Inc.or its subsidiaries All nghts reserved

26 September 2014
page 1/15
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1 Introduction

Following the request from Transnet to Bombardier Transportation, we are pleased to
pravide our proposal to move the locomotives assembly site of Transnet Engineering from
Koedoespoort to Durban.

This proposal refers to the following correspondence and specific meetings stated below:

- Initial letter dated 26 May 2014 from Transnet's Group Chief Executive, Mr Brian
Molefe, requesting the Contractor to move TE Facility from Koedoespoort to
Durban.

- The Contractor's response to Transnet's Group Chief Executive on 05 June 2014
and the additional response to TFR on 08 June 2014,

- Contractor’'s email comespondences, e.g. dated 25 June, 18, 23 and 30 July 2014
requesting the Company to formalize Notice of Company Proposed Variation.

- Company's email correspondence dated 21 July 2014 notifying the Contractor that
the Company will prepare and send the necessary confirmation in relation to the
Notice of Company Proposed Variation.

- Meeting held at the Company’s offices on 07 August 2014,

- Contractor’s letter dated 13 August 2014 confirming the date that the Notice of
Company Proposed Variation shall be deemed to have been received on 07
August 2014, -

- Notice of Delay Event and Notice of Contractor Proposed Variation sent on 13
August 2014

- Contractor's email notification of additional delay from Transnet Engineering dated
11 September ref. BT/TFR/00148

- 23 September offer received from TE o move the assembly facility to Durban.

Moreover, this proposal will briefly mention some provisions of the Locomotive Supply
Agreement executed on 17 March 2014 (hereinafter the LSA) that would need to be
modified, and then present the extension of time irpacts and the cost or cost saving .
impacts related to the TE Facility change of location. With respect to the above impacts,
Bombardier also details its pricing assumptions and conditions, as well as the validity of its
proposal.

1.1  Provisions of the Contract

The following provisions, amongst others, of the Locomotive Supply Agreement dated 17
March, 2014 entered into between TRANSNET SOC LTD and BOMBARDIER
TRASPORTATION SOUTH AFRICA (PYD) LTD relate to the requested change of TE
facility from Koedoespoort in Gauteng to Durban, KZN province, and would have to be
modified once the Variation Order (hereinafter V.0.) is approved.,

Clause 1.1 [Definitions] which defines TE Facility as Koedoespoort, Gauteng.
Clause 13.3.2 which states that the Technical Materials will be kept at the

Contractor Facility in South Africa (and if TE is a Key-Subcontractor, at TE Facility)
in either case, in a secure facility under the supervision of the Contractor.

26 September 2014
page 3/15
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In addition, the assumptions and the terms described in this offer apply to this proposal
and would also necessitate adjustments to the LSA, including but not limited to
Appendixes.

2 Impacts of the TE's Facility move of location to Durban

2.1 Scope of TE

The prices indicated in this Notice of Variation Order are based on the following scope of
supply of TE completed at their Durban facility:

+ Final Assembly from the first fo the last Locomotive,

» Testing & Commissioning from the 7™ to the last Locomotive,

» Bogie frame manufacturing and

s Bogie assembly.

2.2 Category of Impacts of the Variation Order

This Notice of Contractor Proposed Variation provides and outlines ali the related impacts
and opportunities resulting from the requested move of the TE Facility by the Company,
considering two different types of costs or cost savings:

- The costs due to the extension of time of the project schedule {Inflation,
resources needed for an extended project duration, etc)

- The costs due to the change of location from Johannesburg to Durban (Logistics e
concept, additional transportation, etc)

3 Pricing Assumptions

The following assumptions apply to zll the prices of this proposal, unless stated otherwise:
3.1 Extension of time assumptions

3.1.1  Agreement between TE and Bombardier Transportation

The Company requested that Contractor aligns with its Key Subcontractor
TE to provide a harmonized position with respect Lu (e impacts on the
project's schedule. Bombardier together with Transnet Engineering (TE)
made the assessment of TE's facility in Durban and reached the following
agreements:

26 September 2014
page 4/15
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* 3 (three) months delay (as shown in “Appendix 1" where the specific
time impact for each locomotive is clearly visible) in the execution of
the project during the validity of this offer.

« The proposal is based on the TE proposal received on 23
September 2014, and any modification to that proposal of TE would
require a further adjustment of Bombardier’s proposal.

* A set of milestones have been identified and defined between
Bombardier and TE to execute the Variation Order and ramp-up of
TE’s facility in Durban. These milestones are atached to this offer
in “Appendix 2".

* Bombardier specifically reserves the right to claim for additional
delays and incurred costs derived from a delay in achieving the
milestones agreed with Transnet Engineering, proven that
Bombardier Transportation has not caused such delays.

3.1.2 Locomotives Delivery

» The 2 (two) months delay announced in our Notice of Delay Letters of

13 August and 26 September 2014 due to the elaboration of this
Variation Order offer is incorporated in the above mentioned delay of
this Variation Order.

The new detailed Handover Dates and Acceptance Dates for all 240
Locomotives are shown in “Appendix 1",

3.1.3 Additional assumptions with respect to extension of time

These above mentioned impacts may increase should the Company
delay to make a decision to issue the Contractor with a Variation Order
afier the defined validity period of 20 business days, and in that
instance the Contractor will request further additional time impacts that
may be suffered.

The Variation Order price would also increase for any additional delay
should the Company delay to make a decision to issue the Contractor
with a Variation Order after the defined validity period of 20 business
days.

26 September 2014
page 5/15
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3.2 Financial assumptions

3.21 Currency

All the prices provided are in ZAR.

3.2.2 Bonds

No additional bonds or PCGs to the ones included in the LSA are
considered in this offer.

3.23 Milestone Payments

Prices offered above are based on milestone payments as shown below {same as
in LSA):

+ 18.0% of the total offered price at the acceptance of this offer

e 9.0% of the total offered price 17 months after Effective Date of the LSA

¢+ 68% pro-rata at the date of issue of an Acceptance Certificate for a
Locomotive subject to retention for Mission Reliability and Fieet Availability

* 71% pro-rata at the date of issue of an Acceptance Certificate for a
Locomotive not subject to retention for Mission Reliability and Fleet
Availability

* 1.5% pro-rata at achievement of Mission Reliability targets

* 1.5% pro-rata at achievement of Fieet Avaiability targets
2.0% pro-rata at completion of Warranty Periad

3.24 Payment Terms

Following payment terms apply (same as in LSA):

Payment after 10 (ten) business days with tax invoice.

3.2.5 Supplier Development Plan (SD Plan)

The SD Plan which is currently being negotiated between the parties may be
impacted by the outcome of the parties’ negofiations of this Variation Order.
Bombardier reserves the right to adjust its SD Plan commitments accordingly once
the Variation Order is concluded.

26 September 2014
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3.268 General

All the prices included in this proposal do not include anything not explicitly
mentioned in this offer.

3.3 Fixed price

Price is provided in following format:

»  Fixed Price

Payment Milestones Price the move to TE's Durban
facility considering a delay of 3
{three) months according
*Appendix 1*

As described ahove R 634'316'000

26 September 2014
page 7715
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4 Validity of this offer

The Price is conditional and subject to the mutual agreement by the parties of the Durban
Variation Order within the offer validity which is limited to 24 October 2014 (20 Business
Days from submission).

5 Appendixes

Appendix 1 -> Handover and Acceptance Dates of the locomotives considering the move
to Durban.

Appendix 2 -> Milestones defined with Transnet Engineering to materialize the move to
Durban according to the terms defined in this offer.

26" September 2014 26" September 2014

:.\/.n_\AgM v

Markus Kraiz Ramon Perez
Director Project Management Project Manager
28 September 2014
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Appendix 1 - Handover and Acceptance Dates of the locomotives considering the move

to Durban {considering 3 months delay).

Loco

Scheduled Handover Dates

Scheduled Acceptance Dates

Thursday, March 31, 2016

Monday, August 01, 2016

Thursday, April 14, 2016

Monday, August 01, 2016

Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Monday, August 01, 2016

Friday, April 22, 2016

Monday, August 03, 2016

Friday, April 22,2016

Monday, August 01, 2016

Friday, May 06, 2016

Monday, August 01, 2016

Monday, July 18, 2016

Wednesday, August 03, 2016

Tuesday, July 19, 2016

Friday, August 05, 2016

Wloe |t oy [ |8 i [ng |

Wednesday, July 20, 2016

Monday, August 08, 2016

et
(=]

Tuesday, July 19, 2015
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Thursday, August 18, 2016
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Thursday, August 18, 2016

Tuesday, September 06, 2016 |
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Monday, August 22, 2016

Tuesday, September 08, 2016
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Wednesday, August 24, 2016

Woednesday, September 07, 2016
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Thursday, August 25, 2016

Thursday, September 08, 2016
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Monday, August 28, 2016

Meonday, September 12, 2016
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Monday, September 05, 2016

Monday, September 19, 2016
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Tuesday, September 06, 2016

Tuesday, September 20, 2016
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Thursday, September 08, 2016

Thursday, September 22, 2016
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]

Monday, September 12, 2016
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Tuesday, September 13, 2016

Tuesday, September 27, 2016
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[

Thursday, September 15, 2016

Thursday, September 29, 2016
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Monday, September 18, 2016

Monday, October 03, 2016
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Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Tuesday, October 04, 2016

A
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Thursday, September 22, 2016

Thursday, October 06, 2016
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o

Monday, September 26, 2016

Monday, October 10, 2016

W
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Tuesday, September 27, 2016

Tuesday, October 11, 2016

[
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Monday, October 03, 2016

Monday, October 17, 2016
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Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Wednesday, October 19, 2016
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BOMBARDIER
Durban V.0,

Loco Scheduled Handover Dates Scheduled Acceptance Dates
40 Friday, October 07, 2016 Friday, October 21, 2016
41 Tuesday, October 11, 2016 Tuesday, October 25, 2016
42 Wednesday, October 12, 2016 Wednesday, October 26, 2016
43 Friday, October 14, 2016 Friday, October 28, 2016
44 Monday, October 17, 2016 Monday, October 31, 2016
45 Wednesday, October 18, 2016 | Wednesday, November 02,2016
46 Friday, October 21, 2016 Friday, November 04, 2016
47 Tuesday, October 25, 2016 Tuesday, November 08, 2016
4B Wednesday, October 26, 2016 | Wednesday, November 09, 2016
49 Friday, October 28, 2016 Friday, November 11, 2016
50 Tuesday, November 01, 2016 Tuesday, November 15, 2015
51 [ Wednesday, November 02, 2016 Wednesday, November 16, 2016
52 Friday, November 04, 2016 Friday, November 18, 2016
53 Tuesday, November 08, 2016 Tuesday, November 22, 2016
54 | Wednesday, November 09, 2016 | Wednesday, November 23, 2016
55 Friday, November 11, 2016 Friday, November 25, 2016
56 | Wednesday, November 16, 2015 Wednesday, November 30, 2016
57 Friday, November 18, 2018 Friday, December 02, 2016
58 Tuesday, November 22, 2016 Tuesday, December 08, 2016
59 Thursday, November 24, 2016 Thursday, December 08, 2016
60 Monday, November 28, 2016 Monday, December 12, 2016
61 Tuesday, November 29, 2016 Tuesday, December 13, 2016
62 Thursday, December 01, 2016 Thursday, December 15, 2016
63 Thursday, December 01, 2016 Thursday, Decamber 15, 2016
64 Thursday, December 01, 2016 Thursday, December 15, 2016
65 Tuesday, December 06, 2016 Monday, January 18, 2017
66 Monday, December 05, 2016 Tuesday, January 17, 2017
67 Friday, December 02, 2016 Wednesday, January 18, 2017
68 | Wednesday, December 07, 2016 Thursday, January 19, 2017
68 Friday, December 09, 2016 Monday, January 23, 2017
70 Tuesday, December 13, 2016 Wedneasday, January 25, 2017
71 | Wednesday, December 14, 2016 Thursday, January 26, 2017
72 Thursday, Decemnber 15, 2016 Friday, January 27, 2017
73 Wednesday, January 18, 2017 Wednesday, February 01, 2017
74 Thursday, January 19, 2017 Thursday, February 02, 2017
75 Friday, January 20, 2017 Friday, February 03, 2017
75 Tuesday, January 24, 2017 Tuesday, February 07, 2017
77 Thursday, January 26, 2017 Thursday, February 09, 2017
78 Friday, January 27, 2017 Friday, February 10, 2017
79 Tuesday, January 31, 2017 Tuesday, February 14, 2017
80 Friday, February 03, 2017 Friday, February 17, 2017

25 Seplember 2014
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Loco Scheduled Handover Dates Scheduled Acceptance Dates
81 Tuesday, February 07, 2017 Tuesday, February 21, 2017
82 Thursday, February 09, 2017 Thursday, February 23, 2017
83 Friday, February 10, 2017 Friday, February 24, 2017
84 Tuesday, February 14, 2017 Tuesday, February 28, 2017
85 Thursday, February 16, 2017 Thursday, March 02, 2017
86 Friday, February 17, 2017 Friday, March 03, 2017
37 Tuesday, February 21, 2017 Tuesday, March 07, 2017
88 Thursday, February 23, 2017 Thursday, March 09, 2017
89 Friday, February 24, 2017 Friday, March 10, 2017
80 Tuesday, February 28, 2017 Tuesday, March 14, 2017
91 Thursday, March 02, 2017 Thursday, March 16, 2017
a2 Monday, March 06, 2017 Monday, March 20, 2017
93 Wednesday, March 08, 2017 Thursday, March 23, 2017
84 Friday, March 10, 2017 Monday, March 27, 2017
85 Tuesday, March 14, 2017 Wednesday, March 29, 2017
96 Thursday, March 18, 2017 Friday, March 31, 2017
97 Friday, March 17, 20317 Monday, April 03, 2017
g8 Friday, March 24, 2017 Friday, April 07, 2017
99 Tuesday, March 28, 2017 Tuesday, April 11, 2017

100 Tuesday, March 28, 2017 Wednesday, April 12, 2017
101 Thursday, March 30, 2017 Thursday, April 13, 2017
102 Monday, April 03, 2017 Wednesday, April 19, 2017
103 Tuesday, April 04, 2017 Thursday, April 20, 2017
104 Friday, April 07, 2017 Tuesday, April 25, 2017
105 Monday, April 10, 2017 Wednesday, April 26, 2017
106 Tuesday, April 11, 2017 Friday, April 28, 2017
107 Tuesday, April 11, 2017 Friday, April 28, 2017
108 Tuesday, April 11, 2017 Friday, April 28, 2017
108 Wednesday, April 19, 2017 Friday, May 05, 2017
110 Friday, April 21, 2017 Tuesday, May 09, 2017
111 Monday, April 24, 2017 Wednesday, May 10, 2017
112 Tuesday, April 25, 2017 Thursday, May 11, 2017
113 Friday, April 28, 2017 Monday, May 15, 2017
114 Wednesday, May 03, 2017 Wednesday, May 17, 2017 |
115 Thursday, May 04, 2017 Thursday, May 18, 2017
116 Monday, May 08, 2017 Monday, May 22, 2017
117 Tuesday, May 09, 2017 Tuesday, May 23, 2017
118 Friday, May 12, 2017 Friday, May 26, 2017
119 Thursday, May 11, 2017 Friday, May 26, 2017
120 Monday, May 18, 2017 Monday, May 29, 2017
121 Tuesday, May 16, 2017 Tuesday, May 30, 2017
28 Seplember 2014
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BOMBARDIER
Durban V.0,

Loco Scheduled Handover Dates Scheduled Acceptance Dates
122 Wednesday, May 17, 2017 Wednesday, May 31, 2017
123 _ Friday, May 19, 2017 Friday, June 02, 2017
124 Tuesday, May 23, 2017 Tuesday, June 08, 2017
125 Wednesday, May 24, 2017 Wednesday, June 07, 2017
126 Friday, May 26, 2017 Friday, June 08, 2017
127 Tuesday, May 30, 2017 Tuesday, June 13, 2017
128 Wednesday, May 31, 2017 Wednesday, lune 14, 2017
128 Friday, June 02, 2017 Monday, June 19, 2017
130 Tuesday, June 06, 2017 Wednesday, June 21, 2017
131 Wednesday, June 07, 2017 Thursday, June 22, 2017
132 friday, June 08, 2017 Monday, June 26, 2017
133 Tuesday, June 13, 2017 Wednesday, June 28, 2017
134 Wednesday, June 14, 2017 Thursday, June 29, 2017
135 Monday, june 19, 2017 Monday, july 03, 2017
136 Wednesday, June 21, 2017 Wednesday, July 05, 2017
137 Thursday, june 22, 2017 Thursday, July 06, 2017
138 Thursday, June 28, 2017 Thursday, July 13, 2017
139 Monday, July 03, 2017 Monday, July 17, 2017
140 Wednesday, July 05, 2017 Wednesday, July 19, 2017
141 Friday, july 07, 2017 Friday, July 21, 2017
142 Monday, July 10, 2017 Monday, July 24, 2017
143 Wednesday, July 12, 2017 Wednesday, July 26, 2017
144 Meonday, July 17, 2017 Monday, July 31, 2017
145 Tuesday, fuly 18, 2017 Tuesday, August 01, 2017
146 Waednesday, July 19, 2017 Wednesday, August 02, 2017 L
147 Friday, July 21, 2017 Friday, August 04, 2017
148 Monday, july 24, 2017 Monday, August 07, 2017
149 Tuesday, July 25, 2017 Tuesday, August 08, 2017
150 Wednesday, July 26, 2017 Thursday, August 10, 2017
151 Friday, luly 28, 2017 Monday, August 14, 2017
152 Monday, July 31, 2017 Tuesday, August 15, 2017
153 Wednesday, August 02, 2017 Thursday, August 17, 2017
154 Thursday, August 03, 2017 Friday, August 18,2017 | ™
155 Monday, August 07, 2017 Tuesday, August 22, 2017
156 Thursday, August 10, 2017 Thursday, August 24, 2017
157 Monday, August 14, 2017 Monday, August 28, 2017
153 Wednesday, August 16, 2017 Wednesday, August 30, 2017
i58 Friday, August 18, 2017 Friday, September 01, 2017
160 Tuesday, August 22, 2017 Tuesday, September 05, 2017
161 Wednesday, August 23, 2017 | Wednesday, September 06, 2017
162 Friday, August 25, 2017 Friday, September 08, 2017

26 September 2014
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Loco Scheduled Handover Dates Scheduled Acceptance Dates
163 Tuesday, August 29, 2017 Tuesday, September 12, 2017
i64 Wednesday, August 30, 2017 | Wednesday, September 13, 2017
165 Friday, September 01, 2017 Friday, September 15, 2017
166 Tuesday, September 05, 2017 Tuesday, September 19, 2017
167 | Wednesday, September 06; 2017 | Wednesday, September 20, 2017
168 Monday, September 11, 2017 Tuesday, September 26, 2017
169 | Wednesday, September 13, 2017 Thursday, September 28, 2017
170 Friday, September 15, 2017 Monday, October 02, 2017
171 Tuesday, September 19, 2017 Woednesday, October 04, 2017
172 | Wednesday, September 20, 2017 Thursday, October 05, 2017
173 Friday, September 22, 2017 Monday, October 09, 2017
174 | Wednesday, September 27, 2017 Wednesday, October 11, 2017
175 Friday, September 29, 2017 Friday, October 13, 2017
176 Tuesday, October 03, 2017 Tuesday, October 17, 2017
177 Wednesday, October 04, 2017 Wednesday, October 18, 2017
178 Friday, October 08, 2017 Friday, October 20, 2017
179 Tuesday, October 10, 2017 Tuesday, Octaber 24, 2017
180 Wednesday, October 11, 2017 Wednesday, October 25, 2017
181 Friday, October 13, 2017 Friday, October 27, 2017
182 Tuesday, October 17, 2017 Tuesday, October 31, 2017
183 Wednesday, October 18,2017 | Wednesday, Novernber 01, 2017
184 Friday, October 20, 2017 Friday, November 03, 2017
185 Tuesday, October 24, 2017 Tuesday, November 07, 2017
186 Wednesday, October 25, 2017 | Wednesday, November 08, 2017
iB7 Friday, Ociober 27, 2017 Friday, November 10, 2017
188 Tuesday, October 31, 2017 Tugsday, November 14, 2017
183 | Wednesday, November 01, 2017 | Wednesday, Novermnber 15, 2017
190 Friday, November 03, 2017 Friday, November 17, 2017
131 Tuesday, November 07, 2017 Tuesday, November 21, 2017
192 Thursday, November 09, 2017 Thursday, Novernber 23, 2017
193 Monday, November 13, 2017 Monday, November 27, 2017
194 | Wednesday, November 15, 2017 | Woednesday, November 29, 2017
185 Friday, November 17, 2017 Friday, December 01, 2017
196 Tuesday, November 21, 2017 Tuesday, December 05, 2017
197 Thursday, November 23, 2017 Thursday, December 07, 2017
198 Monday, November 27, 2017 Monday, December 11, 2017
199 Tuesday, November 28, 2017 Tuesday, December 12, 2017
200 Thursday, November 30, 2017 Thursday, December 14, 2017
201 Monday, December 04, 2017 Tuesday, January 186, 2018
202 Tuesday, December 05, 2017 Wednesday, January 17, 2018
203 Thursday, December 07, 2017 Friday, January 19, 2018

26 September 2014
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Loco Scheduled Handover Dates Scheduled Acceptance Dates
204 Monday, December 11, 2017 Tuesday, January 23, 2018
205 Tuesday, December 12, 2017 Wednesday, lanuary 24, 2018
206 Thursday, Dacember 14, 2017 Friday, January 26, 2018
207 Tuesday, January 16, 2018 Tuesday, January 30, 2018
208 Thursday, January 18, 2018 Thursday, February 01, 2018
209 Friday, January 1S, 2018 Friday, February 02, 2018
210 Tuesday, January 23, 2018 Tuesday, Fehruary 06, 2018
211 Wednesday, January 24, 2018 Wednesday, February 07, 2018
212 Friday, January 26, 2018 Friday, February 09, 2018
213 Tuesday, January 30, 2018 Tuesday, February 13, 2018
214 Wednesday, January 31, 2018 Wednesday, February 14, 2018
215 Friday, February 02, 2018 Friday, February 16, 2018
216 Tuesday, February 06, 2018 Tuesday, February 20, 2018
217 Thursday, February 08, 2018 Thursday, February 22, 2018
218 Monday, February 12, 2018 Monday, February 26, 2018
219 Wednesday, February 14, 2018 Wednesday, February 28, 2018
220 Friday, February 16, 2018 Friday, March 02, 2018
221 Tuesday, February 20, 2018 Tuesday, March 06, 2018
222 Thursday, February 22, 2018 Thursday, March 08, 2018
223 Maonday, February 26, 2018 Monday, March 12, 2018
224 Tuesday, February 27, 2018 Tuesday, March 13, 2018
225 Thursday, March 01, 2018 Thursday, March 15, 2018
226 Monday, March 05, 2018 Monday, March 18, 2018
227 Tuesday, March 06, 2018 Tuesday, March 20, 2018
228 ____Thursday, March 08, 2018 Thursday, March 22, 2018
228 Monday, March 12, 2018 Monday, March 26, 2018

;_ 230 Tuesday, March 13, 2018 Tuesday, March 27, 2018
231 Thursday, March 15, 2018 Thursday, March 29, 2018
232 Monday, March 19, 2018 | Monday, April 02, 2018
233 Wednesday, March 21, 2018 Wednesday, April 04, 2018
234 Friday, March 23, 2018 Friday, April 06, 2018
235 Tuesday, March 27, 2018 Tuesday, April 10, 2018
236 Thursday, March 29, 2018 Thursday, April 12, 2018

| 237 Monday, April 02, 2018 Monday, April 16, 2018

i 238 Tuesday, April 03, 2018 Tuesday, April 17, 2018

| 239 Thursday, April 05, 2018 Thursday, April 19, 2018
240 Monday, April 09, 2018 Monday, April 23, 2018 |

26 Seplember 2014
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Appendix 2 - Milestones defined with Transnet Engineering to materialize the move to

Durban according to the terms defined in this offer {3 months delay)

: ?*** R
i: 2 “?Iié ﬂ'* n

ed » A ] i
8 Appomtment Dates RSE - lst Appomtments (23 people} Finish 18/11/2014
295 Master Praduction Schedule on Workstation Level Finish 28/11/2014
296 3D Step-Files {Bogie} Finish 30/11/2014
314 Jigs Concept Ready (Bogie frame) Finish 17/12/2014
297 2D pdf&Catia files (Bogie) & EBOM Finish 13/02/2015
a3 Delivery Bogie Prass Finish 18/02/2015
358 Jigs Design Finalized (Bogie frame) Finish 25/02/2015
280 Facility Upgrade (Bay 41/42}- Construction Work Finish 17/03/2015
27 Appointment Dates Loco - 1st Appointments (40 people) Finish 23/03/2015
102 Delivery 3D Measuring Equipment Finish 08/04/2015
383 Jigs Priority #1 - installation Finish 17/04/2015
75 Delivery of Bridge Type Milling Machine Finish 08/05/2015
443 Bogie Production {R5E) : Welded-sub-assemblies Start 11/05/2015
298 Bogie Final Assembly Drawings & EBOM Finish 05/06/2015
299 Locomotive Pre-Assembly Drawings & EBOM Finish 05/06/2015
300 Locomative Final-Assembly Drawings & EBOM Finish 30/06/2015
245 Test Booth Installation Finish 01/07/2015
534 Pre-Assembly Loco #1 Start 14/07/2015
392 Locomotive Pre-Assembly Routing Finish 2370772015
459 Bogie Mock-up Straightening and measuring " Finish 29/07/2015
463 Lab Report Mock-up Finish 24/08/2015
545 Final Assembly Loco #1 Start 26/08/2015
476 Bogie A: Machine Start 21/08/2015
284 Layout Review {RSE: Bogie) Finish 03/10/2015
479 FAl Frame Bogie A Finish 13/10/2015
507 Bogie A: Assembly of piping and brakes Start 2671072015
288 Layout Review {Production Line Set-up Locos- Preassembly) Finish 31/10/2015
292 Layout Review (Production Line Set-up Final Assembly) Finish 3171072015
514 FAl Bogie A Finish 17/11/2015
553 TE Handover Loco #1 to BT Finish 30/11/2015

Milestones under BT responsibility
Milestones under TE responsibility

26 Seplember 2014
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INTERVIEW : THAMSANQA JIYANE

HELD AT: DATE: 2018-06-01

MNS OFFICES

2" FLOOR

16 FRICKER ROAD
ILLOVO

PRESENT:

Mncedisi Ndlovu (Chairperson)
Tshiamo Sedumedi (MNS)
Mandla Mnisi (MNS)

Thobani Mnyandu (MNS)
Nkosenhle Mzinyathi (MNS)
Thulaganyo Selokela (MNS)

R T

|
VERBIS TYPING & TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES ‘
25 GRUNG ROAD, SELECTION PARK
SPRINGS 1559 »
TEL: (011) 812-2226 FAX: 086 5112359 CELL: 083 5665750
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PROCEEDINGS ON 1 JUNE 2018

SOUND FILE: SFANFEEDDAEDW JIYANE

CHAIRPERSON: Thobani Mnyandu, is our Construction and

Engineering Law expert, she has done some work in the past as well
for Transnet, (indistinct) and BP. Thulaganyo is a is a professional
attorney at MNS, schedule is the secretariat in this project, Nkosenhle
Mzinyathi is my deputy in this project, but he also specialises, he is a
Director, both Thobani and Nkosenhle are Directors at MNS, he
specialises, amongst others, with employment law.

MR JIYANE: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON: So the session is not going to be an interrogation, it

is meant just to clarify things that we have read and that we do not
understand well. We have also interviewed other people within
Transnet currently still employed and those that have left as well,
right. So felt that, before, our report is due next week, we felt that
before we finalise the report, we must give you an opportunity to
clarify things we have with us.

It is not everything that you give use that we will take into the
report, some we will take, some we will not take in the report, but as
we have recorded, they are on transcript and that we have recorded.
If you are not comfortable clarifying something that you think may be
this might either incriminate me or whatever, please say so to say that
| am not comfortable to answer this and then we will respect that
decision as well.

MR JIYANE: Okay.
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CHAIRPERSON: Ja, sure. We will just ask randomly and then we

will take it from there. Let us start with the Business case, because |
think this whole procurement starts there to a very great extent and
we know that the business case was approved after the RFP's went
out and all that, right. In your view, what informed the issuance of the
RFP’s if the, because the RFP’s were issued in 2012, the Business
case was approved by the Board in April 2013, what informed the
issuance of the RFP’s? Sorry... (intervenes)

MR SEDUMEDI: Apologies for being late.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, this is Tshiamo Sedumedi, he is one of the

directors.

MR SEDUMEDI: How are you?

MR JIYANE: Okay, fine.

MR SEDUMEDI: Good, pleased to meet you.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, so... (intervenes)

MR SEDUMEDI: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON: What informed the issue of the RFP’s before the

Business case was approved by the board?

MR JIYANE: All right, in terms of how Transnet is structured, will be
(indistinct), so my role in Transnet Freight Rail, | was a Chief
Procurement Officer.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: | was only responsible for managing and guiding
procurement processes... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.
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MR JIYANE: So my, it starts there and it ends there... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) that includes tender issuing, ensuring that
the evaluations teams they are appointed, they understand the
processes, whenever they have challenges with regards to
interpretations | would obviously consuit.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR _JIYANE: And the negotiations that follow, so (indistinct)

specifically, | was not involved at all in the Business case

development.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: What happened was that there had been various
engagements with regard to the number of locomotives that Transnet
requires, at a point in time the Board, the team wanted to start the
procurement process because of the age of the (indistinct), | am told
at the time the average age of our locomaotives are, is around 43, 45
years.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: In terms of age, so the Board and the BADC at the time,
(indistinct) remember the sequencing had said to the team, while you
are finalising the Business case, we are going to give you authority to
issue the tender, but, before you issue the tender, we want you to
give us a procurement strategy, that is where my role started...
(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.
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MR JIYANE: When they came to us to say we are wanting to buy
(indistinct), in fact then (indistinct) that there is an issue of the 100
and the 60 or something locomotives, so we focused on 1064. So
there is, it was just an open tender, but most importantly, the board
wanted us to be clear on how the tender is going to be evaluated.

So in the procurement strategy, it was largely how we will
evaluate the elements that you would consider, but | did not write the
Business case or (indistinct), then there is a resolution where they,
both Business and the Board gave us permission to issue the tender
subject to PFMA approval, and they also said we must have a clause
on the RFP that says the RFP is subject to (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: What is your understanding of that?

MR JIYANE: That, to test (indistinct) approval is an application that is
referring mainly by our Finance Group which goes to the Minister of
Finance and our shareholder, | think it is (indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: Section 547

MR JIYANE: Yes.

MALE SPEAKER: Sorry Chair, | know you want to come in...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: No.

MALE SPEAKER: Tshiamo specialises with procurement... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Okay.

MALE SPEAKER: He has written articles and all that and we note

and we agree with you, you were not involved in the finalisation

Business case, because | think largely, to a very great extent
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(indistinct) was roped in to assist with the finalisation of the Business
case and we were aware that you were the CPO of TFR at that point.
But what we wanted to know that, in terms of the PPM there has to.
be, and you can talk better on these things... (intervenes)

MR SEDUMEDI: (Indistinct) management.

MR JIYANE: Ja, which gets done by the Business.

MR SEDUMEDI: By Business yes... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: So the Capital Program Team together with Operations
would have been the one who comes with the demand... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: And then, but in this case, because of the size of the
transaction... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: It needed Board approval together with ministerial
approval (indistinct) but as | say, it is there, even the minutes they are
on public enterprises, if | am not mistaken, | just cannot remember,
because | have not seen this documents in three years... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JIYANE: | left here March 2015. He concurred with the tender
being issued while section 54 is (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, then in the Business case, there is this grey

area of forex (indistinct) and all that, as Chief Procurement Officer,
TFR... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: TFR. | smile because... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.
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MR JIYANE: This question keeps following me.

CHAIRPERSON: (Indistinct) unfortunately.

[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]
MR JIYANE: | am answering now for the second time.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, so answering should be easy now.

MR JIYANE: As | say, there is a team that wrote the business case...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: They had various (indistinct) that they considered and
whatever they did and the, | am not sure of the initial Business case
because | am told there was a first version... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: Which would have been done either late 2011 or maybe

2012, which is the basis on which the board said you can issue the

tender.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: Then there was the April 2013 of the business case, |
am not the writer of the Business case... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: But let me, | will tell you what | understood this thing to
be. When they revised the business case (indistinct) 2014 there was
a time lapse between the original business case that they checked
with the Board, which led to the Board giving us conditional approval
to issue the tender and the Business case they did in 2013. There

was a change in one way or another in terms of foreign exchange...
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(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: There had been a change in terms of escalation
because there had been a year that had lapsed, or more in fact, from
their original, so what they said is, they have adjusted the Business
case in terms of foreign exchange and escalation at the time. Now,
Business cases to me it is just, in Transnet you call them ETC
requests because it is Estimated Total Cost Request, underlying
estimated, because especially if it is not work that we are going to do
ourselves, whether we are going to external parties, the final value of
the Business case would be determined by what the contract value is.

So in most case, | mean you can, in a lot of instance
(indistinct) go and estimate based on their understanding without,
because obviously we do not allow our end users to engage suppliers
once they are writing business cases because there was a finding
many years ago, it creates a problem because those who are
consulted, they know more, they get prepared a lot more than those
who are not, so that when the tender eventually came, comes, they
have got information, so the process is a process that, it was never
controlled. So the value of the business case, it is just an estimate of
what they got based on previous procurement (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: It was always understood that once the tenders have

been awarded, we will have the actual figure, whether it is Finance

that (indistinct) or it is the same or higher, then there is a process to
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obviously increase. Now | never got involved with this, but there are
a lot of things to take into consideration, so it is foreign exchange
escalation and then there is internal issues like finance and costs that
the Finance guys, they call it borrowing costs and amongst many of
the issues they take into consideration including Project Management
Cost internally and they would also, based on the visibility and the
stage of evaluation, they would also allow for, what you call
contingency fees.

CHAIRPERSON: All right.

MR JIYANE: So | do not know there, but in just the issue of foreign
exchange and escalation, you would find that everyone, if there was
three or four business cases, each and every one of those business
cases would refer to some form of escalation and foreign exchange.
Because even if it is three months, the (indistinct), when you issue a
tender, if you delay by three months in terms of award, you cannot
just award without going back to the bidders and say, are your prices
still fine and they deserve the right to tell you that look, because of the
time that has lapsed, there has been a deterioration or there had
been an appreciation in terms of foreign exchange, we are adjusting
our price, same applies to escalation.

So that is normal within the procurement processes, so these
guys would build that into there, so each and every one of these
Business cases would refer in one form or another to foreign
exchange and escalation.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, so in short, maybe if | summarise, you say
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the Business case did in some way refer to foreign exchange and
(indistinct), what (indistinct)?
MR JIYANE: And escalation.

CHAIRPERSON: And escalation.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: It did... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: It did talk about it because of the difference in the timing
from the original numbers they presented to the numbers they are
presenting in 2013.

CHAIRPERSON: But saying what, saying it is included or it is not

included?
MR JIYANE: They said they are increasing the amounts, they have

taken consideration of foreign exchange and escalation to that point.

CHAIRPERSON: In April?

MR JIYANE: In April 2013, remember the tender was eventually

awarded... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: More than a year later as well, at the time | am told,
because | did not even see the final Business case, once the prices
were finalised and negotiations were finalised, the Finance team,
which was lead by the CFO at the time was, obviously he asked
during the meeting with the bidders must, in fact, even the (indistinct)
asked that, our preference is that we get a price which is inclusive of

foreign exchange and escalation.

We had a group from Regiments who were assisting him with
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models and so on and so on to say, what should be the minimum and
the maximum that can be accepted and so on and so on, that is
generally within our delegations of authority, that is an issue that gets
dealt with by our Treasury team at Group Finance.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay. So can | take (indistinct), you talk about

what was negotiated, | think just help me to understand your position,
when the Business case was submitted in 2013 it had, we made
provision, you see there is reference to, but it is making provision to
(indistinct) for forex and (indistinct)?

MR JIYANE: Yes, because at the, | do not know, | have not seen
the... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: You are not sure?

MR JIYANE: But the first business case to the second business
case, they would have allowed for some form of foreign exchange
where it appreciates or depreciates... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Sure.

MR _JIYANE: An escalation, general escalation appreciates...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Sure.

MR JIYANE: It goes up and if you have to do another business case,
you have to take that into consideration as well because generally we,
anything more than three months is always, there is always a
challenge with regard to foreign exchange and escalation.

MR _MNISI:  Sorry, my apologies sir, (indistinct) ja. My name is

Mandla Mnisi, | am responsible for Corporate Governance and
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Ethics... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR MNISI: | am sorry... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay no, that is fine. Ja, so in your view that is

what happened, there was an indication, even though you did not
see the business case, your understanding was that you know, this
generally includes forex costs and (indistinct)... (intervenes)

MR _JIYANE: | adjusted the numbers from the original business
case... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Sure.

MR JIYANE: To the 2013 business case... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: And one of the motivations would have been the lapse
of time from the original one and we should have (indistinct) there
have been a change in terms of foreign exchange and escalation.

CHAIRPERSON: Do you know the value that was presented in the

Business case in 20147

MR JIYANE: Again | am confused, there is many numbers, there is
R38-something that is being spoken about, the number was around
that.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja sure... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: R38-billion rand ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja it was R238.6-billion.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, but Jiyane... (intervenes)
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MR JIYANE: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON: As someone who was responsible for procurement,

| would take it for granted (indistinct) your analogy of procurement
and Treasury regulations and PFMA and all that is, to a very great
extent high.

MR_JIYANE: That | accept.

CHAIRPERSON: That you accept, sure, then when you were issued

the first RFP... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: In July, was it July... (intervenes)

[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]
MR JIYANE: 13 July 2012, the advert.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, when you issued the actual RFP, when the

RFP, 23 July was given to the bidders... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON: In your view, do you think it was compliant with the

Treasury regulations?

MR JIYANE: That is why | (indistinct) in July. Treasury was
(indistinct) together with TCI, there has been conversations, obviously
we heard only after (indistinct) together, there had been
conversations between our (indistinct) and this governance team
around the thresholds for local content for Electrics and Business.
We issued the tender around 13 July, the advert... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: On Monday or Tuesday, the following week, before the
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bidders came to pick up the RFP... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: They issued the instruction.

CHAIRPERSON: May 16.

MR JIYANE: Ja, which created a problem because it meant that even
though the advert has been issued, the physical RFP had not gone
out, remember, it took us maybe month and a half to two months to,
for finally to put the RFP together. We had various teams from
Treasury, our guys who write the specifications, our Finance teams,
across Transnet, a lot of people who we knew had knowledge in
terms of the various aspects of the RFP.

So we had to finalise the RFP, in fact, we even took it to the
(indistinct) if I am not mistaken, just to give them an indication to say
these are the (indistinct) aspects of the RFP. So and they knew that
we were, hence | am saying they were not. But, so what we then
decided to do, instead of, because when you issue an advert, a
tender of this nature, we do not have anyone in South Africa, we did
not have at the time and at the moment, we still do not have, people
who have IP when it comes to locomotives in South Africa.

So everybody who would built a locomotive in South Africa
would depend on an international (Indistinct) who owns IP. So we
had to either cancel or postpone or issue the RFP as it was, which
was going to be the challenge in terms of PFMA because the
instruction note is a clarification of what would have been on the,

(indistinct) PFMA (indistinct).
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So we then decided that look, we cannot tell bidders that, so
we advertised, now there is a statement, | am confused, you do not
know, so we decided to say, all the aspects of the RFP that would be
affected by the instruction note we are going to withdraw, so only
issue the aspects which would not change, irrespective of how this
thing goes.

Now, one of the important aspects (indistinct) PFMA tenders
above | think, R2-million, were supposed to use the 9010 evaluation
and in the applications, in the document we shared with the board we
indicated that the preferences to both 6040 valuation model, because
of... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: (Indistinct) development issues... (intervenes)

MR _JIYANE: Yes, because of the transformation issues that we
wanted to drive through this procurement program and the
understanding therefore was that the Board was going to write to the
Minister and inform the Minister of that. So we then split the RFP into
two parts as a result of that, because as | say, before that if you
remember, the PPPFA, only spoke about the 9010 where it relates
(indistinct) two entities. There are lots of areas of the (indistinct)
which we did not have to comply with... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: (Indistinct).

MR JIYANE: Ja, and that version of the PPPFA that they were talking
about, was bringing all the SOE’s to be dealt with the same way as
the municipalities. So we then split the RFP, | think the issue, the

technical details and the other issues should be impacted by this and
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our evaluation, as | say, was 60/40 and there were aspects of
instruction which would have required us even to change the
document.

We then wrote to the Board to inform them that we have to
change the document that we shared with them, go back to 9010, the
Board said no. There were various letters between Transnet and the
Ministers, the last one being the one that came in November or
something because we moved the issuing of the second part and the
tender briefing to December that year.

The minute said proceed, proceed as if you have been, you
have got the approval to evaluate the way you want to (inaudible)
then we issue (indistinct). So in as far as | am concerned, we
complied with the (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Go to this part 1, | am sure (indistinct) you said you

split... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja, part 1 is that... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Part 1 and part 2, so the question (inaudible) part 1

(inaudible) was in compliance with... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: (Indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: What is required by the (indistinct) to be (indistinct)

documents.
MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, | want us to move on the Procurement

issues, unless there is something else on Procurement? Mr Radebe

there was also (indistinct) reallocation... (intervenes)



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08872

TRANSNET/cvj -16 - 2018-06-01
T JIYANE

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) Jiyane.

CHAIRPERSON: Mr Jiyane, sorry.

[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]

CHAIRPERSON: So this thing they call relocation, which, you know,

was born after the contractual... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Can I just ask?

CHAIRPERSON: Okay sure.

MALE SPEAKER: So when part 1 was issued to the bidders and

(indistinct) date, so how were these (indistinct) to respond to this
part?

MR JIYANE: They were not supposed to respond to that part, it was
just the technical details of the document, because we knew that we
were going to have lost of (indistinct) in any event, when it comes to
our specifications, just to, if | am not mistaken, on the specifications
there was more than one thousand items that bidders had to respond
to say that they comply with and indicate what is, how do they
comply.

So we felt that it is actually, why it was not favourable for us,
that it may be an advantage that you contend with the spec and
everything that goes with the specifications because it gives us time
to understand what the challenges are, so by the time we have the
briefing or we issue part 2, because actually it is just commercial
aspects together with (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: So maybe just to make a follow up on this point, so

if you say bidders were not supposed to respond to part 1, that is
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what you said?

MR _JIYANE: Yes, they were not supposed to issue, give us
proposals on part 1 but they could ask us clarifications on the
specifications.

CHAIRPERSON: So part 1 was then not a bid document?

MR JIYANE: It was just part of the bid... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: It was not a request for proposal.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JIYANE: It was a request for proposal but we were clear, we
explained to the bidders that part 2 will come to provide more details
and after we have issued part 2 it also give you the closing date of the
tender. It was a very peculiar set of circumstances... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: | like that word peculiar.

MR JIYANE: Ja... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: | think Mr Jiyane... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) find out (indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: | think Mr Jiyane the point what Mr Ndlovu is
getting to, trying to understand is, the request for proposals, part 1...
(intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Did not have enough information to allow a bidder

to respond.
MR JIYANE: We are not expecting them to respond either.

MALE SPEAKER: And so part 2 is issued only in December...

(intervenes)
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MR _JIYANE: We found the bidders that, and bidders they were
aware because the instruction note was a public document, it was
not only issued to us, they were aware, because some of them were
even saying, how are you going to deal with this thing, you know, so
we, and we made it clear to them, we are issuing part 1 so that you
familiarise yourselves with the specifications and if there are
clarification or questions you want to ask, so that by the time you
issue part 2, the issues around the technical specifications are out of
the way.

CHAIRPERSON: Should we move?

MALE SPEAKER: Yes we can, we can Chair, (indistinct) but with

your permission as well... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Can we start with negotiations just like...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, sure, no fine.

MALE SPEAKER: The role that was played by Mr Thamsanqa

Jiyane... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: During negotiations.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay sorry, can you just assist him there, when you

saying (indistinct) procurement.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: They can clarify.
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[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) | was still asleep... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: So then, yes, then let us talk about the evaluation

there, just some... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Just clarity issues, the specs they (indistinct) was

a thick document that was picking up on, the one that | want to focus
on in particular to get our (indistinct) engineering also, so our specs
were to, they told our bidders, guys we must give us either a Bo-So
or a Co+Co configuration, whoever... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Or a combination.

MALE SPEAKER: Correct yes, or the Bo-Bo or the Co+Co and a

combination, in actual fact you are quite correct, (indistinct) you can
even give us a mix of... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: 75, there were some percentages.

MR JIYANE: 100%

MALE SPEAKER: So when finally now in December when | got the

bid | knew as MNS (indistinct) Engineering that | can now do a Bo-Bo
and a Co+Co (indistinct) combination of the two and (indistinct) put at
80% (indistinct) so anything that passes 80% (inaudible) it can then
go to the 60/20/20 phase.

Now, along the way then a decision then is then taken to

change there to say no, we do not want Bo-Bo (other official
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language) Co+Co... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Only, do you know who took the decision to

change the specifications at that time, because that happened during

evaluation, or maybe was Procurement involvement... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: No.

MALE SPEAKER: To be fair, was procurement involved | the

decision?

MR JIYANE: We got a letter (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: From the CFET Technical or from who?

MR JIYANE: No, from... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: The Office of the TO... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: The Office of the... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Office the COO.

MR JIYANE: The COO, the letter had been signed off by the
(indistinct) at the time together with the GCE.

MALE SPEAKER: So as Procurement we get (indistinct), no guys,

let us forget what you said in... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Look, there was... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: In the RFP's... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: So let us change course, so any feedback from

Procurement to the (indistinct).

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) saying, you are saying any feedback to...

(intervenes)
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MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) there is a letter that comes...

(intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: To you, | am assuming you said the letter comes

from the Office of the COQ?

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Because (inaudible) we are the custodians we

must have (inaudible) that this thing cannot (indistinct)... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: | am Jiyane, | am in charge of Procurement

(indistinct).
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: So when you come and say no, let us change this

and we never want that which you wanted in the specs, we want to
change to Co+Co only, what was the view of Procurement
Department, do use the word loosely.

MR JIYANE: It was a challenge, but obviously if you look at the RFP
and some of the clarifications, we did indicate there, it was going to
be a mix but if we, as Transnet, because we were busy with various
studies in terms of whether we go, what combination (indistinct)
whether we need any or, so then we did indicate to the bidders that
we have given indicative specs we may end up maybe even just
(indistinct) hence we ask the bidders to say, give us in terms of this
fashion, | think there was 100% or something like that in terms of this

bids that we are asking.
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MALE SPEAKER: Ja, there was 100% Co+Co... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: 100% Bo-Bo... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Then a mixture of.

MR JIYANE: Ja, because then we had given them an indication that
Transnet might just go with one type, whether it is Co+Co or Bo-Bo,
depending on the outcomes, the letter came obviously, we were not
aware, we just saw the letter come in to say, they have made an
indication, we are not involved, so we then had to deal with it.

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) not say?

MR JIYANE: No, in the classifications.

MALE SPEAKER: In the classification?

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: They are saying in the classification is an issue.

MR JIYANE: The issue of the specs, it came, if | am not mistaken...

(intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Ja, | know the, yes no, it said give us Co+Co, give

us Bo-Bo... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: And a combination.

MALE SPEAKER: Give us combination... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Of either Co+Co... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Or Bo-Bo.
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MR JIYANE: All right.

CHAIRPERSON: And around that, what criteria of evaluation were

you going to use?
MR JIYANE: No, there, itis a (indistinct), it is the same, it is just, as |
say, there was about one thousand in all, line items... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: (Indistinct)... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Which bidder, ja, which bidders had to indicate their
compliance to, which | what would inform the final 80% threshold.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JIYANE: So 80% of the (indistinct), it was a combination of
mandatory... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: It was mandatory... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: It says essential... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Desirable and essential.

MR JIYANE: Ja and desirable, there was a combination, or at least a
certain number of them that they had to comply to, to move on to the

next stage.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MALE SPEAKER: Because the reason | am asking that, because

then we evaluate... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Those who then did a Bo-Bo, not boo-boo, a Bo-

Bo.

CHAIRPERSON: Bo-Bo, yes.

MALE SPEAKER: A Bo-Bo submission.
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CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: (Other official language) this change of decision

by, letter from... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) somebody or others, presumably they

would have been (indistinct), they followed the prescription.
MR JIYANE: Ja, so they looked at the things that were in between.

MALE SPEAKER: They what?

MR JIYANE: They looked at what was in, | mean what was on the
(indistinct), because we did say 100% of the one and 100% of the
other and then a combination.

MALE SPEAKER: Combination.

MR JIYANE: But if we obviously, if we went the other way of the, we
are saying we are going with the Bo-Bo, they (indistinct) given us a
bob that have been disqualified, so all the bidders came with various
options to say, if you are going 100% Bo-Bo is this one, 100% Co+Co
is this one, those obviously who came with the type that was not, and
fortunately for us, the people who wrote that manual or who were
doing that study were not part of the evaluations. So even though the
evaluations were taking place, they were not aware of whether there
is even a bidder who would have responded with one type only, ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Which is why | am saying that in Procurement,

because we are, those guys are not (indistinct) us as Procurement,
(indistinct) guys look what you are doing it might have an impact on

because there are people who complied with our request to give you
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100% either Co+Co or a Bo-Bo, so what you are doing might actually
prejudice.

MR JIYANE: If we had not indicated that to the bidders, if they did
not know, if we had said there will be a combination, then we would
have had to go back, to them to say we have decided on this, so the
option of 100% type was always there which is why there was not a
need to go back, it meant that those who chose to go with one
version, they took the risk to say, if it not any of this then we are out.

CHAIRPERSON: (Indistinct)?

MALE SPEAKER: Yes, (other official language) so there is that and

then there is also the, on the issue of really now evaluating finance, it
seems there was a lot of confusion about this finance evaluation thing
because there was total costs of ownerships this and then we end up
as well (indistinct), because of whatever the confusion is, take it as a
given, we end up opting, when we doing the price evaluation.

In particular the second (indistinct) the price had various
components, price, total cost of ownership, delivery schedule,
contract, let us just focus on the total cost of operation. We then, the
CFET Finance team that, as we are evaluating TCO... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: They end up now coming with (indistinct) service,

one that was prescribed in the RFP, they then came with two other

ones.

MR JIYANE: Okay, let me correct you, there is no option that was

prescribed in the RFP.
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MALE SPEAKER: There was no option that was prescribed in the

RFP and the TCO, when you are saying (indistinct)... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) saying to you what happened.

MALE SPEAKER: Maybe the (indistinct)... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Because | have had to deal with this in last weekend,
somebody who got the (indistinct) report, some (indistinct), so | had to
go to clarify to have the documents. What happened is, there is a
board approved evaluation criteria with a lot of sub elements which
the board was aware and the decision was, you cannot deviate from
this evaluation without coming back to it, obviously, just to insulate
the process from any manipulation.

MALE SPEAKER: No, sure.

MR JIYANE: So in terms of what was given to the bidders, we are
going to have (indistinct) TCO, price included, including total cost of
ownership, that is what you get. There was not a mention to say,
TCO, these are the components that we will evaluate, but in
tendering, as | said... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Yes.

MR JIYANE: When we issued the RFP the Board wanted to know, to
the detail, how (indistinct) evaluated to we could not deviate. So
when they, | mean ordinarily, on any tender process, if it was not
(indistinct) before, if we were buying bearings or wheels, things that
would be in my delegation as the CPO would have done one or two
things, if the change does not prejudice the bidders, in which case it

means that we have to go back to the bidders to say like change in
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the evaluation, we are including elements that did not include or
excluding elements that would have (indistinct).

Then the (inaudible), but if the evaluation was something that
is internal within Transnet where we said, because even though we
gave a high level view to the bidders of the elements that you include
in the (indistinct), one of the things we have always maintained is to
say, once the evaluation criteria must be given and signed off before
the tender goes out so that we keep it, so that we do not look at the
tenders and say, my friend here is not going to get the tender, let me
change the evaluation so that | favour them.

So we ask them to give us upfront, so that when the tenders
come out they just use it as it is mechanically, so the same thing
happened with this tender. Now there was an issue of, in the TCO
where the bidders made assumptions and interpretation, | never
evaluated a single tender, that is the feedback they gave me
because, each and every one of the (indistinct) that you are doing,
they will evaluate, once they have evaluated and then come and say,
here is a report of the information.

So when they came with this report they had various issues,
I am not a fundi on these issues, | remember then they called the,
Group CFO at the time wanted to know what the status was of the
evaluation, [ told him that the team has eventually (indistinct) and he
said he wants to meets with them. He met with the team, | was there,
in fact he even invited Mr Gama to the meeting and he engaged with

them which is then when they explained to him as well and he made
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various suggestions, then there were various clarifications that
happened immediate after that.

Because they thought that maybe there is an issue with local
content or the Technical, they brought in the Technical guys to come
and assist them because they thought maybe there was something
and then they (indistinct) the TCO, the Technical guys would
understand and be able to give them clarity and that did not yield any
positive results.

Then the CFO then said look, we do not want to be
challenged because the challenges, you are taking a version that you
think is what the bidders meant may be a problem, rather try and
have an evaluation that is not biased or at least let us strive for
objectivity which is then why then there was a decision to say, let us
go for the one and then there were engagements between myself and
the CFO.

Because we are saying, only Transnet knows this thing, why
do you not just talk about option 3, | was not comfortable with that, |
said we must put all the options because the original one that the
board approved was this, we must explain why there is these two and
then (indistinct) would make a decision.’

He then said no, let us propose the (indistinct), that was the
safest one, | said fine, we will then put the three options and explain
why the third one is the one that we would refer because the team
has battled and unfortunately it was not changing any part of the RFP,

it was a Transnet approved methodology that they had to deviate
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from, which is why | said, even the board must give us an indication
to say, this | fine and then he obviously came back, there is also other
things that he asked for that we discussed at the time, which they
then wrote to me on, early January or later parts of December that.

MALE SPEAKER: Thanks for that and then, the last one on it, you

are going to negotiations?
MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) negotiations, then we take a break.

MALE SPEAKER: Perhaps just to confirm Mr Jiyane, your role at

negotiations, we have been advised that you were the lead
negotiator?

MR JIYANE: Together with Anosh. | was supposed to be the lead
negotiator, if you get, | am not sure if the documents (indistinct), | was
appointed to lead the negotiations and the memo was sent to the
GCE and then it came back unsigned with the note where, in fact
there had been various engagements between us in Group Finance in
the role that Group Finance wanted to play.

So the GCE note came back saying that Anosh would co-
chair the negotiations which then | said to the GCE, | mean to the
Group, to the CEO of TFI say, | mean there is nothing we can do, let
us proceed, | do not know what it meant.

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) Jiyane was... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: No, I am saying | do not know what it meant, we just got

a note to say Mr Singh would be the co-chair of the negotiations.
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MALE SPEAKER: Okay, ja.

MR JIYANE: But the good thing with the negotiations, the sessions
were recorded from the beginning to the end, | am not sure if you

have been given the recordings.

MALE SPEAKER: Yes, no, we have had access to the recordings.

MR JIYANE: So... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) complete for some, to the introduction.

MALE SPEAKER: First day, only the first day.

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) recorded up to the last day.

MALE SPEAKER: No, we are just saying, we were given only the

introduction to say, welcome and... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: No, | will check, because (indistinct) find that relevant
because he is supposed to have all those. Anyway so | continued to
coach the negotiations, ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay, so as you coached the negotiations, were

you given the terms of (indistinct) we must have a plan to say, these
are the issues and these are the targets... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: We prepared the negotiation pack with, because we
just take the proposals of the bidders that we are looking at, so we
have prepared the, | am trying to remember the names that we used
to call this thing... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Negotiation strategy.

MR JIYANE: Thank you. Which was to be signed by the GCE,
because the Board had given the GCE the authority to manage the

valuations and sign of (indistinct) and then a day or two, because
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immediate we got the approval of the board, we then prepared this
thing, now in terms of the process the CFO was the Director and he
was the one who was charged with the responsibility to oversee
procurement matters on behalf of the Board.

So we shared within the evaluation, the negotiation strategy
sorry and then he then said to me, this looks fine as a draft, he had
a team of experts that he had put together which were going to
assist us during negotiations, | was surprised because | was not
aware of anything of that sort.

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) that comes from the CFO?

MR JIYANE: The Group CFO, Mr Nelson and then he then told me
that he will come and introduce the team to, he came with a fellow
colleague, Sagga who was from (Indistinct) and then we discussed
and then | told them what we had done and then obviously prepared
the initial negotiation strategy but Mr Singh has informed me that
there is lots of consultants who work and support that we need get to
get this thing finalised and there is a team. So obviously this is where
it is, then Mr... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) when was this in terms of...

(intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Two days before the negotiations, do not call me a liar,
maybe three days... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: No sure.

MR JIYANE: But... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Some... (intervenes)
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MR JIYANE: Just after we got approval from the Board when we
were preparing to inform the bidders, wait, actually written the letters
to the bidders because we (indistinct) the letters. Then they started
arguing because Wikus said, that meeting, before he does anything
around or the strategy and everything, he wants to engage with
certain (indistinct) executives to make sure that they are aware that
there, the CFO has appointed them to do this work, because
ordinarily these things were done by people in general.

Then they started arguing, this guy, Anosh saying look, do
not play politics on me, either do the work, do not tell me you are
going to have to consult of people, | have given you a scope of the
work and the contract, this guy said, no, | still want to consult then he
says, | am taking away the scope of work from you, | am going to give
it to somebody else and that was the end of the meeting.

That is what | know, so that is how it ended, we never
proceeded from there, then later on | heard that there was (indistinct)
who are now supporting him and the Finance team in terms of
(indistinct) and escalation and many other models they were working
on funding and so on, they never sat in the evaluation group.

So we, when the negotiations started, | am not sure if there
was, it ever came back signed, | cannot remember, | would have to
check, but what | remember, in that meeting, that is where 1, that is
the last | heard of the document, because that is going to be worked
on by the consultant, even mentioned a fellow called David Porter that

he said he wanted him to go through these and look at our approach
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in terms of the elements of the negotiations and the limits in terms of
the minimums and what you are saying that this is what we would
accept as a minimum, he said there is lots of investigation that goes
with that, | do not know whatever happened with those people
because | never met them.

MALE SPEAKER: Ja, you see that one, because | am (indistinct)

think what you call that document, this one where you said it had the
minimums and... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Yes.

MALE SPEAKER: Negotiations worksheets.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Negotiation worksheet, that is the word. So there

were this negotiation were actually on various items... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: On this one at least (indistinct) if you are saying

we are (indistinct) that is, this part... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: This is why, you must... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: If we get the maximum well here we will say we are

won.

MALE SPEAKER: Correct.

MR JIYANE: If we get the minimum (other official language) at least
we came back with something, something like that.

MALE SPEAKER: So that was part of the... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: It was on the negotiation strategy.



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08890

TRANSNET/cvj -34 - 2018-06-01
T JIYANE

MALE SPEAKER: Okay.

MR JIYANE: And then he said obviously he needed to get people
who were experts on these things to assist him in IT and so on and so
on and so forth, but unfortunately as | say, the wheels came off
(indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: No, [ will... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: You fine?

MALE SPEAKER: | am fine.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, can we (indistinct).

[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]

CHAIRPERSON: When you went into the negotiations, did you have

a figure in mind that you went in there with?
MR JIYANE: You see the good thing that we had done, we said to
the bidders, because remember, we issued the tender in 2012,
December, where we gave the bidders a final RFP, 2013 and sorry,
December 2012 when we gave them the final RFP.

The final evaluations, because the Finance team, once they
finish with the evaluation, they gave a report with the finalised
clarifications, they wrote to the, | hope you have all those documents.

CHAIRPERSON: We do.

MR JIYANE: From when they finally finished the evaluation, there
were various documents that were put to us because when they
engaged with the process we asked this question, they are there to
clarify and so on and so on. So from the time when the tender

closed, which was in April 2013, to the time when we were, finalised
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everything around this (inaudible).

December 2013, January 2014 we have felt a lot of things
would have changed and we then asked that before we even go to
negotiations, we must ask the bidders to give us best and final
offers... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JIYANE: So that we have got a base to negotiate, which was
that, so in terms of that we are saying, anything that was going to be
better than the best and final offer prices (indistinct) for us.

MALE SPEAKER: Just confirm Mr Jiyane when you say better,

lower?
MR JIYANE: Yes, because remember we are going aggressively to
fight with the on pricing.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, did you achieve... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Your goal?

MR _JIYANE: | thought we did, except that we started negotiations
again, because negotiations happened in March, (indistinct) March
2014, do not call me a liar, a week plus, give or take and then the
Group CFO then, let me go back a bit, on the RFP one of the things
that we had said is that we might decide to split the award (indistinct).

When the Finance guys are done in their evaluations, in
those engagements, the Group CFO and the (Indistinct) and they
were called to come and just meet with the team so they can explain

to them the challenges that they were facing, the asked the issue of



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08892

TRANSNET/cvj - 36 - 2018-06-01
T JIYANE

splitting the award, because you may be aware that Transnet had
attempted, TFR sorry, had attempted to get approval to 160
locomotives while 1064 was being finalised and that had not been
approved, so you are saying, is it possible that you can accelerate
and do a split award.

Obviously with the view that, there are also other benefits |
the split award that you are not stuck with one bidder and that there
would be some form of standardisation in terms of parts and
components. By (indistinct) you only have one bidder, but if you look
at the TFR fleet at the time you had choice assorted in terms of the
locomotives we had.

So moving from four or five fleets of electric locomotives to
two was better than having four or five, same applies to this and that
was the feeling at the time. So in one of the documents | wrote, when
we were recommending that we move on to the next stage, | said that
there is a preference for the split, for TFR, but on the electrics it looks
possible because it is, the top two bidders are very close to each
other.

On the DC's however, there is a challenge because there
was a huge difference between bidder one and bidder number two in
terms of the rankings, which is one of the issues that we have. So
then | said, | indicated that the team has not evaluated this, so this is
just a view to say, if you were to consider a split, going to ask bidders
to give you a split on electrics might be possible and on the DC's, we

thought because of the price difference it would be very costly to
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Transnet. Then there was a letter later on they wrote to me...

(intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: They being?

MR JIYANE: The Group CFO, the GCE, as | said it was end of
December or early January where they instructed on the things they
wanted done and how we approached the issue of the price
difference in terms of the best and final offers.

So when we started negotiations, we had the best and final
offers that we had been given for the various bidders, so we
negotiated on the basis for the first week and a half, or (indistinct) the
bid on awarding 599 and 465 to one bidder each. A week and a half
into the negotiations the Group CFO came back and said no, let us
rather go with this bid because the view to accelerate and (indistinct).

So from that point we then went with full speed, it is around
about (indistinct), but | am trying to say, we never finished on
negotiating based on the best and final offer because the best and
final offers were based on each and every one of the bidders getting
the full allocation of the orders.

CHAIRPERSON: Did you agree with the split (indistinct)?

MR JIYANE: The documents speak for themselves. I, TFR preferred
that and as | am saying, | said it is possible, | did not agree, | said it is
possible on the... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Electrics.

MR JIYANE: On the electrics because the prices were very close,

depending on obviously, when you put the split discussion before the
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bidders on how they want to change their pricing because the issue of
splitting is a matter of (indistinct), but they were, there was a strong
view from TFR that even, it should be preferred that they have two
bidders instead of one because we are not then stuck with one bidder
who then, with time, take turns.

We had history like that in TFR when we had one supplier for
slippers and many other components (indistinct) so there was a
feeling that, because it is going to be a seven year program, if not
more, it means these guys can change somewhere in the middle and
talk about escalation and want to reopen negotiations and we will not
have any leverage.

But based on how we had evaluated and you will see, |
cannot remember which one of the two documents where | said, there
is a challenge with regard to the prices from this window, there is this
preference, there is a challenge but the Group CFO then said, spoken
to the GCE, the GCE is saying we are going with the split and it is on
the records, we must inform the bidders on that, now they must come
back with a response that says 50/50 or 60/40.

CHAIRPERSON: Was there any time in your interaction with CFO

where you have disagreed with him and maybe... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Many times.

CHAIRPERSON: And maybe you have record it in writing?

MR JIYANE: | think there is record there, you can just check, the
truth will be recorded because we had lots of fights (indistinct)

negotiations.
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CHAIRPERSON: So you would disagree with him and say no,

(indistinct) he had no authority to disciple you, is it not?
MR JIYANE: He had, but he had to go through Mr Gama.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: Remember he was one of the, only two directors,
executive directors... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: Of the Board so he could discipline both of us, myself

and Mr Game.

CHAIRPERSON: Mr Gama.

MR JIYANE: But | was fortunate that (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Okay. So okay, then there is the acceleration,

there is the splitting, were you aware of the costs?

MR JIYANE: Obviously it was going to, | mean, it was one of the
debates we had, that when somebody has issued the tender for, |
mean giving that there is a proposal for 465 locomotives,
locomotives, if you change and say we are giving you 50%, there
would be a difference in cost and his response was that no, if |
understood finance | would understand that if you know in terms of
the base price then it might go up, but if you look at escalation and
foreign exchange it is of a shorter period of time as opposed to
seven years or even ten years, depending on how long this
programs run.

CHAIRPERSON: And | know this is that does not fall under you,

your competency when you, it did not fall under your competency
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when you were at TFR, do you think you had capacity for (indistinct)
delivery as TFR in terms of... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: You see that is an easier problem because | engaged
with the engineers myself when that decision came up, they initially
said it is going to be impossible. So when we sat down with them to
understand what their challenges were, they were just worried about
the physical engineers or technicians which have to go through the
testing regime and so on and so on.

Because | initially though when they were saying there is no
capacity, they meant that the network is incapable of (indistinct) 40 to
48 locomotives a month, so when | engaged with them, they said no,
we have limitations in terms of testing facilities and so on and so on,
and then | mean remember, we are even saying, if TFR limits
locomotives, they are battling to move volumes, can we not have
these testing facilities running 24/7.

So eventually it came up as, it was, because | was under the
impression, as | say, that the network was not going to be capable of
absorbing this number of locomotives and... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Okay so you... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: And it was a Human Resource issue.

CHAIRPERSON: So you supported acceleration?

MR _JIYANE: | did not support it, remember, when it was decided...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: We had to make sure that the organisation is right,
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which is why | said, we cannot make the call without talking to the
people who have to deal with this thing... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: You know, and then when you engaged with them, they
initially said no, it is going to be a challenge, it is going to be
impossible and so on and so on, and remember, there were a lot of
further engagements with Mr Singh and the Technical team together
with some of the Operations guys in TFR around this matters up to,
they get, got to a point where they all agreed that it is possible.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, but now you see that was the easy part the

capacity to... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Yes, because... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: What was the difficulty... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: No | thought, it was a difficult, it was not going to be
possible because maybe the network would not be able to absorb, the
actual system in TFR, until we engage with them and find that it is a
Human Resource issue and some of the facilities they use for testing.

So they were saying, we have got so many people who could
project manage and then oversee the tests and | asked a simple
question, how many hours do they work, they said they only work
eight hours (indistinct) then we are making a mountain out of a
molehill.

So there must be other reasons why you cannot go for a split
or (indistinct), this was not going to be a reason that, | thought based

on my engagement with them and from what | understand, they
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sorted this issue easily because Mr Singh said he would make sure
that they get the resources they require in terms of personnel and this
thing from what | understand, they agreed that it can be done.

MALE SPEAKER: Just a (indistinct) question, just for (indistinct).

Speaking decisions taken by CFO and TFO acceleration...
(intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Is the same thing.

MALE SPEAKER: Are you confirming then that the decision to

accelerate, you say there is a decision to split.
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: 20/40 or 50/50.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: That is the splitting... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: Acceleration is instead of five years... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Seven years.

MALE SPEAKER: Whatever... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: To whatever, three years (indistinct)... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Now let me explain to you why acceleration is splitting
in this case, if you do construction you construct a role, if you say to a
bidder, you saying you are going to do this (indistinct) and | want you
to do it in nine months or six months, what they need to do is to
double up the teams and equipment and materials and tell you that

look, we cannot do six months, we can best give, because there are



10

20

TRANSNET-REF-BUNDLE-08899

TRANSNET/cvj -43 - 2018-06-01
T JIYANE

things that in terms of Project Management, they follow each other
that we cannot do (indistinct).

In this case, each and every one of the bidders, one of the
requirements was that they manufacture locomotives in South Africa
and each and every one of them had said that they could do up to
about 12, 10 or 12 locomotives, so splitting was to accelerate, | mean,
to accelerate would have meant that, instead of getting one bidder,
you get two which is why the numbers moved from about 20 to 24 to
about 40 to 48 locomaotives.

MALE SPEAKER: Let me just explain to you, | take your point...

(intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: It is important for us to know, because these are

two separate issues, because as to who (indistinct) because there is
a dispute as to who took a decision to accelerate, | take your point
about the decision to split... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: But there is a divergence when it comes to who

took a decision... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: (Indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: That is why | say, | want to know who took a

decision to accelerate. | take your point about splitting, (indistinct) to

your knowledge.
MR _JIYANE: As a result of taking the decision to split the

negotiations are accelerating with the bidder, the person who took the
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decision to split, inadvertently made the call to accelerate and the
rationale for splitting by the way, was to accelerate because they will
say, instead of getting one bidder delivering, we have two bidders
delivering (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: It was one of the reasons for splitting.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: | wanted to check, as | understand it, a team from

TFR compiled a memo when they were against their (indistinct) of

acceleration.
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: You mentioned but one objection that they raised

in the memo, apparently there were a number of issues that they are
raising and | was trying to find the memo so that | can put it out, but |
am struggling but | will try to talk to it, if | get something wrong then |
will, forgive me, | am not trying to trick you or anything. As I
understand it, a locomotive, you cannot look at a locomotive as a
locomotive, you look at it in a network... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: Ja, right, and that system, it includes your

customer that you are going to be buying from or whatever, whatever,
or that are going to be transporting their goods, it includes the
wagons, it includes, it included the (indistinct) out of the whole
locomotives, the drivers and all of those things.

So the reasons that they were objecting to this, included all

of, included a combination of all of these factors that, the network
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itself was not ready to absorb this... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: If you remember my answer, when you read the memo,
that is what they were saying until we engaged with them, because |
called and told them that there is this few, is it possible, they went
away and then came back with them, and then there was a meeting,
but when we met with them, the issues around the network became
non-issues.

The issues that they had challenges with were mainly the
testing and the resources they had to test, because as | say, | thought
that it was going to, based, when they said it was impossible, until
they wrote that memo to they went one by one on those matters and it
is the same ones there because he obviously was wanting to finalise
the decision on behalf of the (indistinct) at the time.

So | called the team then we engaged with them, so when
we interrogated these things with them one by one, they eventually,
because | remember, when we, before this thing was finalised, they
were all there and they were the ones looking at the various delivery
schedules from each and every one of their suppliers and they were
happy, they agreed and signed.

MALE SPEAKER: That is the first part and then the second part is, if

you look at the Business (inaudible) itself, it talks about problematic
procurement because it is a, you know, one cannot guarantee the
work and how the markets are going to perform so we cannot have s
situation where there are going to be instances where Transnet can,

is not in a position to procure, let us say, hundred locomotives that
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year, they can only procure 50. So we had to make allowance for
that, now the rationale for splitting collapses that thinking.

MR JIYANE: It does not, in fact, if you look at the contracts, that
thinking is still there, because we always said that there are
instances, | do not have the contract in my hands but there are
clauses that allow for instance if there is a change in the market
conditions that TFR can, there were about three or four options that

TFR can go for.
MALE SPEAKER: But is it not that, even if it is in the contract, is that

contract not a contradiction?
MR JIYANE: No, it is not, because still one bidder instead of
delivering 50%, say delivery 10%.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON: So Mr Jiyane, so you would agree with the view

that acceleration and splitting knocked you off the negotiating, the
negotiation which it (indistinct)?
MR JIYANE: (Indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: So splitting and acceleration and all that moved you

away from the sheet what you went with... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: To the table?

MR JIYANE: Even though that sheet was still being worked on...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, but it was.

MR JIYANE: | agree, full, 100%.
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CHAIRPERSON: That, okay, sure.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, and also, it then also meant that your BAFA is

no longer your BAFA?
MR JIYANE: 100%.

CHAIRPERSON: [t means BAFA was also thrown out of the window.

MR JIYANE: 100% because bidders had to give us new prices on the

basis of the split.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay and how did that affect those who never got a

chance to go to BAFA?
MR JIYANE: Sorry?

CHAIRPERSON: You are saying this acceleration, it knocked you off

your sheet, it even affected the offers that you got at BAFA,
(indistinct) say asking R10 for BAFA... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Now there were those who were not at BAFA...

(intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON: So in your view, how did this now affect those who

never got a chance to go to... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: We always had an issue on that, and in fact, even
before we started the negotiations, because whether they negotiate
for split of not, there could be a view that once (indistinct) we are only
negotiating with one (indistinct) you can always go back to them.

So what we did was, if | am not mistaken, we have agreed
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that we are not going to give them the task of completed work, to
keep the window still open in case we do not agree with the ones that
you have preferred (indistinct) many of that. So we went and said we
talking, talked to, we negotiating (indistinct) at the time, on the basis
of those negotiations if you do not believe that we are getting value
and would obviously (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, the price increased from R38.6-billion to

R54.5-whatever-billion, can you recall when did exactly reach that
figure?

MR _JIYANE: | know that the price increased, | do not know
(indistinct), we can just check on the various negotiations documents,
because when we finished with negotiations, there were prices per
OEM on the basis of the split, but there is this thing of that Mr Singh
and the Finance team and the regiments were working on our
escalation and forex and then bidders when they asked to come back,
they are not happy, they came back eventually, he said fine, these
numbers are within the benchmark and so on and so forth and there
is a spreadsheet that the team went on.

The number, as far as | know, because | remember sitting
with Mr Gama on the announcement, we had that, it was R51-billion,
we were both surprised because we thought that the number was
around R40-something-billion because the original, the value from
each and every one of the bidders before escalation is what we had,
before escalation and forex, then they applied foreign exchange and

escalation, then it changes obviously to some number, because the
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bidders take the risk for everything, you know.

So we asked, | remember asking, we are going to create a
problem for me because these bidders are going to be writing to say,
this is not what they contracted for and then Mr Singh said to me no,
there are other charges that you have just included to come up with
the total cost to Transnet which would include our finance charges
and a whole lot of other things that they would have included.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MALE SPEAKER: Maybe, just to follow up on that, before you finish

with the negotiations, were you aware that already the price was at
around R49-billion?
MR JIYANE: R40-something-billion, | said earlier... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Ja.

MR JIYANE: Ja, that the bidders gave us prices without foreign
exchange and escalation... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Yes.

MR JIYANE: As Transnet we said our preferred position is to enter

into a... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct).

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) which obviously meant that the bidders must
go and take the risk or then enter into (indistinct) contracts and
escalation and come back with a rand number that you will not
change for the duration of the project.

MALE SPEAKER: And you agreed to it?

MR JIYANE: Who?
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MALE SPEAKER: | am saying as the negotiation team.

MR JIYANE: No, that was a matter that is, even in terms of our
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY it is that national, the Transnet
Treasury and the (indistinct) and obviously the GCA who would make
a call on that.

MALE SPEAKER: But what | am trying to say... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: As the team you then recommended or, as the

team we agreed that look, we are not able to achieve the R38-billion
below, the negotiations resulted at R49-billion... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: You see, as a team we never spoke about R38-billion,
the (indistinct) came in late... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Okay.

MR JIYANE: But maybe the... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: My apology for that here sir.

MR JIYANE: The business case and the procurement are two

different matters.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay.

MR JIYANE: Ja, so there would be numbers asked on each and
every one of the bidders on what they quoted for their allocation of
the tender and then, based on that number, then there will be
escalation and foreign exchange that is (indistinct), so it would not be
the same as the R38-billion.

MALE SPEAKER: No, that is fine, | saw the R38-billion but it is then,

you had the... (intervenes)
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MR JIYANE: There is a number, ja.

MALE SPEAKER: But what | am saying is you are right R38-billion

(indistinct)... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: After... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: There is a BAFA number... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: Ja, let us talk about, what about them, so that is

when you getting (indistinct) with the BAFA number... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: You walk into the room, now, copying his

questions, now you are seeing the BAFA numbers now going up, did
you now agree as a team, this BAFA number is increasing, it is okay?

CHAIRPERSON: According to your responsibility?

MR JIYANE: Yes, no, there was, there was, there were two
documents and | think | remember taking two of them, just putting
them in the boxes with her. There was regiments amongst the main
entities that Anosh was using it, who were working with him and even
before the bidders came back he said this is what the range that
would be and this even engaged the (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: And then the Finance team again worked on the details
of the thing, obviously we cannot sit in in the negotiations, they would
them engage the bidders on this matters, then they will come back
with various proposals. There were many various (indistinct) of these

proposals during the process that these guys came with and then
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they will go and evaluate, sit with regiments and then come back and
indicate (inaudible).

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MALE SPEAKER: Mr Jiyane there is just one issue in relation to

negotiations which was not clarify, either on part 1 or part 2 of the
RFP that seems to have contributed to the (indistinct)... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: I just want your understanding on the

engagements in relation to the TE scope, we understand that is TE
scope and then there is additional TE scope.

MR JIYANE: Ja, then you are going to talk to me about the
relocation. The, it is, the TE scope is a very complicated (indistinct)
and we were told initially that the TE scope would be made available
to TFR, TFR and TE are two different operating divisions in short.

MALE SPEAKER: Yes.

MR JIYANE: And the process was managed by the GCFO, the GCA
together with the Procurement Officer of Transnet, Mr (Indistinct), so
we never got the document, eventually we were told that bidders must
allow for working with TE to be finalised during negotiations. The
GCFO, the GCA and the CEO of TE then agreed, | am told, that, to
appoint PWC to assist them with that exercise, we were not involved.
So while we are negotiating the acquisition of 1064
locomotives, they were parallel negotiations while the GCFO was
leading this group, the Group CPO was leading the GE scope

together with PWC and the rest of the TE Exco at the time.
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All that we know is that at a point in time he came back and
said there is also a challenge that TE is raising based on this bid in
that they are worried about two competing OEM'’s being in one facility,
as a result they are proposing that we have one (indistinct) OEM in
TE and one (indistinct) OEM and both then move others together.

MALE SPEAKER: Sorry Mr Jiyane, you are saying it was TE that was

saying that?

MR JIYANE: That is what he told us, yes, he said they said there will
be a challenge with two competing OEM'’s in one facility because they
would have lots of legal issues with one to copy the other’s IP and so
on and so forth, which was an issue that had never been discussed
until that point and as a result of that, coming, because you want to
talk about relocation.

MALE SPEAKER: Ja, sure.

MR _JIYANE: Then there was a view that two of them would be
relocated to go to the TE facility in Durban, but because the TE facility
in Durban had not produced locomotives they had to go and then do
an assessment and then come back and engage with the Group CFO
and TFR on what it means for them to move everything, because all
their bids were on the basis of them doing his manufacturing in,
around Gauteng.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay, (indistinct) on that because the bids never

said (indistinct).
MR JIYANE: Sorry?

MALE SPEAKER: You are saying people made assumption...
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(intervenes)

MR JIYANE: They went to (indistinct), all of them, there was even a
document that | am told they produces, all of the bidders had gone to
Koedoespoort, those who had not gone to Koedoespoort were the
ones who did not want to work with TE but they had facilities in
Gauteng that they were going to work for.

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct) assumption by the bidders.

MR JIYANE: Sorry?

MALE SPEAKER: The bidders were assumed that they will be based

in Pretoria (indistinct).
MR JIYANE: They were based in Gauteng.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

FEMALE SPEAKER: But the RFP itself did to say that?

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, that negotiations, was it discussed with

possible bidders that were supposed to then move to... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja and it was a simple criteria... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: Remember, CSR had an existing line in Koedoespoort
facilities of TE in Pretoria together with GE, so they said the ones who
had established lines, they will stay in Pretoria, then the ones who are
going to start new would be the ones that get moved (indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: So if it was part of the negotiations why was it not

factored in... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: It was not part of negotiations.

MALE SPEAKER: It was not part? Apologies.
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MR JIYANE: Hence we could not negotiate something we did not
know, even the bidders had not even seen the Durban facility.

MALE SPEAKER: So it was not.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: So were you involved with negotiations around

location?

MR JIYANE: We asked bidders to give us an estimation when | was
in (indistinct), remember we signed in March if | am not mistaken...
(intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: 17 March.

MR JIYANE: Ja, and then we asked the bidders to go and assess the
site in Durban and tell us what the implications would be if they move
to Durban. That process took some time, | think we got the first
proposals after many reminders and engagements around August,
July, August 2014 and then we then sent them to the team to say this
is what the (indistinct) are saying.

There were responses, eventually the Group CFO said he
would personally engage on this process because there was a
misunderstanding from what you are saying with the bidders, some
thought they would go start working as and when they (indistinct)
coming up and be able to (indistinct) from Transnet and (indistinct).
Unfortunately | left TFR before the process was finalised, | remember
he invited me to one or two sessions after | had moved to TE...
(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Who is he?
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MR JIYANE: Mr Singh, | went, one was at the airport if | am not,
maybe one if | am not mistaken because you are saying (indistinct)
then | told him that the (indistinct) is telling me that they had
discussed with these guys and they had said, Transnet would absorb
the TE costs for the move because it was a Transnet request so they
must do this on their own without, including Transnet costs.

MALE SPEAKER: So Mr Jiyane just to confirm, you were not part of

the team, Eastern Cape we understand what you were... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: I was included on the team.

MALE SPEAKER: In the negotiations?

MR JIYANE: Ja, so | attended one or two sessions, up to the end of
this, how this thing was finalised | was not involved and if you get the
records you will see that.

MALE SPEAKER: Ja, no we have seen you were only present at the

OR Thambo International Airport meeting.
MR JIYANE: Yes, remember and then | moved, | was no longer the
CPO of TFR at the time.

MALE SPEAKER: Yes, but can | take you back to 2014...

(intervenes)
MR JIYANE: Yes.

MALE SPEAKER: In March, a week before the contracts are

concluded.
MR JIYANE: Yes.

MALE SPEAKER: There is an estimate for CMR which is just below

R4.5-million, are you aware of it?
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MR JIYANE: | do not remember, | can check on the documents.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay, and in terms of your general understanding,

because you not being a person... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: That specialises in engineering as such, would it

not be the cost of relocation (indistinct), would it not be the setup
costs that they have said they would incur if they were going to be in
TE, as against now having to setup a new production line, so would it
not be the (indistinct)?
MR JIYANE: No. This thing was very complicated, let us start,
choose a bidder we make them, use them as an example, let us
choose Bombardier. Bombardier relied a lot on the facilities they had
used to assemble Gauteng, in fact, up to this day, Bombardier they
have components that are being moved from Gauteng to Durban,
they are manufactured in Gauteng and then transported to Durban.

So their teams have to move between Durban and
Johannesburg in terms of assessing these suppliers in terms of
quality and so on and so on and there is duplication, because even
the facility that they have created is here in Isando that they started
working on and approvals with whoever that they did not want to
change, so they ended up putting it up here.

So all those components, they are making (indistinct) so | do
not know the details of, for each and every one of the bidders but it is
not necessarily the setup costs, because each and every one of these

bidders had entered into an agreement with a local partner in
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Gauteng with whom they are going to work.

If you take CMR, | remember there is a group called Global
or something like that, who they were working, they were going to use
to, they were going to use their facility and use a whole lot of their
system to manufacture, in Durban they did not have any facility.

CHAIRPERSON: But some of the OEM’s had no base at all in South

Africa.

MR _JIYANE: But they had people that they agreed on during the
tender which meant that they would cancel existing contracts and
(indistinct) contracts.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, so you, you are putting... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: No, again | am saying, that is the understanding | got
at the time, because | in fact | was not saying, this (indistinct) should
be even cheaper because some of these components are coming
from China, they land in Durban and come to Pretoria, so them
landing in Durban and not having to move further to Pretoria, they
should be saving from a Transnet point of view.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MALE SPEAKER: You know Chair, the question of how the

negotiations is closing before this one, just one question, when we
interviewed Mr Laher he said you could not rely on the report, the
negotiating report because it is not signed, he was told to stop writing
it, can you comment on that?

MR JIYANE: That is possible ja, because as | say Mr Singh said he

had a team of experts and | remember him mentioning David Porter
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was going to work with Mackenzie and do the negotiation strategy.

MALE SPEAKER: No, itis a report, you are talking about the report.

[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]

MALE SPEAKER: The end report. Both Mackenzie and Porter.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

MALE SPEAKER: When you finished the negotiations, who is the

(indistinct), there is a report that is prepared, that | the report | am
talking about.
MR JIYANE: Ja, you are saying what did he say?

MALE SPEAKER: He said he was asked to stop working on the

report, so you cannot rely on that report.
MR JIYANE: | was not in the meeting where he was asked that.

CHAIRPERSON: But maybe just put it different, did you sign the

negotiation report, because as all of the leaders in the negotiation
team?
MR JIYANE: Ja, the, we, the report was not finalised.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR _JIYANE: Well | did not sign it, | am told Mr Singh together with
Mr Laher and others worked on a report which they took to the board,
I never saw it, | am told Mr Gama was called to say he must sign as
the people who are going to (indistinct) but Mr Laher and Mr Singh
prepared the report and that report is what was taken to the board.

| only heard afterwards and | asked him why, he told me that
because you are still within TFR, in the report we would have included

some aspects of TE and you did not want to (indistinct) to have that
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information.

MALE SPEAKER: So there was a report that was speaking to

(indistinct)?
MR JIYANE: Yes, in May 2014 which include the, which in summary
is the one that apparently asked for an increase in ETC... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: The memo?

[Inaudible, speaking simultaneously]

MR JIYANE: No, there is a report that went with that memo, they
may have not shared with the board or (indistinct), | do not know, but
there was a report that led to that memo, there were detailed
workings and calculations in terms of the negotiations, | will check,
because one of the things | did not mention, which is why | sometimes
feel very betrayed with this process, when | read what is (indistinct).

What we had tried and attempted to do was to separate the
teams that would do evaluations because in the past in Transnet we
had lots of leaks while we were evaluating the bidders who already
know who was going to win, so in this case, all the teams would
evaluate but none of them would see the other one’s (indistinct).

So and what we did we also gave them, we asked them not
to use their computers so that because there is people who come and
say maybe somebody hacked my computer and all that nonsense or it
was (indistinct), so we issued them with computers to use.

So on all these things, even during negotiations we are using
those computers, those workings should be in those computers

because as | say Mr Laher after that, they went with Mr Anosh,
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consolidated the evaluation report and then based on the evaluation
report then took the report from the TE discussions with the
information they got in terms of fixing foreign exchange and
escalation and then finalise the Business case to the Board.

MALE SPEAKER: | will tell you why | am asking the question, as |

understand the PPM, it requires the (indistinct) negotiation should
have a final report but which, in terms of process | would think falls
under your... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Your (indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: So the follow up question was that, did you see

the report... (intervenes)
MR JIYANE: No, as | say, they said they had one report because the
final number would include TE and all that aspects, remember
between TFR and TE they had created Chinese walls, so they said,
because | asked him to say, so what was the final number, what did
you eventually agree on and he then came back and said, because of
the negotiations that we were having with TE and so on and so on, it
is information that should not be in the hands of TFR.

So what was the issue with regards to the (indistinct) but
Mr Laher, from what | understand, even in my discussions with
Mr Singh, was a person he was working with to finalise report
together with the Treasury guys, if they say they... (intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: On their behalf?

MR JIYANE: Sorry?

CHAIRPERSON: On their behalf?
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MR JIYANE: Remember he was a co-chair.

CHAIRPERSON: | mean Singh.

MR JIYANE: Singh, yes, so he could write the report and sign it off
because if, | mean as a Chairperson who chaired the negotiations,
except that | would have expected to have seen the final report.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: At least for the negotiations, but it did not happen
because they input the numbers from TE and so on and so on which
Is why then they decided that they have many assistance from Group
and finalise the report, prepare the business case and then take it to

them.

FEMALE SPEAKER: | am a bit confused, maybe | do not understand

properly on foreign exchange, my mind is still stuck on forex, cost and
all of that. If | understood you correctly at the beginning, you did

mention that it is a preference of Transnet to have a rand value of the

locomotives... (intervenes)

MR JIYANE: Ja.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Submitted by the bidder, amongst other is to

sort of consider, to also include the forex costing and lock it at that
process for the duration of the project.
MR JIYANE: The fixed price.

FEMALE SPEAKER: The fixed price.

MR JIYANE: Ja.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Right, so that would have been done upon the

submission of the bid, before we even got to... (intervenes)
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MR JIYANE: BAFA.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Yes, before we got to BAFA negotiations and

so forth.
MR JIYANE: No, all the bidders, most of the bidders gave an
indication, remember, the fixing of foreign exchange, you must know
the date on which you are getting the award, because everything start
from this poiﬁt. So, until they gave indications and some would say
we work with Transnet, there were various responses for the bidders.
It was a tall order to ask unless somebody knows exactly on
the date thereof and exactly how many, because we were clear on
the RFP that, we even give them by sizes to say, you must tell us on
the award so many locomotives to you and so on and so on, so there
were lots of variables that bidders would have had to have for them,
so if we had been clear to say, we are not splitting, we are going to
award you on this date, then they would have given us a firm offer
with regard to fixing of escalation and forex.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON: Mr Jiyane just two more last questions | think if |

was, unless the team wants to ask you something else. One, it is
confinement, but before we go to confinement, we generally ask the
questions relating to your qualifications as Mr Jiyane, because some
of the things would be viewed within the context of your expertise,
your skill, your academic background and the job that you do, what

was your qualifications and academic background when you were
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CPO at TFR?
MR JIYANE: Okay, | am a teacher by profession.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JIYANE: But | had a Bachelor of (indistinct) Administration...

(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Sorry, teacher by profession means what?

MR JIYANE: | have a teaching diploma, | am a qualified teacher.

CHAIRPERSON: You have a teaching diploma, okay, sure.

MR JIYANE: And then | have a Bachelor of (Indistinct) Administration
in Supply Chain Management.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, Bachelor of?

MR JIYANE: It is called BBA.

CHAIRPERSON: BBA.

MR JIYANE: In Supply Chain Management and | think | also have a

Masters at Business (Indistinct)... (intervenes)

MALE SPEAKER: At that time?

MR JIYANE: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: At that time, in 2015, 20147

MR JIYANE: Ja | think the MBA like what is it in 2008 or 2009.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, so you are no longer a teacher?

MR JIYANE: Well | am still a teacher, they say you are, once a
teacher always a teacher.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay sure, so confinement.

MALE SPEAKER: Hundred (indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, let us just go to the hundred, let us leave the
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(indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: (Indistinct).

CHAIRPERSON: There is a confinement to hundred locos, ja, this is

the last question, you can relax.
MR JIYANE: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON: Confinement to hundred locos, and this is

something that was squarely under your competence as a Chief
Procurement Officer at that time at TFR, right. So what happened
with (indistinct)?

MR JIYANE: | do not know. Look, | remember, | do not know, there
was a contract with Monsuie, | think even before | joined TFR...
(intervenes)

CHAIRPERSON: Ja.

MR JIYANE: (Indistinct) and then there were, there was an
engagement that there was a need to (indistinct) hundred and all, |
think it was original 150 locomotives for the whole line and then
because of optimisation and so on, excuse me, in terms of capital
expenditure, then the number was reduced to a hundred.

So within TFR | know that we had agreed that we need to
confine (indistinct) so they give us, it has got a 19A locomotive that
we use on the coal line, it is a 26 (indistinct) and then there was a
memo, | remember, we went to one, because as Chief Procurement
Officer | had to go and explain to the, at least the Acquisitions and
Disposals Committee on why we thinking this is the best procurement

approach to take.
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It was not a very comfortable and nice meeting, and we
came back with nothing, it was not approved because we were
recommending that the confinement be to Monsuie and GE so that we
could also take some of the (indistinct) on the coal line and move
them to GFB because (inaudible), that is it.

That was, | did not write the original document because
obviously there were lots of technical details that you needed to put
in, Capital Programming team wrote the document, which | remember
in one engagement they said they were going to (indistinct) so | said it
is fine because we were busy at the time (indistinct).

Then on the morning of the presentation to the board, or one
of the things we were asked, | was saying, | feel betrayed because it,
a process that you thought was going to be the future of how many
tenders in Transnet seems to have had challenges because it looks
like people used information from evaluations to give to the parties, |
guess that is what | see in the papers.

The, we had requested when the GCE was asking me just
initially, together with the Group CFO (indistinct) to say this process is
the biggest tender in Transnet and what would be your preferences
and what do you suggest we do to make sure that you do not end up
with these things being leaked and bidders having information so then
| said (indistinct) laptops, the people must never have information,
they must never use their modem sticks and so on and so on.

We locked documents in one central place, they go in and

evaluate, leave everything, they even (indistinct) and so on and so
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forth. So on the day of the, so one of the things | also asked him over
and above that to say, we had on the 95 tender, one bidder who
came boasting to one of the colleagues | used to work with to say, ja
we know, we have seen your evaluation criteria, we know what was
done during the evaluation of the 95 locomotives.

So | said to him, even the Board and the BADC are not very
comfortable, they are still human beings like both of us, if we are
worried about leaks, we must go and have the meetings with them on
the same day and announce immediate after that so that these
people, the source trading, that (indistinct) happens on the basis of
our tenders (indistinct), so he had agreed.

So we went to Carlton Centre that morning with the memos
in draft obviously to be finalised (inaudible) to BADC and Board to
award (indistinct). Mr Putter was never involved in the valuations,
during negotiations he was working with, sorry, | am confusing myself,
he was not involved in evaluations as (inaudible) the CFO, CPO, the
person who was informed all the time of each and every step was
both the Group CFO and (indistinct).

So when we got there that morning, obviously we start
engaging on the memos that we had drafted for the Board and the
BADC, then Mr Singh tells me that they are working on a memo to
confine a hundred locomotives, | said what changed, he said no, we
are giving you locomotives, do you want locomotives (indistinct) |
think so Mr Gama is here, | think (indistinct) still asking and he says

ja, then you are confining but the GCE has decided.
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Okay, the GCE has decided that you are no longer
(indistinct) based on what, he said ja, because at least it will pay
(inaudible) tenders (inaudible) taken part in successful on these two
tenders and we believe that they are the ones, instead of taking
somebody and then the memo was (indistinct) and | heard Mr Putter
saying he will send me the final memo so that | have one.

I am not sure if we actually, | think | did read it here
afterwards, but so we went to that meeting, if | am not mistaken,
Mr Gama did not even see the memo before the meeting, he had not
signed it, | remember they were not very happy with him not signing
it, I do not know if they made him sign afterwards.

MALE SPEAKER: He says he was overseas at the time, on the...

(intervenes)

MR JIYANE: No, for that meeting, for that specific meeting he was

there.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay.

MR JIYANE: It is the documents that were generated in December
where he was overseas and early January and the letter that
Mr Singh and Mr (Indistinct) signed instructing myself and the CFE
team on what we needed to do to finalise the evaluations and he was
not there, and they asked him to just support it on his return but then
already he had given them the instructions and a lot of papers, things
have happened (indistinct).

MALE SPEAKER: But was there any performance issues with

Monsuie, (indistinct) was there any performance with the performance
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of Monsuie?
MR JIYANE: Atthe time | was not aware of any.

CHAIRPERSON: Guys are you fine?

MALE SPEAKER: No | am fine.

CHAIRPERSON: Mr Jiyane thank you so much for coming, we

appreciate the input that you have given us and the clarities and how

that (indistinct) a long way in assisting us to finalise your report.

MR JIYANE: | thank you.

CHAIRPERSON: Ja, thank you.

[End of recording]

HEARING ADJOURNS
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